DID NASHVILLE POLICE MURDER STEVE MCNAIR?

NEWS SCORES WATCH SITVE

WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S
GRAND JURY RIGGED?

MMQB

Fall of a Titan: The Steve
McNair Story

An exclusive narrative podcast series re-examining
the murder of Steve McNair
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FALL OF A TITAN, OR RISE OF A TITAN?

WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S GRAND JURY RIGGED?




PRINT DOCUMENTS FROM “RISE OF A TITAN” BEFORE POLICE, DA OR JUDGES SHUT DOWN
THE SITE: https:

?i=2794785&fn=1

2 internet sites shut

injunction judicial
order on Sept 24,
2019, about three
3 weeks before
“Fall of a Titan”
Podcast was launch
ed on Oct 10, 2019.




HAVE YOU LISTENED TO TiM ROHAN'’S SPORTS ILLUSTRATED PODCAST: FALL
OF ATITAN?

NINE
EPISODES

o

. Fall of @

TiTaN

https://www.si.com/nfl/2018/steve-mcnair-fall-of-a-titan-podcast




SI Reporter Tim Rohan tried unsuccessfully to obtain police reports on the murder of
Sahel Kazemi’s mother in Iran. Mrs. Lucille McNair tried unsuccessfully to obtain
information about her son’s murder from the Nashville Police Department. Has
Nashville become “Little Tehran” where there is no difference between Nashville
Police and Iranian Police?
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Will “good” police re-open the Steve McNair murder investigation?



DID POLICE KNOCK TRUTH UPSIDE DOWN?

WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S GRAND JURY RIGGED?




REMEMBER ATLANTA. REMEMBER THE TITANS.
REMEMBER STEVE.

PI.AYS

|
--.

19 YEARS AGO STEVE MCNAIR LED THE TITANS AGAINST THE
RAMS IN SUPER BOWL XXXIV. TOM BRADY LED THE
PATRIOTS TO DEFEAT THE RAMS IN SUPERBOWL LIIT IN 2019.



DO YOU REMEMBER TOM BRADY VS. STEVE MCNAIR ON A
FROZEN NIGHT IN NEW ENGLAND? WILL TOM BRADY CALL FOR
THE STEVE MCNAIR MURDER INVESTIGATION TO BE RE-

OPENED?

NFL & v
@ @NFL
The last @Patriots vs. @Titans meeting in
the #NFLPlayoffs?

Young Tom Brady. Air McNair. In -4 degree
weather.

Yes. it was THAT epic. - - #TENvsNE #tbt

TITANS, LED BY 2003 CO-NFL
» .| MVP STEVE McNAIR, TIED THE
- *| GAME ON THE ENSUING DRIVE

#TBT: Patriots Host Titans In Freezing 2004 Divisional
Round rae

NFL

Jan 10, 2004 - Titans vs. Patriots
Playoff Game



SOME PLAYERS ’SHINE” IN THE WORST OF MOMENTS. |

WILL NASHVILLE “SHINE” FOR STEVE IN HIS WORST MOMENT?



IF NASHVILLE DOES NOT “SHINE,” WILL HOUSTON “SHINE” FOR STEVE?
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WILL TITANS NATION MAKE A PUBLIC CALL FOR THE STEVE MCNAIR
MURDER INVESTIGATION TO BE RE-OPENED?

A

A

OR WILL STEVE BE ABANDONED?




This document includes 200+ pages about Steve McNair, colliding cases, Nashville Police, public
corruption, Ex-Judge Casey Moreland, several Nashville grand juries, the MBA “no contact”
ban, the Julia Green Public School ban, other bans on freedom of speech, and more.

Was Steve McNair’s grand jury rigged?



DO YOU KNOW ABOUT THE MBA “NO CONTACT” BAN?

DO YOU KNOW ABOUT THE BAN AT JULIA GREEN PUBLIC
SCHOOL?




CHRIS SANDERS AND EDDIE GEORGE ARE AFFILIATED WITH THE MBA COMMUNITY.

0

THE OHIO STATE
UNIVERSITY
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iy a! i THE OHIQ STATE
UNIVERSITY
‘ .

CHRIS SANDERS -
MBA FACULTY MEMBER —
FOOTBALL AND TRACK COACH




WILL HALL OF FAME CENTER AND FORMER MBA STAFF MEMBER KEVIN MAWAE CALL
FOR THE STEVE MCNAIR INVESTIGATION TO BE RE-OPENED?

Former Titans center Kevin
Mawae selected to Hall of
Fame



WILL THE TITANS FALL SHORT AGAIN, OR WILL TITANS’ PLAYERS CALL FOR
THE STEVE MCNAIR MURDER INVESTIGATION TO BE RE-OPENED?

‘N “ONEYARDISHORT”
OCATT

JANUARY 30, 2000 / RAMS VS TITANS

DO YOU TRUST NASHVILLE POLICE?

. Fallofa

TITAN



IF YOU HAVE NO INTEREST IN LEARNING MORE ABOUT STEVE MCNAIR AND OTHER CASES, STOP HERE. THIS
i INFORMATION MAY NOT BE AVAILABLE IF POLICE AND JUDGE(S) MAKE A NEW ARREST TO SILENCE “FREE
|SPEECH.” i W7 PR = —sxooeas '

]

ARRESTED DURING PUBLIC
SUNDAY CHURCH SERVICE
ON NOV 15, 2015.

AUSTIN DAVIS WROTE AN
EMAIL TO CHIEF RONAL
SERPAS ABOUT ANOTHER
CASE ON JULY 7, 2009. THE |
STEVE MCNAIR PRESS
CONFERENCE WAS HELD ON
JULY 8, 2009.

.
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s the Steve McNair grand jury rigged? ”“ j ]m
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DID THE 3-PERSON GRAND JURY PANEL BLOCK THE STEVE MCNAIR
CASE FROM BEING RE-OPENED?

ARE ALL NASHVILLE GRAND JURIES RIGGED?



“Judging by everything, | suppose it was our destiny to get screwed by
everyone involved: the police force, the judge, lawyers, media, etc...
SMH.” “Amanda” Kazemi to Tim Rohan of Sports lllustrated — Fall of a

Titan Podcast

Soheyla Kazemi

Attorney Paul Walwyn

“ | was trying to connect the dots.
But when you don’t know these
people how do you connect them.”
“Amanda” Kazemi to Tim Rohan of
Sports IHustrated — Fall of A Titan
Podcast




ARE NASHVILLE MEDIA CORPORATIONS HELPING NASHVILLE POLICE
COVER-UP THE MURDER OF STEVE MCNAIR?

Robb Harvey —
WSMV TV
Attorney .

July 8, 2016 — 7*" Anniversary
of Chief Serpas’ Press Con-
ference on Murder of Steve
McNair — “Mr. Davis: | am
counsel for WSMV and
Demetria Kalodimos... My
clients consider your com-
munications both disturbing
and threatening...” Robb
Harvey — Waller

What is Demetria hiding?

WSMV-TV NASHVILLE



HAS BUZZFEED HELPED NASHVILLE POLICE COVER-UP THE MURDER OF
STEVE MCNAIR?

Did BuzzFeed cost Austin
Davis $2.1 million?

In submission to a permanent injunctic

obtained by Attorney Larry Crain on Sept
24, 2018, Austin Davis is prohibited from
sharing all information with the public.

e

From: Andrew Kaczynski <andrew.kaczynski@buzzfeed.com> Andrew Kaczynski

To: valglenn18 <valglenni8@aol.com> Did BuzzFeed help Nashville
Subject: Re: Follow-Up Police make a false arrest
Date: Thu, Jun 11, 2015 8:32 am of Austin Davis?

I don't think the police are REDACTED



DID BUZZFEED PROTECT NEW ORLEANS POLICE CHIEF RONAL SERPAS
AND THE NASHVILLE POLICE?

i

) _ ﬁ’l’oiﬁ:e Chief

Ronal Serpas

BuzzFeed Co-Founder Jonah
Peretti was a faculty member
at Isadore Newman School

in New Orleans.

OR WILL BUZZFEED REPORT THE FULL STORY?



WILL JEFF BEZOS MAKE A PUBLIC CALL FOR THE STEVE MCNAIR MURDER
INVESTIGATION TO BE RE-OPENED?

JOHN INGRAM’S
LONG-TIME
PRINCETON FRIEND,
JEFF BEZOS.

WILL THE WASHINGTON
POST INVESTIGATE?

AMAZON AND MAJOR LEAGUE SOCCER ARE NOW IN NASHVILLE. THE WASHINGTON POST
REPORTED ON THE BRENTWOOD ACADEMY ALLEGED GANG RAPE CASE. WILL WAPO REPORT THE
FULL STORY ON MULTIPLE CASES COLLIDED?



WILL JIM WYATT AND THE TENNESSEE TITANS
ORGANIZATION MAKE A PUBLIC CALL FOR THE
STEVE MCNAIR MURDER INVESTIGATION TO

BE RE-OPENED?

JIM WYATT - SENIOR WRITER/EDITOR
OF TITANSONLINE - SON OF JUDGE
RANDALL WYATT

IF POLICE AND JUDGES

LIE WITH ZERO FEAR OF
THE LAW, IS MURDER

AND A COVER-UP POSSIBLE?

WAS STEVE MCNAIR'S
GRAND JURY RIGGED?

4'
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. Fall of o
ﬁs Ne]e&ey leaves the crime scene L -
e calls a friend of his, Judge Tl Tﬂ N

Casey Moreland

JUDGE STEVE DOZIER gy
TO AUSTIN DAVIS

SEPT 28, 2017: “You went through the grand jury, the
Casey Moreland thing, it’s history. It has nothing to do

with the grand jury that looked at your charge and
decided to indict you. So all of that is history. It doesn’t
have a thing to do with Casey Moreland.”




WILL JUDGE RANDALL WYATT MAKE A PUBLIC CALL FOR THE STEVE
MCNAIR MURDER INVESTIGATION TO BE RE-OPENED?

JUDGE STEVE DOZIER

I] JUDGE RANDALL WYATT
. Fall of a
.  TiITAN

=
JIM WYATT -
SENIOR WRITER —
TITANS ON-LINE



TWO CASES COLLIDE

COVENANT|8,

PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
LEAD
DALLAS
PASTOR m
Candidate Profile '

pastorsearch.covenantpres.com

“It was the Devil’s et lux in tenebris lucet
work, and not God’s _ . Fall of a et tenebrae eam non

work.” Lucille McNair - ; . T N conpr eh_enderunt
!



TWO CASES COLLIDE

Judge slams Casey Moreland for 'disgraceful’
behavior, sentences him to 44 months in prison -
Adam Tamburin, Nashville Tennessean Published 12:05
p.m. CT Nov. 30, 2018

FORMER JUDGE HEADED TO PRISON
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DO YOU TRUST DEMETRIA KALODIMOS TO TELL YOU THE TRUTH?

— Tennessean.

New general manager hired 4
at WSMV after Demetria o

Has the new WSMV General

K I d I Manager read the 300+ page
a o l mos aws u lt trial transcript for State of
Tennessee vs. Willie Davis

{(Austin)? Has she read the

[ New Trial / Mistrial motion?

JAMIE MCGEE | NASHVILLE TENNESSEAN |6
hours ago

txt f oy i@ EVER HEARD OF RICHARD JEWELL?

Fall of a

I' TiTaAN

Demetria Kalodimos did not testify
under oath at the rigged trial of |
Austin Davis. Prosecutors used her
supposed “fear” as a malignant
influence to mislead and poison

the jury against Austin Davis.

Former WSMV Anchor Demetria Kalodimos says it was
difficult not being able to say goodbye to the viewers
LARRY MCCORMACK, LMCCORMACK@TENNESSEAN.COM

IS WSMV TV HELPING NASHVILLE POLICE COVER-UP THE MURDER OF STEVE
MCNAIR?



WHY DID WSMV TV FIRE DEMETRIA KALODIMOS ABOUT 4
WEEKS AFTER AUSTIN DAVIS WAS RELEASED FROM 18 DAYS

IN JAIL?

DEMETRIA KALODIMOS

DEMETRIA NEVER
SHOWED UP IN

COURT? Transcript of Trial, Volume II . Fall of o

. ' Before the Honorable Steve Dozier | '{
----- = . September 12, 2017 TITH

NO SWORN TESTIMONY?

25 Q. I know Demetria Kalodimos asked your
1 husband to stop following her. Your husband told us
2 yesterday he was banned from Julia Green Elementary
3 School?
4 A. Okay. All right. Stop. Could you stop
5 right there with those two incendiary statements.

WHY DID A MEDIA PERSON MAKE A FALSE REPORT TO NASHVILLE POLICE TO
FALSELY CRIMINALIZE AND DISCREDIT AUSTIN DAVIS?

3 Q. Sc the call that went into the police
4 wasn't even coming -- it was coming in from the
DOZIER TRIAL TRANSCRIPT - media?
SEPT 12, 2017 — AUSTIN DAVIS
CROSS-EXAMINATION OF A. I'm not sure where it was coming from,
METRO POLICE OFFICER JAMES
SMITH ; that's all they announced their self was media.
8 Q. Did you see any media at the church?
9 Did you see any trucks or channel four news or
10 channel five or were any of them there that day?

A. No, not to my knowledge.




2013 TWO CASES COLLIDE

Copy

WOULD WSMV TV HELP POLICE COVER-UP THE MURDER OF STEVE MCNAIR?

IN THE EIGHTH CIRCUIT coun*fbf-*igﬁip}o;v COUNTY, TENNESSEE
A ASHVILLE '

i [
RISKARD R RGckz 2, ¢y oa
Py > “:-,‘..l-;

AUSTIN DAVIS
Plaintiff,

Bocld.No. REDACTED

—

REDACTED

e’ e ey Nw S

Respondent

JUDGE CAROL SOLOMAN

ORDER REGARDING CAMERAS

This order addresses a request made by WSMV-TV for perthission to bring a
camera into the courtroom for the above hearing, as well as a request to place &
microphone. That request is granted.

5 YEARS — WSMV TV 7
NEVER AIRED THE The Court will, thercfore, allow one camera into the courtroom, and one

HEARING ORTHE  microphone to be placed in the courtroom. The camera must not interfere with the
INTERVIEW WITH proceedings in any way, including, but not limited to, making excessive mnoise or

AUSTIN DAVIS. otherwise being a distraction. w no interviews will be atlowed to
take place inside thi courtroom. &

This the ‘El day of /2013

ge Carol Solom®h

In submission to a permanent July 8, 2016 — 7" Anniversary

_Iun_ﬁl;m_l: 2 m"““;"‘::ziy g;‘i‘:'mv of Chief Serpas’ Press Con-
arry Crain on Sept 24, 2618,

Austin Davis is prohibited from ferenc-e o': Murder. of Steve

sharing all information with the McNair - “Mr. Davis: 1am

public.”” counsel for WSMV and

Demetria Kalodimos... My
clients consider your com-
munications both disturbing
and threatening...” Robb
Harvey — Waller

v m DID WSMV TV KEEP THE VIDEO EVIDENCE OR DID THEY
#D DESTROY THE COPY OF THE HEARING?
WSMVTVEE

INASHVILLE




DA FUNK'S PROSECUTORS USE TRUTHFUL EVIDENCE AND SWORN
.F* ESTIMONY TO WIN A CASE, OR ONLY LIES AND DEFAMATION?

.

'SCARED?

= 2017-2-62
General Jenny Charles dropped charges
against the Opry Mills shooter but the
“malicious prosecution” of Austin Davis as
a supposed threat who “scared” people like
Mayor Megan Barry, Speaker Beth Harwell,
and Gov Bill Haslam was not dropped.

SCARED?

.l..- £
- A
LS [ i
10u0)

Asst DA Jenn Charles cross-examlnatlon of Catherlne Davi

. That your husband was scaring people?

Q. And some people can get very intimidated
and harassed by that. You agree with me that none of
these people including the mayor, Beth Harwell, the
governor, they did not ask to be e-mailed or written

letters by your husband?




SHOULD NASHVILLE PAY DA FUNK’S PROSECUTORS MORE MONEY?

“Our city pays lawyers to represent criminals
more than we pay lawyers to protect the
community,” said Funk.

NASHVILLE

Nashville’s debt hits levels
not seen in a decade

DA Wants Raises for
Did DA Funk and Judge
ProsecutorS, Warns About Steve Dozier take Mayor

Barry down? Have Mayor

Cost of Body Cameras ey and the wetroCoun-
. cil Members read the
Funk says pay disparity between

“corruption” email copied
to Sgt. Rob Forrest? If the
arrest and resignation of
Mayor Megan Barry was
illegally obtained to protect
“corruption,” is the arrest
and resignation legally

citizen in Davidson County' valid?

prosecutors and public defenders 1s

'an insult to every law abiding

| STEVEN HALE
| JAN. 11,2019

Funk called the disparity “an insult to every
law-abiding citizen in Davidson County that
our government pays district attorneys
substantially less than public defenders.”



DO CITIZENS NEED PERMISSION TO WRITE “CITIZEN” LETTERS TO
ELECTED PUBLIC OFFICIALS IN TENNESSEE, OR WILL YOU BE
PROSECUTED AND JAILED?

SCARED?

General Assembly of Tennessee
OFFICE OF LEGAL SERVICES
War Memorial Building
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0059

4 February 2013

MBA BOARD -
STILL A COVENANT

Ir. Austi 1
Mr. Austin Davis MEMBER?

5895 Willshire Drive
Naghville, TN 37215

Dear Mr. Davis,

I have reviewed all of the information provided by you to Speaker Harwell's
office. You make very serious allegations of a criminal nature. The Office of the
Speaker of the House of Representatives does not investigate such allegations. The
Metropolitan Nashville Police Department and/or the Office of the District Attorney
General for the Twentieth District are the appropriate agencies. You have
contacted both agencies. I am confident that both MNPD and the Attorney
General's office are fully competent and capable of assessing your allegations.

Any future communications concerning this matter should be directed
directly to me at the address below:

Doug Himes . .
Office of Legal Services Do Demetria Kalodimos, Megan

G-10 War Memorial Bldg. Barry, Beth Harwell, and Gov. Bill
Nashville, TN 37243 Haslam know what was said dur-

ing the rigged trial of Austin Davis?
Si;qcmre@z;
i /}(
S 1 E—

| o S
| o

N _.-\}\;' ./\\/'rl s
Dotgly's D. Hintes—
Spéeial Counsel to Speaker Beth Harwell

Office of Legal Services, Tennessee General Assembly

DOES BETH HARWELL KNOW THAT
AUSTIN DAVIS IS BANNED FROM THE
MBA CAMPUS?




Attorney Larry Crain obtained a $2.1 million default judgment and a permanent injunction
against Pro Se Austin Davis on Sept 24, 2018, about three weeks before Tim Rohan’s “Fall of A
Titan” podcast was launched nationally. Attorney Larry Crain has also filed a $1.5 million

{‘%

lawsuit against the mother of the Brentwood Academy 6" grade alleged rape victim. |

ON WSMV TV. ATTORNEY |
LARRY CRAIN FILED A i
“DEFAMATION” LAWSUIT m *‘
AGAINST WILL AND MICHELLE
NOWELL.



WHY DID KEN CHEESEMAN LEAVE ST. PAUL CHRISTIAN ACADEMY TO
MOVE TO FT. WORTH CHRISTIAN SCHOOL?

Christian
N Coa D B NN

. Fall of a

TitaN

ST. PAUL PARENT —
STEVE MCNAIR

COVENANT DEACON -
FORMER BRENTWOOD
ACADEMY FACULTY

MEMBER MBA HEADMASTER

BRAD GIOIA

HAVE YOU READ “PARAGRAPH 15” OF THE BRENTWOOD ACADEMY
ALLEGED RAPE LAWSUIT?



TWO CASES COLLIDE WITH A THIRD CASE: THE ALLEGED GANG RAPE OF A6™
GRADE BRENTWOOD ACADEMY STUDENT.

A PUBLIC THREAT?

Mr. Bureon Ledbetter —
Retired Former General
Counsel for Chic-fil-A
Corporation

L
I L4
| . s

BRENTWOOD ACADEMY LAWSUIT TOSSED |

OPPOSING ATTORNEY:
10 My concern with Mr. Ledbetter is that
THE - i i i £ i .

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 3 THE COURT: All right. Let me ask you, 11 he is purporting himself tc be a lawyer and to have
HELD IN OPEN COURT 4 what authority would I have to put a gag order on 12 the professional advice of a lawyer. When he goes
BEFORE THE HONORABLE DERNNA B. JOHNSON 5| somebody who I've already said is not an attorney ocn 13| to the media and holds himself out to be a licensed

December 15, 2017 6 this case, and gquite honestly, not authorized to 14 attorney, he is almost presenting himself as a

Commencing at 2:32 p.m.
7 practice law in the state of Tennessee? IS) public threat to citizens who may seek his
16 assistance.




DOES CHIC-FIL-A SUPPORT AMERICAN “FREEDOM OF
SPEECH” LIKE CHIC-FIL-A SUPPORTS AMERICAN FOOTBALL?

ATLANTA, GEORGIA

WILL CHIC-FIL-A CALL FOR THE STEVE MCNAIR MURDER
INVESTIGATION TO BE RE-OPENED?




IS IT POSSIBLE TO OBTAIN A “FAIR TRIAL” IN TENNESSEE?

FILED
04/23/2018

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF TENNESSEE N
AT NASHVILLE Appellate Courls

JOHN DOE, BY HIS NEXT FRIEND JANE DOE v. BRENTWOOD
ACADEMY INC., ET AL.

Circuit Court for Williamson County
No. 2017-435, 2017-472

No. M2017-02548-SC-R10-CV

ORDER

Pursuant to Tenn. Sup. Ct. R. 10, RJC 2.11, I hereby recuse myself from all
proceedings related to this case.

I also certify that I did not participate in consideration of defendants’ motion filed
April 16, 2018, and granted April 18, 2018.

CORNELIA A. CLARK, JUSTICE

WHY DO SOME SEEM TO WANT BUREON LEDBETTER AND AUSTIN
DAVIS GAGGED AND JAILED?



DO POLICE HAVE 15T AMENDMENT PROTECTION BUT
POLICE WHISTLEBLOWERS DO NOT?

= Tennessean. Subscribe

"The suit alleges that police officers do not lose
all First Amendment protections,” Nashville

Former police officer fired attorney David Raybin, who is representing
Venable, said in an email. Brentwood

for 'inflammatory' remarks

about a cop who shot a attorney Larry Crain is also representing
: : Venable.

black man is suing

GAGGED

LARRY CRAIN

[ ‘|\i' f‘;'__- W TONI |
g i LARRY CRAIN
ATTORNEY FOR DANYELLE BENNETT

‘\.',

ANDREW DELKE PRESSICONFERENCE
DOWNTOWN NASHVILLE

1

[

-



ATTORNEY LARRY CRAIN SUED TO PROTECT THE 15" AMENDMENT RIGHTS OF A POLICE OFFICER
BUT HE DESTROYED THE 15" AMENDMENT RIGHTS OF A POLICE WHISTLEBLOWER.

Ex-Nashville Police Officer Fired For Facebook Post Sues

A former MNPD officer, fired in February 2017 after an inflammatory Facebook post
about the Philando Castile shooting, is suing.
By LR. Lind, Patch Staff | Feb 15, 2018 8:23 am ET

NASHVILLE, TN -- A former Metro Nashville Police officer, fired last year for an inflammatory Facebook post about
a Minnesota police shooting, is suing the city for violating his First Amendment rights.

On July 7, 2016, Anthony Venable, a Hermitage Precinct officer, posted in Facebook comment thread about
Philando Castile, who was shot during a traffic stop in Falcon Heights, Minn. the day before.
"Yeah. | would have done 5," Venable wrote. Castile was shot four times.

Venable, who is represented by notable Nashville defense attorney David Raybin and Brentwood attorney Larry
Crain, argues that the department's social media policy is selectively enforced, noting that just days after his firing,
another officer was decommissioned, though not fired, for posting a picture of Black Panther Party National
Chairman Bobby Seale and Defense Minister Huey Newton standing armed in Oakland, Calif. in 1967.

 ANDREWIDELKE PRES
TORNEY FOR DANYELLE BENNETT S . DOWNRTOWN NA‘!HWL.LE




Attorney Larry Crain declined to represent the Davis family in June 2009, a month before Steve
McNair was murdered. In Feb 2016, Attorney Larry Crain filed a $3 million “defamation-invasion of
privacy” lawsuit to silence Austin Davis. A $2.1 million “defamation” default judgment is now
protected by a permanent injunction. Apparently, all of this is legal and ethical in Tennessee. A
notice of appeal has been filed with the Middle Tennessee Appellate Court.

LARKY L, LRAIN 615.376.2600

Attorney at Law LAW OfFFICES 615.345.6009 Fax

lerain@brentwoodlaw.com

ol BRENTW(DD www.brentwoodlaw.com

June 2, 2009

Austin and Catherine Davis W
5895 Willshire Drive St. Paul
Nashville, TN 37215 Ehostian

Re:  REDACTED

Dear Austin and Catherine,

It was my pleasure to meet with both of you today. I have since had an opportunity to
review the documents that you left with me concerning your case.

The facts as related by you raise a host of legal and constitutional issues, all of which are
complex in nature. It appears to me that you have sought repeatedly to resolve this matter
following the admonition of the Holy Scriptures in 1 Corinthians: 6, Matthew: 18 and others. It
is indeed unfortunate that your appeals to the ecclesiastical authorities of the church seem to
have fallen on deaf ears. What is even more disturbing is the apparent pattern on the part of
some church leaders within Covenant Presbyterian to use their political influence to try and
intimidate you through the use of law enforcement and civil authority. This pattern opens the
church and leadership to potential civil liability under such theories as invasion of privacy,
defamaiion and for casting you in a false lighi.



GAGGED

Attorney Larry Crain’s Sept 24" permanent injunction forced the removal of supporting police
documents from a 2014 blog article written by Oklahoma Pastor and former Tulsa Police
Chaplain, Wade Burleson. Wade Burleson is the first person to write about the collision with
the Steve McNair murder case.

http://www.wadeburleson.org/2014/05/austin-davis-covenant-presbyterian-and.html

Austin Davis, Covenant Presbyterian, and the
Present Day Battle of Nashville, Tennessee

On a picturesque hill in southern Nashville, Tennessee, a knoll the old-timers named Red Bud Hill, sits a

beautiful building called Covenant Presbyterian Church (PCA). On weekends, hundreds of people gather
for worship services at this facility, one of the leading PCA churches in the south. Throughout the week
the building is occupied by the staff, faculty and students of The Covenant School. The land around

the church and school once belonged to the family of Amy Grant (the Burtons), but it is best known as the
location where Union forces amassed to stop the advancing Confederate army during the last major
Confederate offensive of the Civil War. This December 15-16, 1864 Civil War battle is called by

historians The Battle of Nashville.

Today, Red Bud Hill is the location of another battle of Nashville.

The modern skirmish, unlike its predecessor, is being fought in the courtroom and not the countryside....
This court battle, waged by attorney Duncan Cave, has received very little attention nationally, and
surprisingly, none from the Nashville media as of yet. Some of the same people involved in the
investigation and prosecution of the infamous Vanderbilt rape case and the murder investigation of
McNair are part of this modern day battle which has affected the lives of many people

THE OKLAHOMA DRILL

Pastor Wade Burleson —
Emanuel Enid Church - Enid, OK
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OKLAHOMA SOONERS STILL BELIEVE IN THE FIRST AMENDMENT AND

“FREE SPEECH ?”

['4

| |
El

1

|

o
. AT DA LUV EQ VAN AL M

E
5

| ENID PUBLIC LIBRARY |

ERECTED 1810

—_—

- TRUSTEES -

-DAVID W- EASTMAN: : .
'CHAIRMAN + ;_‘_
-

i "ELLA LETSON FLEMING: %
| ‘NAOMI PLEASANTS FRANTZ:
. 0. J. FLEMING

— | MAUD WALKER ENGLISH: E £
4 /' :CHARLES S:MCCLELLAN: § i i " F. b. HODGDEN
4 oy S gk . M.A.KELSO
'WH'HJLLS 8 ; ~e& JAMES KERSHAW
: MANK KIRK
{ LEE

SROHARD -MEEHAM
TON

A

il
tCESTER

TO COMMEMORATE THE
| CHARTER MEMBERS OF
' THE ENID STUDY CLUB,
| 1899. FOUNDERS OF THE

:

g
i ENID PUBLIC LIBRARY.

[ MRS, MARY C. LEE
MRS. LOUISE LEE CROMWELL
2 MRS. ANDERSON

g . W. S. DENTON

i . SAM EVANS

£ . EDMUND FRANTZ

E:

&

3
o
-
H
s
s
B




| TEXANS STILL STILL BELIEVE IN THE FIRST AMENDMENT AND “FREE]|
SPEECH?” P | '

OLLEYVILLE PUBLI BR : VILLE PUBLIC LIBRARY

COUNCIL : | 3 _ D FLOOR EXPANSION PROJECT
\ : LIBRARY BOARD

HOCUTT
JERO!
TIGUE ME iR
DR FRO-TEv - MARY ALICE RIPPE
e PLALY O ' : PLACE |
_— PAT D, JONES
S . PLACE 2
TNCELMAN PLACE © : EAREN PiRKES
AINE DOE AN PLACE S
: THAD BOLLINE
TOCELMAN PLACT PLACE §
4 HENDA L . BILLIE TUTTLE
- = PLACE T
TNCELMAN PLACTE CHARNA LOGAN-GRAY.
b AYERS ALTERNATE |
LINDA BOND:
TY MANAGES :;.‘I;Fagaﬁ E
EPLUTY OTY MANATER
LANNE MeWETH Y
EOMECT MANAGES
EITE FISEER “10 MEMBERS o
; . f STEVE JOHNSQ
(SR ARY DERECTS b VICK] SMITH
HITECTS, INC.
CQOLLEYVILL & FUNLIT fdEs
STEVE BANTA _OMPANY

RET STANSBEECE Y
BN SN Rl A\
SCITE
(10N OF
LIBRARY FOUNDATION

RAGCLIEY LN 2
AENT AND SUPPORT,
XPANSION POSSIBLE




WHY |S THE 157 AMENDMENT FREEDOM OF AUSTIN DAVIS PERMANENT SUPPRESSED
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State of Tennesse
Appellate Court Public Case History

M2018-' REDACTED

The $2.1 million default judgment
wrongly defames youth coach
Austin Davis as a “false accuser.”

Short Style: REDACTED . AUSTIN DAVIS
Classification: Appeal by Right - TRAP 3 - Civil (Other)
Status: Notice of Appeal Filed

Trial Court Information

Trial Court: Davidson County Circuit Court

Trial Court Judge: Thomas W. Brothers
Trial Court No.: REDACTED

Record Information
None

Appeal Milestones/Major Events

Appeal Filed 11/02/2018
Record Filed

Appellant(s) Briefing Complete
Appellee(s) Briefing Complete
Oral Argument/Submission
Panel

Decision Date

Decision Type

Disposition

Appeal to S. Ct. Date

Closed Date

Parties

Name Role

Austin Davis Appellant/Defendant

REDACTED Appellee/Plaintiff

Case History
Date Event Description

11/02/2018

11/05/2018 Action - State Litigation Tax Paid

Initiating Document - TRAP 3 Notice of Appeal Filed

Youth coach Austin Davis is not
a “false accuser,” or a potential
threat as a “shooter.”
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Lead Counsel

Pro Se

Larry Lamont Crain Former Senior Counsel For

5214 Maryland Way Jay Sekulow’s ACLJ. Jay
Suite 402 Sekulow is one of President

Brentwood, TN 37027 Trump’s Russia Lawyers.

Filer

Davis, Austin, Pro Se
(Appellant/Defendant)

Page 1 of 2



State of Tennesse
Appellate Court Public Case History

M2018- REDACTED

Date Event Description Filer
11/08/2018 Notice (Incoming) - Miscellaneous Court Forms REDACTED  (Appellee/Plaintiff)
11/13/2018 Notice (Incoming) - Miscellaneous Court Forms Davis, Austin, Pro Se

‘ (Appellant/Defendant)
01/04/2019 Appellate Record - Original Received

02/21/2019 Appellant Austin Davis brief is due.

In submission to a permanent
injunction obtained by Attorney
Larry Crain on Sept 24, 2018,
Austin Davis is prohibited from

. sharing all information with the
public. Parents in Lexington, Ky;
Memphis, Tn., Savannah, Ga;
Lecanto, Fl; and elsewhere,
should be alert to protect their
children.

Tennessee Supreme Court declines to fast
-track public records case — Posted: 5:14 PM,
Dec 21, 2018 - By: Phil Williams

The Tennessee Supreme
Court has denied seven
petitions submitted by
Austin Davis in related
cases. An Eighth case is
now before the Middle
Tennessee Appellate
Court.

Page 2 of 2



TWO CASES COLLIDE

. Fall of a

TiTaAN

McNair Case: A Little More
Evidence for Murder-Suicide

PETE KOTZ - JUL 8,2009 -1PM

CASE CLOSED SUSPICIOUS TIMING
WITHIN 100 OF PUBLIC
HOURS? ANNOUNCEMENT?

Chief Ronal Serpas is holding a press conference this afternoon

On July 2, two days before Steve McNair was murdered, his 20-year-old girlfriend Sahel
Kazemi decided to unload all of her furniture on Craigslist. Family members say she was

preparing to move in with McNair, who she believed was getting a divorce.

Though this is just educated speculation, it would appear to be further evidence of a murder-
suicide: Young woman believes she's about to move in with former quarterback. But former
quarterback isn't actually getting a divorce, and decides he might have run the old I'm-Going-
To-Leave-My-Wife string just a bit too long, since his mistress is selling all her furniture. So he

decides to come clean. This couldn't have been a pretty conversation.

Either way, we may get a final police ruling today. Chief Ronal Serpas has scheduled a
press conference for 2:45. And chiefs, being the boss and all, usually don't decide to

headline press conferences unless there's a significant breakthrough to unveil.



JULY 8, 2009 — POLICE CHIEF RONAL SERPAS MADE AN OFFICIAL
PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT PRIOR TO THE FUNERAL OF STEVE MCNAIR

~ Fall of a Spiraling out of control.”

TiTAN

HAVE YOU LISTENED TO
TIM ROHAN’S SPORT’S
ILLUSTRATED PODCAST?

“Increasingly distraught. “

Public visitation will be held
Thursday, July 9, 2009 from
8 a.m.-1p.m., at Robert E.
Lewis Memorial Chapel, and
at Mt. Zion Baptist Church,
7594 Oid Hickory Blvd., from =%
3 - 6:30 p.m., with Omega Psi ==
Phi Fraternity Inc., "Omega”
service at 6:30 p.m. The
Memorial service will
immediately follow at 7 p.m.,
with Bishop Joseph W. Walker
Il officiating.

“The police department has concluded that Steve McNair was murdered by Sahel Kazemi and that,
in turn, Sahel Kazemi killed herself with a single gunshot wound to her head. The totality of the
evidence clearly points to a murder-suicide.” Nashville Police Chief Ronal Serpas



DID SAHEL KAZEMI REALLY BUY A GUN A FEW
HOURS BEFORE THE MURDER OF STEVE MCNAIR?

“police said that Kazemi had purchased the gun at 5 p.m. Thursday, July 2, just
hours before she was pulled over by police and two days before she used the gun
to kill McNair and herself.” July 9, 2009 — ABC News — Emily Friedman

Is there any proof she
really bought a gun?

9

MENTALLY |
UNSTABLE?

Allegedly bought
gun on July 2 or
July 3? Never
owned or shot a
gun before?

HAVE YOU LISTENED
TO TIM ROHAN’S
SPORTS ILLUSTRATED
PODCAST: FALL OF A
TITAN?

Was trace gunshot
residue rigged?

“Initially, when police ruled the case a murder-suicide, Metro police said that
Gilliam met Kazemi when she was trying to sell a car, and returned to sell her a
gun on July 2. They were believed to be acquaintances at that time, but further
investigation showed the gun sale actually took place on July 3, just a few hours
before the murder, and the two had known each other for several weeks.” QOct

20, 2009 — The Tennessean - Kate Howard



ARE YOU CONVINCED SAHEL KAZEMI REALLY BOUGHT A GUN AFTER YOU LISTEN
TO EPISODE FOUR AND TWO POLICE INTERVIEWS FROM TIM ROHAN'’S SPORTS
ILLUSTRATED PODCAST “FALL OF A TITAN?”

ATF SPECIAL AGENT-IN-CHARGE JIM CAVANAUGH



WAS SAHEL KAZEMI “MENTALLY UNSTABLE” LIKE SOME WHO HAVE
PULLED THE TRIGGER? OR DO NASHVILLE POLICE “GASLIGHT” SOME
CITIZENS WHO HAVE NEVER OWNED A GUN?

Travis Reinking was arrested at the White

House for Trespass. Is it really true that

no one in the Nashville Police Department

knew about Travis Reinking, or that Secret Te n n es Seame News Co
Service never provided Nashville Police any
- information on Travis Reinking, or that
Nashville Police never had any contact with
Travis Reinking prior to the Waffle House
shooting?

How do police respond to
call about mental iliness?

EMANUEL SAMSON -
ANTIOCH CHURCH
SHOOTER

Nov 6, 2017 - Judge Cheryl B
Austin Davis from 18 days in jail the day after 26
people were killed by the church shooter in
Sutherland Springs, TX. The DA’s office requested
a “mental evaluation” but Judge Blackburn denied
the request stating Mr. Davis was “stubborn” and
not mentally ill.

/ : !- i
Murdered Steve McNair With 4 Shots?
Unable to defend herself against Police
allegations of being a “mentally unstable”
murderer. Case closed within 100 hours.
The “perfect” murder?




MS. SAHEL KAZEMI AND AUSTIN DAVIS WERE BOTH ACCUSED OF “MENTAL
HEALTH” ISSUES. BOTH WERE ACCUSED OF BEING AN ACTUAL “SHOOTER,” OR A
POTENTIAL “SHOOTER” THREAT. AUSTIN DAVIS IS ONLY A “SHOOTER” THREAT
ON A BASKETBALL COURT.
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DA’S “GOTCHA”
ILLUSTRATION

GENERAL HARRIS: In support of that, T will offer a story

BARTHE MOTTO:
A SOUND MIND IN
A HEALTHY BODY.

DODERCOURTTRANSCNPT—
SEPT 28, 2017

from my childhcod. When I was a -- in middle school

we would play a game in basketball called gotcha and

the essence of the game was that everyone lined up at
the free-throw line and shol free throws. And there
were two balls and the first person shot and if the
first person made their shot, they got to go to the

back of the line an stay in the game. TIf they missed

‘their shot, the person behind them would get to shoot

and try to make their ball in before someone else
could. TIs and if they did, then the first shooter
was out, they were got. Gotcha. GOTCHA
What we have in front of the Court isg

Mr. -- is an example of real life gotcha on the part

of Mr. Davis.

BARTHE VS. NEWMAN (1972)

MEMPHIS (1973)



BARTHE MOTTO: A SOUND MIND IN A HEALTHY BODY.

WILL CHIEF SERPAS BAN AUSTIN DAVIS FROM CONTACT WITH
FORMER TEAMMATES AND CLASSMATES IN NEW ORLEANS?

Mr. Peter Michell
B.A. Georgetowm Univ.;
J.D. Tulane Business Law;
Basketball Coach. Coach
Michell is Sean Tuohy’s
Uncle.




WILL CHIEF SERPAS AND THE NASHVILLE POLICE BAN AUSTIN DAVIS
FROM CONTACT WITH COACH MICHELL, THE TUOHY FAMILY AND
FORMER TITAN MICHAEL OHER?

Will Tim McGraw call for the Steve McNair
murder investigation to be re-opened?

MICHAEL OHER

Newman “Hall o'f-

Fame” Coach Ed
B “Skeets” Tuohy

V. - Sean Tuohy _
.Attorney-Coach 3 /&‘

Peter Michell — | P
(Coach Tuohy’s
Brother-in-law) @
v} {'/ﬂ -

-y

L

-

[

e /]I." ; = ) &
Coach Peter Michell Taught Austin Davis More Than Basketball




WILL CHIEF SERPAS BAN AUSTIN DAVIS FROM CONTACT WITH STEVE MCNAIR’S FIRST COUSIN,
DEMARIO DAVIS?
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“There aren’t too many days that go by I don’t think about my cousin.” Demario Davis- N 'Y Post -
By Brian Costello - December 13, 2014




WILL DREW BREES (#9) AND THE NEW ORLEANS SAINTS ORGANIZATION CALL FOR THE
STEVE MCNAIR MURDER INVESTIGATION TO BE RE-OPENED?

WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S GRAND JURY RIGGED?



WILL CHIEF SERPAS BAN AUSTIN DAVIS FROM CONTACT WITH NEW ORLEANS
PUBLISHER JOHN GEORGES AND FORMER FEDERAL PROSECUTOR CONSTANTINE
GEORGES?

THE & 4 JOHN GEORGES —
¥\, BARTHE - CLASS OF 1979
V OCA I E OWNER - PUBLISHER OF

“THE ADVOCATE”
BATON ROUGE « NEW ORLEANS « ACADIANA

/ILL JOHN GEORGES AND
HE ADVOCATE CALL FOR

HE STEVE MCNAIR MURDER
NVESTIGATION TO BE
E-OPENED?

- s B
8 2 A0

BARTHE QB

CONSTANTINE GEORGES b L
CLASS OF 1973 ] . : 1972 — AGAINST NEWMAN

WITH MILES CLEMENTS




DOES IT MATTER IF POLICE TELL THE TRUTH?

VINCENT HiLL

WHY DID POLICE CHIEF RONAL SERPAS RESIGN DURING THE NASHVILLE FLOOD
RECOVERY JUST A FEW WEEKS BEFORE VINCENT HILL ASKED A NASHVILLE
GRAND JURY TO RE-OPEN THE STEVE MCNAIR MURDER CASE?



l DOES IT MATTER IF POLICE TELL THE TRUTH?

-

JON ROBINSON'S LAS
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REMAKE THE TITAN
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Four months into the
most turbulent period in
his tenure, Metro's top
cop talks to the Scene
about officer deaths, police
shootings and the scrutiny
his department is facing
BY STEVEN HALE
e

gh

- 25

The ' 4 TiTAN
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. - Ay RDER STEVE MCNAIR
| le t&‘ b T

-

/ e DEC 5, 2012 - 8 HIGH LEVEL POLICE AUTHORITIES MET FOR SEVERAL HOURS WITH AUSTIN AND
' CATHERINE DAVIS. AUSTIN DAVIS IS PROHIBITED FROM SHARING MORE INFORMATION.




AN OPEN AND SHUT CASE IN 100 HOURS?

“Charles Robinson, the lead investigator, and his supervisor,Pat Postiglione, sat down and
talked with (Rohan) about the case. The detectives who were in charge, and this police
department, stand by the results of that investigation.”

Don Aaron —
Police Spokesperson CASE CLOSED

“\We reviewed the crime scene extensively, and | went over it with Pat and other investigators.
It is clear to us that it was a murder-suicide. There is no question that is what happened. So
many things pointed to that. We found the person who sold her the gun. The way the body was
positioned, it would have been impossible to stage (a crime scene). That is the ultimate finding.
We were the fact-finders and investigators. We’ve been down this road with this person (Hill)
so many times. Mr. Hill is not an experienced investigator, but he keeps pushing this rather than
look at the facts.”

CASE CLOSED

“The evidence clearly points to a murder-suicide. We follow the evidence, that’s it. If the evidence
pointed to a double homicide we would have been all over it. There are some that argue it’s a double
homicide, but other than speculation and guess work they have nothing to support their theory. Just
because they continue to repeat it, doesn’t make it so. The investigators who were involved in this
are highly experienced in homicide investigation. Those on the outside making these claims have
absolutely no experience in investigation, let alone homicide investigation. As in all homicide invest-

Pat Postiglione — igations, there will be unanswered questions that have absolutely nothing to do with what actually
Retired Detective  gccurred.”

CASE CLOSED

Davidson County District Attorney Torry Johnson said Hill's conclusions are not backed up by facts. “As
these theories have been suggested, any necessary police work has been done to follow up,” Johnson
said. "But each time, those views have proven to be wholly without merit or contained a misrepresent-
ation of the facts."

Torry J ohnson —
Former DA

CASE CLOSED

"Detectives with decades of cumulative homicide investigative experience worked hundreds of
hours to develop the facts surrounding the circumstances of these deaths," Nashville Police
Chief Steve Anderson said. "Without any doubt, | remain confident in the murder-suicide
conclusion."

: CASE CLOSED
Chief Steve Anderson



DO YOU TRUST THE INTEGRITY OF NASHVILLE POLICE
AND THE DA’S OFFICE?

HAVE MEGAN BARRY
AND DEMETRIA
KALODIMOS READ THE
COURT TRANSCRIPT FOR
CASE # 2017-A-62?

" OCT 23, 2017 - JUDGE
DOZIER RECUSED 3
DAYS AFTER AUSTIN
DAVIS WAS ARRESTED
ON OCT 20, 2017 AND
UNLAWFULLY JAILED
FOR 18 DAYS.

JUDGE DOZIER DID NOT DISCLOSE THAT HIS
FATHER WAS A POLICE OFFICER FOR 50 YEARS
PRIOR TO THE TRIAL OF AUSTIN DAVIS

Have you read the Mistrial Motion?
!f_. -

-

-

Judge Steve Dozier Don Dozier
‘Ex-Covenant Member

A COP’S NUDE PHOTOGRAPHS,
DA FUNK, AND JUDGE STEVE
DOZIER’S WARRANT FOR THE
MAYOR’S PHONE BROUGHT
DOWN MAYOR BARRY.

SEPT 28, 2017 - EXCERPTS FROM JUDGE STEVE DOZIER HEARING

DA's have looked at it. Torry Johnson
is one of the most ethical prosecutors in the State
of Tennessee history, never had -- never had in his
25 years anybody say anything about him doing

anything politically unethical at all,

HAS THE METRO COUNCIL SEEN
AN EMAIL FROM THE MAYOR’S

OFFICE WHICH WAS COPIED TO

SGT. ROB FORREST AND WAS WHO IS RICHARD HILLENBRAND?

WRITTEN BEFORE THE RIGGED
RETALIATION TRIAL OF AUSTIN

DAVIS?

4
4

. Fall of a

TiTAN

Torry Johnson




WHY HAS DA GLENN FUNK “DECLARED WAR” ON
NASHVILLE POLICE?

E Tennessean. Home News Counties

B News : >

- Fall of o

DA 'declared war' on Nashville
police, Delke defense says

Prosecutor compares Delke
defense to argument used at
Nuremberg

The Austin Davis “New Trial — Mistrial” hearing was scheduled for Jan 4*" on the
same day as the hearing for MNPD Officer Andrew Delke. Why was the Austin
Davis hearing rescheduled for Feb 22" but the Andrew Delke hearing proceeded
as planned? Was the DA’s Office really unable to attend the Austin Davis hearing?

Attorney text to
Austin Davis !

Court date was reset because DA
can't be there



DOES NASHVILLE HAVE A DA FUNK — CHIEF ANDERSON PROBLEM, OR
IS OFFICER ANDREW DELKE THE PROBLEM, OR BOTH?

Nashville police officer who shot black man in the back indicted on murder charge - By Hollie
Silverman and Nicole Chavez, CNN - Updated 8:46 PM ET, Fri January 18, 2019

WHO WAS ON THE GRAND JURY? HOW WILL THE “DELKE TRIAL” BE
MANAGED FOR A NATIONAL TV AUDIENCE? WILL THE TRIAL BE OPEN
TO THE PUBLIC? WILL AUSTIN DAVIS BE BANNED?



Judge Monte Watkins secretly banned Austin Davis from the Vanderbilt Rape
Trials for “the safety of all and the best interest of justice.” Will Austin Davis be
allowed to attend a public criminal trial, if he so wishes to attend?
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BEN RAYBIN

£

DAVlD BAYBIN
= ll : |

OFFICER JUDGE TO MAKE KEY DECISION IN ANDREW DELKE CASE | b
| GHARGED I

' } 4

DA Funk’s office superseded an indictment to further prosecute and falsely
criminalize Austin Davis as a “threat” to children on a school campus. Are David
and Ben Raybin scared of Austin Davis the same as DA Funk, or do David and Ben
Raybin believe the courtroom will be safe? David and Ben Raybin never seemed
afraid of Coach Austin Davis when Ben played basketball on an outstanding
Ensworth team that battled their way to the HVAC championship game against
all odds.

Coach Robert Inman OUTSTANDING GROUP OF YOUNG MEN T T
was never afraid of - _—

Austin Davis.

Al

1998 - FINAL INMAN TEAM —
COACH INMAN PASSED AWAY
THE DAY AFTER THE HVAC
CHAMPIONSHIP GAME.




EVER HEARD OF ATTORNEY GARY BLACKBURN AND JUDGE MELISSA BLACKBURN?

; - Gary
. ckburn

Judge
elissa
Blackburn

1 Long-serving NCC Members

Hirm fang hove pom hees 3 masmbes!
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Judge Melissa Blackburn
bound over MNPD Officer
Andrew Delke for indict-
ment.

HAVE POLICE LOST OR DESTOYED THE BLACKBURN AND MCCUNE LAW FIRM SURVEILLANCE

VIDEO OF STEVE MCNAIR’S CONDO UNIT AT CARDWELL PLACE?



WILL NASHVILLE POLICE RELEASE THE FULL VIDEO OF STEVE MCNAIR’S

CARDWELL PLACE APARTMENT TAKEN BY AN OUTSIDE CAMERA AT THE
BLACKBURN & MCCUNE LAW FIRM?

Judge Melissa Blackburn —
Bound MNPD Officer
Andrew Delke To A Grand
Jury

Husband of Judge Melissa
Blackburn — Blackburn &
McCune Law Firm —
Former U S Attorney —
Law Firm Next To Steve
McNair’'s Apartment At
Cardwell Place

CHARLIE CARDWELL -
METRO TRUSTEE -
STEVE MCNAIR’S
LANDLORD

2009 - Poli mm : Video footage was collected from various businesses in the
area that had exterior surveillance cameras. Most footage was not useful to the investigation, with the
exception of video from Blackburn & McCune law firm. That video shows the backside of the Lea Avenue
condominium, and did not reflect any suspicious activity or any departure from the area of either McNair's
or Kazemi's vehicle during the time period in question.




THE BLACKBURN & MCCUNE LAW FIRM IS DIRECTLY NEXT DOOR TO CARDWELL PLACE AND
STEVE MCNAIR’S FORMER CONDO.

WILL NASHVILLE POLICE EVER PROVIDE LUCILLE MCNAIR OR TIM ROHAN AN UNEDITED FULL

COPY OF THE BLACKBURN-MCCUNE SURVEILLANCE VIDEO AND THE OTHER SURVEILLANCE
VIDEOS?



The Oct 20, 2009, police summary was released to beat CBS news to the punch in response to a CBS News exclusive: Was Steve
McNair Murder Investigation Flawed? The police summary stated there was no suspicious activity or any departure from the area
of McNair and Kazemi vehicles. Question: Was there any suspicious activity or departure of person(s) via the front door, back door,
garage door, or windows of Steve McNair’s condo?
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CHARLIE CARDWELL -
METRO TRUSTEE —
STEVE MCNAIR’S
LANDLORD

Oct 20, 2009 - Police Summary Excerpt: Video footage was collected from various businesses in the area that had exterior

surveillance cameras. Most footage was not useful to the investigation, with the exception of video from Blackburn & McCune law
firm. That video shows the backside of the Lea Avenue condominium, and did not reflect any suspicious activity or any departure
from the area of either McNair’s or Kazemi’s vehicle during the time period in question.



Oct 20, 2009 — Police Summary Excerpt: That video shows the backside of the Lea
Avenue condominium, and did not reflect any suspicious activity or any departure
from the area of either McNair’s or Kazemi’s vehicle during the time period in
question.

Cars are facing each other?

AR
=]

| Cars are facing each other?

«pli drove Steve’s Lincoln Navigator to the condominium. Ali stated to
investigators he parked the Navigator behind the Escalade and both vehicles were
facing the same direction. The vehicles however were found facing each other
with the Escalade in front of the Navigator when the bodies were discovered.
Police have yet to detail why the Escalade was moved after Ali transported Steve
to the condominium.” Playbook to Murder — Vincent Hill — 2013



WHO IS CITIZEN 3?

McNair Case: Many Questions Remain -

BY ARMEN KETEYIAN - UPDATED ON:
DECEMBER 22, 2009-CBS NEWS

Was someone else inside the condo that night?
Or before police arrived?

According to an officer who arrived on scene at
3:15 p.m. on July 4, both the back door in the
dining room leading to a balcony deck and the
door leading to the garage were found unlocked.
Conceivably, an intruder could have entered or
exited the condo from either area.

Another intriguing third party figure surfacesin a
supplemental report to the case.

In it, Sgt. John Nicholson states upon arrival at the
scene he was informed by lead investigator Charles
Robinson that "three citizens, friends of McNair,
had been through the apartment prior to police
arrival."

Three citizens? Public reports repeatedly named
only two people who set foot inside the condo
before police arrived - Wayne Neeley, McNair's
roommate, and another friend who Neeley called
to the scene, Robert Gaddy. So who is Citizen No.
3? Who else was in that condo before police ever
arrived?

Does Wayne Neeley know
the identity of Citizen 3.
Will Wayne Neeley ever

Wayne Neeley

grant a public interview?

FRONT DOOR OF MCNAIR CONDO

DID THE NEIGHBORS
HEAR THE GUNSHOTS?

¢—

BLACKBURN &
MCCUNE
SURVEILLANCE
CAMERAS



Wayne Neeley
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Ms. Sahel Kazemi -
Murder- Suicide?

ol
Mes. Leigh Terry -
Suicide?

( A
CHARLIE CARDWELL -
METRO TRUSTEE -
STEVE MCNAIR'S
LANDLORD

Did McNair's roommate tell the truth?

Neeley told police that he first arrived at the condo at around
12:40 p.m. He walked through the living room - the crime scene --
thinking the male and female were both asleep - somehow missing
all the blood and bullet holes - before entering the kitchen and
getting a beer from the refrigerator. From there, Neeley said, he
walked back to the living room and finally noticed the blood,
stopping to pick up a shell casing. At this point Neeley told police
he still didn't recognize the male victim as McNair. He then exited
the condo and called Gaddy, who arrived about 15 minutes later
and immediately exclaimed, "Oh my God, it's Steve!" By the time
Gaddy called 911 at 1:35 p.m., 55 minutes had passed since Neeley
first showed up. Which begs these questions: how did Neeley not
know it was McNair, a guy he'd lived with for at least three years?
And what happened during that nearly one-hour interlude before
police and medical personnel arrived?

The police said they "looked at" Neeley as a suspect. Postiglione
went so far as to call his story "ridiculous.” But in the end they
chalked it all off to Neeley being in a "state of shock" and
determined he had "told the truth."

"If he was involved," said Postiglione, "I would think he would
come up with a whole lot better scenario than that one."
McNair Case: Many Questions Remain -

BY ARMEN KETEYIAN - UPDATED ON:
DECEMBER 22, 2009-CBS NEWS

As Neeley leaves the crime scene
he calls a friend of his, Judge
Casey Moreland. Moreland later
says he instructed Neeley t0
return to the scene and comply
with police instructions.



DO CHARLIE CARDWELL AND/OR JUDGE STEVE DOZIER KNOW
THE IDENTITY OF CITIZEN 3?

.

« Fall of a

“There are no secrets in here.” Judge Steve Dozier — Austin
Davis hearing - April 20, 2017




DO YOU TRUST DETECTIVE PAT POSTIGLIONE AND HIS POLICE
INVESTIGATIVE TEAM?

“There is no reason to believe

Mr. McNair was murdered by
anyone other than Ms. Kazemi,"
Serpas said. The chief also said

he didn't believe the scene was
corrupted by the condominium's
co-owner Wayne Neeley and
McNair's friend Robert Gaddy
even though Neeley discovered
the bodies at 12:51 that afternoon
and then waited 44 minutes before
Gaddy arrived and called 911.
Serpas said surveillance cameras
that show much of the outside of
the condominium did not show
anyone trying to remove anything
from the building. By Les Carpen-
ter - Washington Post Staff Writer
Thursday, July 9, 2009

“That video shows the backside of the Lea Avenue condominium, and did not reflect-any suspicious activity or any departure from
the area of either McNair’s or Kazemi’s vehicle during the period in question.” Oct 20, 2009 — Police Summary Excerpt — (Carefully

crafted?)



WHY DID NASHVILLE POLICE DENY LUCILLE MCNAIR THE OPPORTUNITY TO REVIEW
EVIDENCE FROM THE MURDER OF HER SON?

What are Nashville
Police hiding?
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"He (Hill) brought innuendo, speculation, gossip. He
brought everything but the evidence," Postiglione said.




WILL AUSTIN DAVIS BE BANNED FROM CONTACT WITH
CURRENT AND FORMER COMDATA EMPLOYEES?

’
« HRENEELFINUSENEE
T R

Austin Davis made many good
friends with “street cops” hired
by Comdata.

bz COMDATA

Payment Innovation

CURT HARTER - LARRY MCTAVISH
COMDATA FOUNDER FORMER CEO

Vincent Hill - Former Comdata Employee
TWO MEN WHO TAUGHT AUSTIN DAVIS MUCH

WILL 3.5 MILLION TRUCK DRIVERS LISTEN TO THE “FALL OF A TITAN” PODCAST
AND CALL FOR THE STEVE MCNAIR MURDER INVESTIGATION TO BE RE-OPENED?



WILL “SOMETHING’S NOT RIGHT” PODCAST TAKE A DEEPER SECOND
LOOK AT THE STEVE MCNAIR MURDER CASE AND THE MARCIA

TRIMBLE CASE?

@ Pinterest €3 El [t' A E @ notrightpodcast.net @ [I] |
70 Best Something's Not Right images Something's Not Right
in2019 I True crime ... Episodes 57 &amp; 58: Marcia Trimble

Episode 43: Steve McNair

Gannett lays off
journalists across the

country



Woodmont School
Estes Rd
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Austin Davis learned much about Nashville Police during the Marcia Trimble
investigation which included John Egerton’s family, leffrey Womack, and
many others in the Woodmont — Julia Green — Estes Rd neighborhood.

L
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School

Austy

BANNED -
JAILED

Des Prez



WERE NASHVILLE POLICE HONEST DURING THE CITY’S MOST NOTORIOUS
UNSOLVED MURDER CASE PRIOR TO THE MURDER OF STEVE MCNAIR?

Surviving three decades
of accusation in Nashville's
mostinfamous murder

A suspect for
30 years?

John Hollins, Sr. and Jeﬁr@y Nomack'

Austin Davis attended the June Ramsey Sunday School class at First Presbyterian Church, which
also included Attorney John Hollins, Sr. During the 1970’s, the June Ramsey Sunday School

class was banned from the church property. ﬂp
3 W_-‘v

False Suspect
For 11 Years



WERE NASHVILLE POLICE SLICK TO TAKE ADVANTAGE OF A CITY IN SHOCK?

"McNair was seated on the sofa and likely was asleep, and

we believe that Kazemi shot him in the right temple, then
shot him twice in the chest,and then shot him a final time in
the left temple. Kazemi then positioned herself next to
McNair on the sofa and shot herself once in the right temple
and expired. ... We do believe she tried to stage that when she
killed herself, she would fall in his lap.” Chief Ronal Serpas —
July 8, 2009 — By Wayne Drash — CNN

i

¥ /s - k =

“It was very thorough, very uhm, deliberate investigation,
you know, into what had occurred. The evidence clearly
indicates it’s a murder-suicide versus any other scenario...
uh, double-homicide, for example, we know that scenario
has come up... or that (deep breath)... I guess that allegation
has come up several times... but the evidence clearly supports

a murder-suicide with Sahel Kazemi being the person that shot
Steve, and then sat on his lap, and then shot herself, and then
slowly slid off his lap, and fell onto the floor. And the evidence
clearly backs that up. And all the other scenarios that are
brought in, are apparently are being brought in by people that
have no idea what the crime scene looked like.” Early May, 2018
— Detective Pat Postiglione to Tim Rohan of Sports lllustrated.

DOES THIS POLICE THEORY SEEM BELIEVEABLE?



DOES DETECTIVE PAT POSTIGLIONE TELL THE TRUTH?

"} think she had her mind set on killing
the man that she ... could not live with-
out," said Homicide Detective Pat Post-

iglione at a press conference last Friday.

"She figured if she couldn’t have him
then nobody would."

ARE POLICE HIDING ANYTHING? "

STEVE MCNAIR WAS “WALKING A VERY FINE LINE” AND
“PLAYING WITH FIRE?”

WHY DID CHIEF SERPAS RESIGN A FEW WEEKS
BEFORE VINCENT HILL'S APPEARANCE BEFORE
A GRAND JURY? WAS THE STEVE MCNAIR
GRAND JURY PANEL RIGGED?



PLAYING WITH FIRE?

“There is evidence that Steve was out there... and he was playing with fire. There is no question
about that... and not just with Ms. Kazemi, but with other people he was involved with. And
he was really walking a very fine line. And he put himself in a very difficult position. He really
did. And that’s really what needs to be looked at...” Detective Pat Postiglione — Early May 2018
— East Precinct — Interview with Tim Rohan of Sports lllustrated — Episode 8

30-MINUTE TIME LIMIT ON INTERVIEW — WITH DON AARON WATCHING THE TIME
T AP - e St
|

DON AARON

Chief Ronal Serpas .
'

NOT INTERVIEWED

-

r

’

DETECTIVE NORRIS TARKINGTON DETECTIVE CHARLES ROBINSON DETECTIVE PAT POSTIGLIONE

\ o, WASHVILLE

After a four day investigation, Chief Serpas informed the world that this was a simple case of murder-
suicide. Why did Detective Pat Postiglione double-down blaming Steve McNair for his own murder with
a “playing with fire” response given to Sl Reporter Tim Rohan. Who are the “other people” referenced
in Detective Postiglione’s “playing with fire” response?



CITIZEN 3?

DID DETECTIVES PAT POSTIGLIONE, CHARLES ROBINSON, AND NORRIS
TARKINGTON INVESTIGATE THE BAD BLOOD BETWEEN NASHVILLE
POLICE AND STEVE MCNAIR?

APPROXIMATELY 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MURDER OF STEVE MCNAIR

Video from Nashville Police Dept -

Police said that the DUI arrest was part of Ms. Kazemi
spiraling downward to become mentally unstable,
suicidal, and an alleged murderer: Police said Ms.
Kazemi purchased a gun while trying to get a car sold,
shot Steve McNair twice in the head and twice in the
chest, then shot herself once in the head as she “staged”
a desperate fall into the lap of the murdered Steve
McNair... or was she already sitting in the lap of Steve

POLICE ARREST VIDEO JULY 2, 2009

Officer Shawn Taylor called a fellow officer at the beginning of the arrest with this description
of Steve McNair: “Drunk as... drunk as hell.. She’s not.”

EXCERPTS

Officer Taylor: We’ve just run across each other before.
Ms. Kazemi: He definitely doesn’t like you.

Officer Taylor: No he doesn’t.

steve McNair: Okay, let me tell you something. Do not let him know anything. Shawn Taylor
is the same motherf...

QUESTION: Does Steve McNair sound “drunk as hell” during this police video?

GO HERE TO SEE PARTIAL POLICE

VIDEO:https://www.si.com/nfl/2018/steve-mcnair-fali-of—a-titan-documents-ﬁles-
videos#lepisodel

WHY DID DETECTIVE PAT POSTIGLIONE SAY THAT STEVE MCNAIR WAS
“PLAYING WITH FIRE?” COULD POLICE “STAGE” A MURDER-SUICIDE,
OR PLANT A GUN AND “TRACE” OF GUN SHOT RESIDUE?



- Norris Tarkington was a lead detective in the Steve McNair

~ investigation. What happened to the 108-page complaint Austin Davis
hand-delivered to the DA’s Office in 2012 which was also later provided
to Demetria Kalodimos (WSMV TV)? Did Don Aaron shield Dectective
Norris Tarkington from being interviewed by Tim Rohan of Sports
lllustrated in early May 2018?

Tim Rohan
Sports Illustrated

From: "Tarkington, Norris (D.A.)" <NorrisTarkington « Tape Recording of Norris
?::.tt?: April 9, 2015 at 1:23:59 PM CDT Tarkington Available.

Subject: RE:

No, | have not located it. Is it possible for you to make another copy? | can come to you to pick it

up.

HAS ANY OF THE CRIME
From: SCENE PHOTOGRAPHS OR
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 9:17 AM OTHER EVIDENCE BEEN
To: Tarkington, Norris (D.A.) CONTAMINATED OR
SIlbjeCt: Fwd: DESTROYED?

Norris, were you able to find the case number and the 108-page complaint [ hand-
delivered to the DA's office on Dec 17,2012?

Here is a short video  RepACTED IN suBMISSION TO A PERMANENT

hitps://www.youtube INJUNCTION IMPOSED ON SEPT 24, 2018

IF CASEY MORELAND AND / OR POLICE AND THE DA’S OFFICE TAMPER
WITH OR DESTROY EVIDENCE, IS IT POSSIBLE THAT CASEY MORELAND
AND / OR POLICE AND THE DA’S OFFICE DESTROYED EVIDENCE IN THE
STEVE MCNAIR MURDER INVESTIGATION?



TOO TRUSTING
OF POLICE AND
NAIVE

TOO TRUSTING
OF POLICE AND
NAIVE

APR L 2015 — Norris Tarkington was provided the 108-page document with this
cover-page.

Ins i‘::‘i’nid . 17 December 2012
- @ y nay Austin Davis
Latry Crain on Sept 24, 5895 Willshire Drive
Ravis is prohibited from | Nashville. Tn 37215
s allinformation ashvitie, T
ACCEPTED AND SIGNED
FOR BY DA'S OFFICE.
Commander Marlene Pardue r
Metro Police West Precinct
5400 Charlotte Pike DEC 17 2012

Nashville, Tn 37209
Dear Marlene:

| wish to thank you for "hearing" me at the Forrest Hills citizen meeting on October 1.
INFORMATION IS REDACTED IN SUBMISSION TO THE SEPT 24, 2018,

Thi Mrs. Ann Carell was kind to inform my mother-in-law that | was the most *hated" man in
the munity a few days before her passing.

As my family watches the mass media coverage of another tragic shooting in Connecticut, we are
reminded once again of the malicious report made to Metro Police

- REDACTED
. ! . Police informed the world that Ms. Kazemi was
Please let me know if you are able to take action by Friday (12/21). “mentally unstable” and the “shooter” of Steve
. \ . . McNair. Ms. Kazemi was not alive to defend
Again, thanks for your kindness and genuine care for children. herself. How many other people have police

defamed as “mentally ill” and possible “shooters?”
Respectfully,

Pk

cc: Mayor Karl Dean
DA Victor Johnson Il

Office of the Mayor

7- / CQ b
Dec 5, 2012 - Austin and Catherine Davis met with 8 {Cimnt jﬁd’%
high-level police authorities. Police looked two citizens b ;HLUI'G)
straight in the eye and lied to them about the statute
of limitations in another case now protected by a
. The case remains closed.

Accepted for Marlene Pardue: .



NORRIS TARKINGTON BLAMED AUSTIN DAVIS TO JUSTIFY HIS DECISION TO KEEP THE CASE CLOSED. NO ONE IN
THE DA’S OFFICE HAS EVER EXPLAINED WHAT HAPPENED TO THE 108-PAGE DOCUMENT HAND-DELIVERED,
ACCEPTED, AND SIGNED FOR BY THE DA’S OFFICE IN 2012?

OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY (GENERAL

R. Fipse

. - '
Slsiviey Adgeney General

5-12-2015 American Journalist
John Egerton
To: Sept 1990 - “It’s a frightening thing
for me to see this city’s investigative
Nashville, TN authorities act in such a manner
i . . toward law-abiding citizens.” Egerton
From Investigator Norris Tarkington said. He asserted that some of those

Chief Investigator )
11 el pursuing the case “will go to any lengths
Office of the District Attorney General e o conviEtonin (Hiicasemds i

o] nd .
222 2" Ave North, Suite 500 innocent people-- adults and children--

i 2
Nashville, TN 37201 are harmed in the process.” Nashville Post -
Dec 6, 2007 — John Egerton — Marcia Trimble

R Case

I bave reviewed the file that was hand delivered to me recently.

REDACTED

1 will not recommend this case advance further into this office

Numa nglon
Chief of Investlgatlons

B yc‘lclv)// ﬂ///ﬁ

CRIMINAL DIVISION @ 20TH juniciat Iistrict @ DAvIDSON COUNTY

Washington Souare, Suite 500 ¢ 222 2nd Avenue North ® Nashville, TN 372011649
Tel. GL5 862-5500 @ Fax 615 802-5599



Did Don Aaron shield Detective Norris Tarkington from
being interviewed by Tim Rohan of Sports lllustrated in
early May 2018?

‘Mr. Don Aaron
Public Affairs manager

Exemplary Service Award: Detectives Charles Robinson & Norris Tarkington

Detectives Robinson and Tarkington were the lead detectives assigned to investigate the shooting of Sgt.
Chesnut, and were the two investigators who sat face to face with the suspects a short time later for interviews.
Because of their dedicated work ethic and extreme focus, both suspects gave statements implicating themselves,
and have been indicted for attempted murder of a police officer. Detectives Robinson and Tarkington also led the
investigation into the July 4" murder of retired Titans quarterback Steve McNair and the suicidal woman who
shot him. That high profile investigation involved numerous interviews with persons throughout Nashville as
they worked to piece together exactly what occurred and why.

» ] )
.DID NASHVILLE POLICE ‘(l-ivRAAs nglix:y ;gg?Di
'MURDER STEVE MCNAIR? e

Plctur:ﬁ (l-r) are i\r‘fayor Karl Dean, Detec'rlve"NiJ-rris arklngton,
Sergeant Mark Chesnut, Detective Charles Robinson and Chief Ronal Serpas.
Metropolitan Nashville Police Department -13- 2009 Annual Report

Was Detective Norris Tarkington involved in another case which was
reported on by The Tennessean in early May 2018? (The Sept 24, 2018,
‘permanent injunction prohibits Austin Davis from freely speaking or
‘providing more information about the other case which involves
‘Worrick Robinson, Casey Moreland, Franklin Graham, Rev. Billy
Graham, REDACTED 2 Thomas Nelson Publishing,
and a related lawsuit filed against HarperCollins Publishing. )



TWO CASES COLLIDE

- ml all of ¢
B ¥ JuLy 4,2009 - JuLY 9, 2009

JULY 4, 2009

Quarterback Steve McNair Is Shot to Death - By CHRIS HINE and
JUDY BATTISTA - JULY 4, 2009 — New York Times

DID SAHEL KAZEMI REALLY BUY
A GUN A FEW HOURS EARLIER?



TWO CASES COLLIDE

Fail ot o

| -TlTHN

JULY 7, 2009

From: valglenn18@saol.com
o i WON PULITZER PRIZE -
To: ronal.serpas@nashville.gov; mayor@nashville.gov; bschrade@tennessean.com «& yow A ATLANTA
Subject: Re: Fwd: Police Report Request JOURNAL CONSTITUTION
Date: Tue, 7 Jul 2009 12:41 pm

Dear Chief Serpas and Mayor Dean:

1 would like to make another request for a copy (or redacted copy or whatever the police will give me in
writing) pertaining to Sgt. Chick's unusual detective report pertaining to me and my family.

EXCERPT
I did finally receive a belated response from DA Johnson who informs me that the actions of PacMan's
attorney and the police were seemingly justified during the week prior to the 4th of July last summer.

l 1:47 pLm.

'As Neeley leaves the crime scene
he calls a friend of his, Judge
Casey Moreland. Moreland later

says he instructed Neel€
return to the scene and comply
with police instructions.

FEDERAL PRISON - OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

WORRICK ROBINSON PAC MAN JONES



TWO CASES COLLIDE
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__T1iTAN JULY 8, 2009 oibii

“Serpas said there was no evidence that anyone else was involved, or that the crime
scene had been tampered with by the men who found their bodies and called police that
morning.” July 8, 2009 - By Kate Howard - THE TENNESSEAN

Steve McNair Murder
Press Conference .

“Going to end it all,”

“Spinning out of control.”

Sahel Kazemi

Steve McNair

Commentary: McNair’s
deatbh still hard to take
years later - By Joe Biddle -
Sports Columnist - Will-
iamson Herald - July 5,
2017 - The first person
to walk in on the bioody
mess was Wayne Neely...
Forty-five minutes later,
someone called 911...
Neely dropped out of
sight. He never gave a
public interview.

Wayne Neely did not
tell Casey Moreland
that Steve McNair
was one of the mur-
der victims? How did
Casey Moreland find
out?

As Neeley leaves the crime scene
he calls a friend of his, Judge
Casey Moreland. Morellylgﬁgﬁgﬁiﬁ
says he instructed Neeley to
return to the scene and comply

with police instructions.

g - o
WORRICK ROBINSON CASEY MORELAND



TWO CASES COLLIDE
JULY 9, 2009

METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
of Nashville and Davidson County

WHY DID CHIEF SERPAS

s FINALLY RELEASE THE
D, POLICE REPORT?

Mr. Austin Davig
2895 Wilshire Dr.
Nashville, TN 37215

July 9, 2009
Re: Supplement to Incident Report Number 2008-444421 Generated by Sgt. Chick

Dear Mr. Davis:

[ am in receipt of your latest correspondence conceming the trespass/harassment
complaint made by Mr. Jim Bachmann against you. Office of Professional

regarding this incident,

In each of these contacts, he provided information in response to your inquiries about
obtaining available reports, It further appears that you met with Lieut. Howey on
February 24, 2009, During that lengthy meeting, you were advised that no evidence
supports your assertion of a conspiracy, or misuse of police powers by members of the
Metropolitan Nashville Police Department (hereinafter MNPD).

Did Chief Serpas participate in
another police conspiracy to cover-
up the murder of Steve McNair and
Sahel Kazemi twenty-four hours
earlier?

ce: Ronal Serpas, Chief



FALSE CHARGES.

LIES.

THERE WAS
NO TRESPASS
TO WITNESS.

NASHVILLE POLICE MADE A SECRET NIGHTTIME VISIT TO THE DAVIS FAMILY HOME ON JULY 2, 2008. EXACTLY
ONE YEAR LATER ON JULY 2, 2009, SAHEL KAZEMI AND STEVE MCNAIR WERE PULLED OVER BY NASHVILLE

MPDFORM.104  SUPP

POLICE AGAIN.
lement Metropolan Polics [ 1, Name T Amesies 1] DrverNo. 1 B Vicim | Z M.P.D. Incident No.
o | Covenant Church 2008-444421
4. Offense snd 1Champe Changed 5. Paga No.

0 Yes
Harassment See Narmitive 1of 1
6. Kind of Report Conlinuad 7. Muliple Clear-up T NA | O Further Police Action 9. Value of Property Recovared
Qe O Maiy 0 YEB (1 Yee, Lint Ofas Insident No' Raport
O @ Fflmnoouseeas | Cho avemenmon 'g Yo Eﬂ.‘f,"ﬂ B w3

e Tovoriaey noly, el
mu‘i;mhmmum-nm:&u“

| talked with the pastor Jim Bachmann. He has an extensive file on the subject with the letters he has sent. They have deall
with this for six yaars and did not want to involve police. They made a report because he came to the location on Sunday after
being officially advised not to. He sent a latter which they perceived to be threatening. Security was present on Sunday. Mr.

Bachmann said they will not prosecute unless it continues. | explained the mental health options If an arrest does become
necessary.

1 spoke w/ Worick Robinson, who witnessed the trespass. He sald the subject was not belligerent, but was confrontational. He
only felt concemed when he leamed the subject asked the security officer if he had a gun. He gave me the names of the
security officers - Juan Knight and Troy Stackhouse.

LIES.

Police begin gaslighting

effort: “mental health”

| went to 5895 Willshire to speak with the suspect and his wife regarding the harrassment compiaint, and “fixation” issues.

BEFORE THE COMMISSIONER OF THE
METROPOLITAN CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

If this is the same Juan Knight, this hearing
took place 21 days after Juan Knight was a
member of the secret assault unit with
Worrick Robinson at Covenant.

IN THE MATTER OF:

METROPOLITAN GOVERNMENT
NASHVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT

V. DOCKET NO: 43.02-092966J

JUAN KNIGHT,
Appellant

This contested case came to be heard on July 23-25, 2008 in Nashville, Tennessee,

Grievant, Juan Knight, was present and was represented by Mr. Worrick G. Robinson

Did Juan Knight train at the police academy when Buck Dozier was Nashville Fire Chief? Do fireman have

guns at the Fire Stations or on trucks like police? Why did a new Fire Station get built directly next to

Covenant Presbyterian Church after Nashville Police silenced and intimidated the Davis family in 2008?



WAS THERE ANY KIND OF DEAL WHEN “FIRE STATION 20” WAS BUILT NEXT
TO COVENANT PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH?

Judge Steve Dozier

SEPT 3, 2015 -
FIRE STATION

20 DEDICATION

" Ex-Fire Chi on Dozier
o ; ‘!.i‘

COVENANT |
STEEPLE &

IS FIRE STATION 20 ARMED?
HAS THE “COVENANT — FIRE
STATION 20” CORNER BE-
COME AN ARMED FORT

ON RED BUD HILL? SHOULD
COVENANT BE CALLED FT. |
COVENANT?




Austin Davis wrote this letter to Chief Ronal Serpas thirty-four days after Chief Serpas informed
the world Ms. Kazemi owned a gun, was distraught, murdered Steve McNair, and committed
suicide.

L1 August 2009
) In submission to a permanent
Ronal, Serpas, Chief of P Oll?e injunction obtained by Attorney
200 James Robertson Parkway Larry Crain on Sept 24, 2018,
P.0. Box 196399 Austin Davis is prohibited from
Nashville, Tn 37219-6399 sharing all information with the
public. R :

Re: R L taati] Committed and the Misuse of Police

Dear Chief Serpas:
Thank you for allowing’ . REDACTED to be released to me. REDACTED

On July 23, 2009, Director Kennetha Sawyer was kind to inform me that the Office of Professional
Accountability is not the proper office for a citizen to report a crime.

REDACTED
For the public record, I do not own any guns, have never owned any guns, and I am not a threat
to anyone -

Austin Davis tried to defend himself against false allegations but was unsuccessful against the
trusted power and credibility of Nashville Police. Ms. Kazemi was unable to defend herself
against allegations that she owned a gun, was suicidal, and murdered Steve McNair.

1 understand the challenge I face in communicating the seriousness of the actions taken to cover-up a
scandal : .

REDACTED other unidentified men who potentially “laid in wait” to accost
on June 29,2008.

n addition to the possible crimes committed on June %9, 2008,

disseminating malicious false information




JULY 14, 2008 ~ NASHVILLE POLICE DID GREAT DAMAGE TO AUSTIN DAVIS AT A COVENANT CHURCH
BOARD MEETING. AUSTIN DAVIS IS MENTALLY SOUND, NOT A THREAT TO ANYONE, AND HAS NEVER

OWNED A GUN.

SESSION MEETING MINUTES POLICE ASSESSMENTS
Covenant Presbyterian Church Austi a
33 Buston Hills Boulevard ustin Davis fnentally obessed,
— Nashvi co-37215 stalker, potential shooter threat

- A stated meeting of the Session was held Monday, July 14, 2008, 6:30 PM, at the church.

Sahel Kazemi — mentally unstable,
distraught, declared shooter who .
murdered Steve McNair.

ELDERS PRESENT . ELDERS ABSENT = .
Phil Schulz Scott Troxel Dewey Thomas Jody Elder
Ron Kimery Joc Eades Jack Wallace
Joe Butler Wade Hyatt
John Avery David Hunsucker
Herb Kneeland Wade McGregor
Jack Herndon Dale Lewellen s .
Brad Southern Don Bull teve McNair was a parent at St. Paul Christian
Mike Bishop Pug Scoville Academy where Covenant Member Ken Cheeseman
Tom Cox was St. Paul Headmaster. St
st e eve McNair was not scared of
GUESTS PRESENT
Officer Tawana Chick—Metro Nashville Police Department
Deacons, Warrick Robinson
Moderator: Pastor: Jim Bachmann Associate Pastor: Jack Foster
Associate Pastor: Larry Ferds Visitor and New Members Director: Rick Arendale
Associate Pastor: Roy Carter Assistant Pastor: Matt Bradley

Assistant Pastor: Wayne Herring

L Quorum present and meeting called to order.
Meeting opened with devotion and prayer.

1L Combined meeting with the Deacons was conducted. Officer Chick, Joe Eades, Jim Bachmann and
Warrick Robinson provided background conceming Austin Davis. Mr. Robinson advised thar the
Session’s response to the pecceived secusity concerns did not have to be the strongest legal response
Avnilable, but a reasonable response is necessary.
After full discussion, Deacons left the soom for the Session to continue the Stated meeting.

IIL M/S/P Approved the Session meeting minutes of Aprdl 6, April 23, April 30, May 5 and May 19, 2008.
INFORMATION IS 4, M/S/P REDACTED
REDACTED IN B. M/S/P  Approved transfer of Daniel Lardson to Faith PCA, Wauchuls, FL
SUBMISSION TO C. Eldess are asked to consider sexving in some role for the 2010 General Assembly to be hosted in
THE SEPT 24, 2018, Nashville. o )
PERMANENT M/S/P  To request that the Covenant Presbyterian Session be part of serving communion at
e e he 2010 General Assembly.
INJUNCTION. *
IV. Old Business
A. M/S/P to receive new members:
Rob & Fronda Alley Ritch Gillespie Claire Sawyer
Reagan, Hayes Christopher & Holly Ing Britt Sellers
Mark & Anna Bright Wes 8 Nancy Kennedy Jason 8 Melissa Tillman
Onaly, David Erin Malone Dave & Doreen Turner
Will & Jaclyn Carney David & Jane McCracken Ted & Elizabeth Wade
Van & Cathy East Parcker & Kaylor Wiley Walker
Frank & Kiristy Frazier Jason Puckett
Bo & Happy Fulk Bruce & Vickie Reed

Ken Cheeseman would become a Covenant Deacon and is now mysteriously relocated to Ft.
Worth Christian School after leaving St. Paul Christian Academy about six months before the
Brentwood Academy alleged rape lawsuit was filed with Paragraph 15.

el




IF POLICE HAVE NO ACCOUNTABILITY TO ANYONE, CAN POLICE COMMIT THE
“pERFECT MURDER” AS SOLE FACT-FINDERS?

»
METHO N

Karl Deav, Mayor

Steve Andorson
Chief of Police

METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
of Nashville and Davidson County

3 Interview Since 2009

Office of Professional Accountability
Acknowledgment of Statement

to

number

- N/A

, do hereby acknowledge and avow that the statement I have given
this, the /2" day of

is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Novewbar , 2013, concerning case file

Further, I,

_, hereby acknowledge and avow that I have fully disclosed

all pertinent information to the OPA detective in this matter.

JAN 3, 2019 — NO FOLLOW-UP RESPONSE
-— FROM OPA IN MORE THAN 5 YEARS -

of _MNovem bor 2013

'y Public
My Comnvission Expires JULY 6, 2016

Sworn to and subscribed to before
me, a Notary Public, this /él'L day y =7

’ Ad .
b
i

Print Name
NO ACCOUNTABILTY
Sign Name
-“'.W.ilncss‘ @SWMT:

Rt
".\“u

Witnes§ to Signature

This is to certify that

Date

g é_z_.gt_ <

was at The Office of Professional Accountability from to

on the above date.

--—-Original Message——-
From:. Morante, Kathy (MNPD) (MNPD) <K
To: 'Austin Davis' <valglenn18@aol.com>

OPA Represenlative

Sy

|OPA DIRECTOR KATHY MORANTE

! VANDERBILT RAPE CASE

Sent: Thu, Nov 14, 2013 12:23 pm
Subject: RE: OPA Meeting Follow-Up

Mr. Davis.

Thank you for taking the time to let me know about your meeting with Sgts.
Hertenstein and Sanderson and for your kind words. They are currently working
on some of the information you have gave them. One of them will be in touch in
the future to let you know the outcome of their investigation.

Sincerely,

Kathy Morante

Director, Office Of Professional Accountabilit
Metro Nashville Police Department : S
862-7317 T FUEETTTRT IR



TWO CASES COLLIDE

Fall of o
TiTAN
EX-JUDGE CASEY MORELAND BOUND AUSTIN DAVIS OVER FOR A
MALICIOUS INDICTMENT
Case No.. GS747507 : '

-

BOUND OVER TO THE GRAND JURY
Defendant: Willie A Davis 540950

[ ] Waiver to Grand Jury

Preliminary Hearing Waived on this day of ,

Defendant
GS Division 10

Division

Approved by Judge

HOW MANY OTHER PEOPLE HAVE WORRICK
ROBINSON AND CASEY MORELAND FRAMED?

MS. TERRY DISAPPEARED ABOUT TWO
WEEKS AFTER THIS JUDGMENT BY CASEY
[ X ] Preliminary Hearing MORELAND. POLICE RULED MS. TERRY’S

DEATH A “SUICIDE.”
Tape # 6;2 H"S_D—J

It appearing from testimony in the case that there is probable cause to believe the defendant guilty of the offense of which he stands
charged, itis adjudged that he be held to answer at the next term of Criminal Court of Davidson County, Tennessee. The offenss being

bailable, the amaount of such bail is fi

20t day of Apri , 2016

NO RECUSAL 0
GS Division 10

Division

Judge Casey Moreland

GE CASEY MOHELAND IN COUR_T

CASE BOUND TO CRANED JURY

:'-:’I: HNa

WORRICK ROBINSON CASEY MOREND



DID WORRICK ROBINSON, CASEY MORELAND AND OTHERS RIG AN
INDICTMENT OF AUSTIN DAVIS?

WORRICK ROBINSON

CASEY MORELAND 'if - :
2

« Foll of o

» TiTaN

.
»

EXCLUSKVE |l !!:-J'J" ‘: = T;*_.

AM | TRIAL DATE SET FOR EX-JUDGE

WAS STEVE MCNAIR'S
GRAND JURY RIGGED?
1=
4




WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S GRAND JURY RIGGED?

" SEGRETS
eHOPEWELL

Siclen Fleciions, Souibern Politics.
and e Cifys Coming of Age

DID NASHVILLE POLICE
MURDER STEVE MCNAIR?

James D. Squires




IS EVERY TRIAL IN NASHVILLE, AKA ROBINSONVILLE, RIGGED?

CA&‘n;

805’/#.5'0# '

What happened
. {to Juror 9?

COREY BATEY WORRICKROBINSON '

WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S GRAND JURY RIGGED?



DOES JUDGE CHERYL BLACKBURN POSSESS THE AUTHORITY TO RE-OPEN THE
STEVE MCNAIR MURDER INVESTIGATION?

CKBURN
fhen: > DOES JUDGE BLA

€ 201'7 A-62 KNOW THAT GRAND JUROR
Austin Davis — New Trial - SOLOMON HOLLEY WAS
Mistrial Hearing — oF POSSIBLY THE ARMED GUARD
Feb 22, 2019 - 9:00 AM - 4 AT COVENANT?

Looks like there is a major

issue with the transcripts

and the two grand juries

that indicted Austin Davis?

Steve McNair’s DUI case in 2003,

Judge Blackburn presided over a post-Vanderbilt

As Neeley leaves the crime scene Rape Trial with Defendant Austin Davis. Judge

he calls a friend of his, Judge Blackburn inherited the case after Austin Davis

Casev Moreland. was secretly banned from the 15 Vanderbilt Rape
Trial which was later declared a mysterious Mistrial.

COACH OF THE YEAR @

. Judge Blackburn dismissed

PENN STATE
NITTANY LIONS

"I'm 99.9 percent sure that Franklin saw
the video," the source said. "And | wouldn't
be surprised if the public finds this out soon.




WHY DID ATTORNEY WORRICK ROBINSON USE THE VANDERBILT RAPE TRIALS TO BAN AND
FALSELY CRIMINALIZE AUSTIN DAVIS?

| WHY SO MANY TRIALS WHEN
DA HAD VIDEO EVIDENCE?
WHY WAS THE VICTIM
: } HUMILIATED AGAIN AND
4 AGAIN? WHY NOT ONE TRIAL
OR PLEA DEAL FOR EVERYONE?

=
Mgcend | JABORIAN MCKENZIE HEARING
on O

WHY IS FORMER ALCORN STATE PLAYER TIP MCKENZIE PROHIBITED FROM PUBLIC STATEMENTS
ABOUT THE VANDERBILT RAPE CASE FOR 10 YEARS DURING HIS DA FUNK PROBATION DEAL?



WHY DID ATTORNEY WORRICK ROBINSON USE THE VANDERBILT RAPE TRIALS
TO BAN AND FALSELY CRIMINALIZE YOUTH COACH AUSTIN DAVIS?

STATE OF TENNESSEE,

CASE NO. 4877 Proceedings Held Before
The Honorable Cheryl A. Blackburn

) -vs-
June 8, 2016

Worrick Robinson

AUSTIN DAVIS,

6 TAMIKA CLARKE,

7 was called as a witness, and having been first duly

] sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

. Q. (By Mr. Russ) How are you currently employed?
A. I am a judicial administrative assistant for

Judge Monte Watkins.

3 THE WITNESS: He called and stated that he
Ben Russ - Vanderbilt 5 had been in the courtroom two days prior during the
Rape Trial Special i ‘
BT OSeEUNGT Vanderbilt trial, and he stated that he was told not

to come back in and he was trying to get an

understanding as to why.

A. An attorney, Worrick Robinson, would forward
—hem to me and would let us know. Once -- because the
first one was when I was recorded, and they -- they

forwarded it to me. That's how it all came after

that.

A. Oh, the first time I heard it, it was the

WTVF TV coverage i middle part of last year. Attorney Worrick Robinson
said the Vanderbilt
Rape Trial was open
to the public. Isit Watkins. He listened to it after that.
against the law for
a citizen to quietly

and peacefully
attend a public Robinson had brought various items and information to

sent it to me, I listened to it, I then notified Judge

Q. (By Mr. Russ) Now, you've mentioned that Mr.

criminal trial in

Nashville? your attention?
ashvilier

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. Now, you said Mr. Robinson would notify
’ you of these recordings; 15 that right?

\ A. Yes.



THE FIRST VANDERBILT RAPE TRIAL WAS LATER RULED A “MISTRIAL” TO THE
BENEFIT OF ATTORNEY WORRICK ROBINSON.

» ™~ .
ALIODY
TIP MCKENZIE
(Natchez Area)

JUROR 9

A SPECIAL PROSECUTOR WAS ASSIGNED TO FURTHER FALSELY CRIMINALIZE
AUSTIN DAVIS. WHAT HAPPENED TO JUROR 9?



WILL JAMES FRANKLIN CALL FOR THE MURDER INVESTIGATION OF STEVE
MCNAIR TO BE RE-OPENED?

_PENN STATE 5
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Judge Cheryl Blackburn inherited the Vanderbilt Rape Trial “contempt
of court” charge after Judge Monte Watkins recused from the contempt
case. Judge Blackburn found Austin Davis to be guilty of “contempt” but
she suspended his one-day sentence. Judge Blackburn also inherited the
aggravated criminal trespass case from Judge Steve Dozier, and a New
Trial - Mistrial Hearing is scheduled for Feb 22, 2019. Question: Does
Judge Cheryl Blackburn know Sgt. Solomon Holley who may also be
Grand Juror Solomon Holley?

IS A FAIR TRIAL RIGGED
POSSIBLE IN GRAND
TENNESSEE? JURY?

COVENANT ARMED

SECURITY GUARD - |
WESTMINSTER CHAP- | |
ELSECURITY ATJULIA |}
GREEN PUBLIC X
SCHOOL? - DAVIDSON &
COUNTY SHERIFF'S
OFFICE EMPLOYEE?

Sgt. Solomon Holley participated in the false arrest of Austin Davis. Ex-Judge
Casey Moreland did not recuse and bound Austin Davis over to a grand jury for
indictment. Should Sgt Solomon Holley serve on a secret grand jury which
indicted Austin Davis?



IF SGT. SOLOMON HOLLEY IS GRAND JUROR SOLOMON HOLLEY, WAS SOLOMON
HOLLEY PLANTED ON THE SECOND “AUSTIN DAVIS” GRAND JURY?

SGT. SOLOMON HOLLEY
COVENANT SECURITY

CHURCH — FALSE ARREST
B NOV 15, 2015

SGT. SOLOMON HOLLEY
DAVIDSON COUNTY
SHERIFF’S DEPT.

IF ONE GRAND JURY WAS RIGGED, WAS THE STEVE MCNAIR GRAND
JURY RIGGED?



- WAS THE “AUSTIN DAVIS” GRAND JURY RIGGED?

Is your Church open

to the public, or does
it secretly ban people

. from attending a public
Sunday church service.

GRAND JUROR SOLOMON HOLLEY?

——

| Dozier Trial Transcript — Sept 12, 2017 —Retired Federal Judge John Bryant

!
Retired Federal Judge
" We hired a John Bryant

=]

3 private security guard to come to church on Sunday

)
B morning during worship wearing a uniform and having a

Was the patrol marked patrol car.
car marked?
B: We had a -- had a security survey done

Question: Did 1000+
joint property owners

of the church. People came and walked the church authorize a trespass

!
B s
) letter in 2008?

=4 with some of the deacons and advised us on variOus Answer: No.They

didn’t even know
i'.f steps we could take to make the church more secure about it.
E'.-J from that kind of —-- that kind of activity. So
l'_' that's what I recall particularly.



SGT. SOLOMON HOLLEY BLOCKED CATHERINE DAVIS
FROM ENTERING A PUBLIC SUNDAY CHURCH SERVICE
OPEN TO EVERYONE.

IF SGT. SOLOMON HOLLEY IS THE SAME PERSON AS JUROR
“SOLOMON HOLLEY,” SHOULD SGT. HOLLEY PARTICIPATE
IN THE ARREST AND ALSO IN THE GRAND JURY INDICTMENT

OF AUSTIN DAVIS?




DO NASHVILLE POLICE EFFECTIVELY OWN AND CONTROL THE COVENANT
CHURCH PROPERTY?

HANDCUFFED AND FALSELY
ARRESTED AUSTIN DAVIS

Dozier Trial Transcript — Sept 11, 2017 — Asst DA Chandler Harris examines witness - MNPD Officer John
Daughtery
18 0. By this point had the church hired

19 private security to watch for Mr. Davis?

20 A. I'm not —— I know that they had private

21 security. I'm not aware -- I'm not sure when they

22 hired them or if they hired extra. I know that they

23 were put on notice -- the private security was put on

24 notice because they were worried about Mr. Davis
coming back. So they were told that if they saw him,
that he was -- that he was believed to be a danger

and they should call police immediately.




DO YOU KNOW EX-COVENANT CLERK OF SESSION SCOTT TROXEL?

COVENANT MEMBERS SHOULD
ASK FOR A COPY OF THE 300+
PAGE TRIAL TRANSCRIPT.

In submission to a permanent injunction
obtained by Attorney Larry Crain on Sep!

24, 2018, Austin Davis is prohibited from
sharing all information with the public.
Parents in Lexington, Ky; Memphis, Tn.,
Savannah, Ga; Lecanto, Fl; and elsewher
should be alert to protect their children.

CHRIST
PRESBYTERIAN
ACADEMY

What were you guys hiding then?

GENERAL HARRIS: Objection.

THE COURT: Okay. What is your

objection?

GENERAL HARRIS: Speculative nature of
2 the question.
3 THE COURT: Okay. I —-— he can answer
4 it. Do you know of anything that --

5 THE WITNESS: We were hiding nothing.




DID RETIRED FEDERAL JUDGE JOHN BRYANT KNOW IF SGT. SOLOMON HOLLEY
WAS POSSIBLY AN “AUSTIN DAVIS” GRAND JUROR WHEN HE TESTIFIED AGAINST
AUSTIN DAVIS?

Fall of a

TiTaAN

WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S
| GRAND JURY RIGGED?

sigees

GRAND JUROR

SOLOMON HOLLEY?

Why did Judge Bryant ignore
 what Wade Burleson told him
in 2014? Does Judge Bryant
believe the former Tulsa Police
Chaplain was lying?

“We were hiding nothing.”
Covenant Elder Scott Troxel

Dozier Trial Transcript — Sept 11, 2017

25 ’ Q. Is it possible that people lie to police

and get police to do bad things but they made up?
The police themselves may not be bad, but is it
possible that someone with a lot of power, federal

John Bryant ,

judge was able to get the police to go to dirty wo:

5 for them?



Retired Federal Judge John Bryant and Judge Steve Dozier apparently
knew each other and were church members at Woodmont Baptist
Church in the past. The disclosure of the Woodmont Baptist
membership connection occurred during sworn testimony, as the
“surprise” witness, retired Federal Judge John Bryant, replaced Herb
Kneeland as a prosecution witness.

Perjury to convict
an innocent person?

J Judge Steve Dozier ' Retired Federal Judge John Bryant

£S5 THE COURT: Just so everyone knows this.

L5 At some point our membership at Woodmont crossed.

THE WITNESS: Yes.

Judge Bryant was a “surprise” witness for DA Funk’s prosecution team
who replaced Covenant Ruling Elder Herb Kneeland. Is it possible for a

Federal Judge to nullify the independent decision-making process of a
jury of average citizens?

Are all criminal prosecutions rigged?



RIGGED — HOMECOOKING — ANOTHER FEDERAL CRIME?

THEORETICAL QUESTION: If Davidson County Sheriff Sgt. Solomon Holley was a “grand
juror” when the secret superseded indictment of Austin Davis occurred, should Sgt.

Solomon Holley serve on a grand jury with John Daughtery as the arresting, prosecuting,

subpoenaed Metro Nashville Police Officer?
DAUGHTERY

DAUGHTERY

MNPD OFFICER | SGT. SOLOMON HOLLEY | SGT. SOLOMON HLE_Y I AUSTIN DAVIS
JOHN DAUGHTERY - ]

| INDICTMENT GRAND JUROR
AUSTIN DAVIS PROSECUTOR - SOLOMON HOLLEY? SO HOLLEY?

GRAND JURY
WITNESS?

GRAND JUROR

WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S GRAND JURY RIGGED?

Fall of a

" .'TITH'N




RIGGED -~ HO ECOOK NG - ANOTHER FEDERALCR E?

: If Davidson County Sheriff Sgt. Solomon Holley was a
“grand juror” when the secret superseded indictment of Austin Davis occurred,
should Sgt. Solomon Holley serve on a grand jury with John Daughtery as the
arresting, prosecuting, subpoenaed Metro Nashville Police Officer?

Dozier Trial Transcript — Sept 11, 2017 — Austin Davis cross examines MNPD Offcier John Daughtery

4 Q. Did you -- were you a witness at my

5 first indictment?

6 A, I don't believe so. I don't -- I don't
7 recall if I testified or not, I may have been court
8 blocked.

9 Q. And when the DA went back and added the
10 school and came back and got a second indictment
11 against me, were you a witness at that one?
12 A. No.
13 Q. No. So you hadn't been a witness at

14 either one of the indictments?

15 A. Do you mean at --
16
17 THE COURT: By witness, are you talking
i8 about appearing at the grand jury?

19 MR. DAVIS: The grand jury, yeah. His
20 name was on it, I'm just wondering.
21 THE WITNESS: We don't generally go to
22 the grand jury to testify. 1It's usually done by
23 officers presenting ours case or reading our reports,
24 if I understand it correctly.

Was the Steve McNair grand jury rigged? Who is grand jury
foreperson Richard Hil enbrand?



DID OFFICER DAUGHTERY AND SGT HOLLEY WORK WITH CASEY MORELAND, THE
DA’S OFFICE AND OTHERS TO INDICT AUSTIN DAVIS AS A DANGER TO SCHOOLS

s Bdidaioca

TERM, 20/ 2 » CRIMINAL COURT

STATHOF TENNESSEE

vs. NO. XV TH ¢ 2.
WILLIE AUSTIN DAVIS
(PROSECUTOR: John Daugherty’) CHARGE: Agg. Crim. Tresp. Superseded Indictment

2" Retaliation Indictment Zéimwmé s
After Austin Davis Refused F
A Plea Deal
‘ The above wnne'ia.(e‘i) appeared; was/were duly sworn by ’L ED

e foreperson, and gave testimony beforg the Grand

in the abovcjt d cause this 2\ day of JAN 30 2017

-

E'i A TRl{: BILL ANO TRUEBLL —— oc
\\ﬂ&//

Grand Jury Foreperson
~.on STAN FOSSICK for 40% of grand juries

n County Grand Jury since 1993.

=y

SUBPOENA THE FOLLOWING WITNESSES F
COMPLAINT NoO(s): 2015-105069)

(_J_ ohn Dau@ertz, MPD #173952 )
Herbert Kneeland, ¢/o Covenant Presbyterian Church, 33 Burton Hills Blvd., Nashville TN 37215

OR THE STATE OF TENNESSEE:

GRAND JUROR
SOLOMON HOLLEY?

i Casey Morelan was arrested
| by the FBI about 2 months after
| Austin Davis was indicted a 2"

- | time on Jan 24, 2017,




DA GLENN FUNK INCREASED CHARGES TO PROSECUTE YOUTH COACH
AUSTIN DAVIS AS A “DANGER” TO CHILDREN.

R L In submission to a permanent injunction
2"? Retaliation Indictment I N D I C T M E N T obtained by Attorney Larry Crain on Sept
After Austin Davis Refused 24, 2018, other information cannot be
A Plea Deal provided to the public. - o=

s

ENSWORTH

State of Tennessee, Davidson County

THE GRAND JURORS of Davidson County, Tennessee, duly impaneled and sworn, upon

their oath, present that:

GRAND JUROR
MNPD OFFICER

WILLIE AUSTIN DAVIS

JOHN DAUGHTERY SOLOMON HOLLEY?

on the 15th day of November, 2015, in Davidson County, Tennessee and before the finding of

LIES this indictment, did intentionally, knowingly, or recklessly enter or remain on the property of

LIES

LIES Covenant Presbyterian Church knowing that Willie Austin Davis did not have the effective

consent of Covenant Presbyterian Church to do s0, and Willie Austin Davis did intend, know
or was reckless about whether his presence would cause fear for the safety of another and the
property remained upon was the campus, property, or facilities of any public or private

school, in violation of Tennessee Code Annotated § 39-14-406, and against the pe:

of the State of Tennessee.

WAS STEVE MCNAIR'S | L
SRR Il GRAND JURY RIGGED? GLENN R. FUNK

TitAN MORE INFO COMING. DISTRICT ATTORNEY GENER -
TWENTIETH JuDICIAL Dis?



LEIGH TERRY, CHANDLER GANNICK AND OTHER ENSWORTH KIDS DID
NOT CONSIDER COACH DAVIS TO BE A “DANGER” TO KIDS. IF THE
“AUSTIN DAVIS” GRAND JURY WAS RIGGED, WAS THE “STEVE MCNAIR”

GRAND JURY RIGGED?

Austin Davis
Ensworth Boy’s Coach

LI POLICE RULED SUICIDE?
CASE CLOSED

|ENSWORTH

In Search of Truth

GREEN HILLS YMCA

COACH DAViS




NASHVILLE POLICE CONSIDER AUSTIN DAVIS TO BE A POTENTIAL “SHOOTER” THREAT. THE SECRET
SERVICE DID NOT CONSIDER AUSTIN DAVIS TO BE A “SHOOTER” THREAT.

. el - ! = ——

MS. SAHEL KAZEMI COULD R T R - e

| NOT DEFEND HERSELF AS r . zzon el e L R
% AN ACCUSED MURDERER

OF STEVE MCNAIR.

| THE SECRET SERVICE ALLOWED AUSTIN
DAVIS TO DRIVE SEN. AND MRS. ALBERT =88
GORE, SR., TO COVENANT PRESBYTERIAN ;
CHURCH FOR NUMEROUS PUBLIC
SUNDAY CHURCH SERVICES OPEN TO
ANYONE.




PAULINE GORE DID NOT CONSIDER AUSTIN DAVIS TO BE A
“SHOOTER” THREAT.”

Pauline wanted Austin with her during the “chad count”
and on the day of “Bush vs. Gore” Supreme Court Decision.

Oct 5, 2000 — PAULINE GORE’S BIRTHDAY PARTY BEFORE VP DEBATE

VICE-PRESIDENTIAL DEBATE

BERNARD SHAW DICK CHENEY JOE LIEBERMAN



WESTMINSTER CHAPEL CURRENTLY OCCUPIES JULIA GREEN PUBLIC SCHOOL.

. ALL FOUR MEMBERS OF THE
DAVIS FAMILY ARE BANNED
FROM JULIA GREEN PUBLIC
SCHOOL.

DO METRO SCHOOL BOARD -+
MEMBERS SUPPORT WEST-
MINSTER CHAPEL-STEPHENS |

| VALLEY CHURCH OCCUPPYING|
JULIA GREEN PUBLIC SCHOOL? |

Ll
&

 GRAND JUROR
SOLOMON HOLLEY?

w

i

24
»
w
=
L
|
e T
h 4
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E—
| — SGT. SOLOMON HOLLEY?
*—.--r—'—“‘;q‘
-“ - i —
A i S—— —
'L.h_
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WESTMlNSTER CHAPEL RECENTLY CLOSED A LOAN WITH PINNACLE BANK AND WILL NOW .

BECOME “STEPHENS VALLEY CHURCH” RELOCATING TO JOHN ROCHFORD’S NEW $1 BILLION . ‘

DEVELOPMENT. (AUSTIN DAVIS WAS BANNED FROM CONTACT WITH MBA BOARD MEMBER
JOHN ROCHFORD.)



JULIA GREEN PUBLIC SCHOO

:: STEPHENS VALLEY
CHURCH o

INFORMED?

An Independent Reformed Church

Located in a $1 Billion Development

Up Front Homework , #.

| ( Building * ¢ John
Mrs Stephens - Committee Rochford

‘Master Open

Plan Channels

JIM BACHIMANN —
EX-COVENANT PASTOR-

CURRENT PASTOR OF
WESTMINSTER CHAPEL
OCCUPPYING JULIA GREEN
PUBLIC SCHOOL.




DOES MBA BOARD MEMBER JOHN ROCHFORD SUPPORT THE /77"
MBA AND JULIA GREEN CAMPUS BANS? :

Pastor Jim Bachm
|DOES PINNACLE BANK SUPPORT THE Jl_JFIA GREEN BAN?_ Sl an1n

John Avery

Da'll_a Lewéiling

......

" WILL THE DAVIS FAMILY BE BANNED FROM THE $1 BILLION ¥

S El STEPHENS VALLEY DEVELOPMENT?
! TITAN

»




WILL JOHN ROCHFORD CALL FOR THE MURDER
INVESTIGATION OF STEVE MCNAIR TO BE RE-
OPENED?

MRS. NEIKA STEPHENS JOHN ROCHFORD
MBA BOARD MEMBER

|4 el Ll
STEPHENS
VALLEY
CHURCH

CRTBRNPRE
VALLEY

Where fiiends meet and Lurlics gather

—




AUSTIN DAVIS SOLD

DOOR FOR SAM

WESTMINSTER CHAPEL — STEPHENS VALLEY
CHURCH CHARTER MEMBER SAM MOORE

Former Covenant
BIBLES DOOR-TO- e e - : Ruling Elder ~ Long-
A > S N - Time Friend And OCT 20, 2017

DURING COLLEGE. . ' ] A, b Publisher of Rev.
il ' | Billy Graham

e

18 DAYS IN JAIL

o GO [ CE

AN INMIGRANT'S JOURNEY FROM DODR-T0-B0OR SALES 10 CEO

el SAM MOORE

MY FATIER'S
"EYES
F

PASTOR JIM BACHMANN

) A28
a8 ne o "

SKarxie
GRANAM

“REDACTED was later informed that Jonathan Merkh and Sam Moore (executives of Thomas Nelson) had pitched
his idea for this biography to Franklin Graham, and that Mr. Graham enthusiastically endorsed it.” Paragraph 13 of
$3 Million lawsuit filed by Attorney Larry Crain on behalf of REDACTED against HarperCollins Publishing.



JUDGE CHERYL BLACKBURN SELECTED THE GRAND JURY FOREPERSON, GRAND

- JUROR SOLOMON HOLLEY, AND THE OTHER GRAND JURORS FOR THE

' SUPERSEDED INDICTMENT OF AUSTIN DAVIS IN AN INDICTMENT PROCESS THAT
BEGAN WITH NEW FEDERAL INMATE AND EX-JUDGE CASEY MORELAND.

Grand Jury Final Report

AUSTIN DAVIS WOULD NOT
ACCEPT A PLEA DEAL WITH s
THE DA’S OFFICE SO THE
CHARGES AGAINST HIM
WERE INCREASED WITH
THE SUPERSEDED INDICT-
MENT.

SGT. SOLOMON HOLLEY

D A GLENN FUNK ?:;:;:%Noig;mw
o~ ) ‘W GRAND JUROR
W SOLOMON HOLLEY?
h;;; .w..’
ki{;-_ Lol T NPT 1'%
The Honorable Judge Cheryl Blackburn
e vt Will Judge Cheryl Blackb rt
2" Retaliation Indictment Criminal Court Division Il Casey Mgorélam;,, W::ric::‘o::i‘:::n
After Austin Davis Refused ) . { '
NAEIE Davidson Cou nty, Tennessee Judge Steve Dozier, DA Glenn Funk,

and Nashville Police, or will Judge
Blackburn declare a Mistrial on
Feb 22, 2019?

January — March 2017

Stan Fossick, Foreperson

Grand Jury Foreperson
on both retaliation indict-
ments of Austin Davis

CASEY MORELAND

WORRICK ROBINSON



Did Grand Juror Solomon Holley ever work as an armed security guard for
Covenant Presbyterian Church in Green Hills, and did he participate in the
unlawful arrest of Austin Davis? If so, should the Casey Moreland ~ Solomon
Holley — Judge Steve Dozier grand jury indictment be immediately vacated?

Respectfully submitted on March 30, 2017, by the Davidson County Grand Jury,

January — March 2017 term.

GRAND JURIES
ARE SECRET.

Grand Jury Foreperson
for 40% of grand juries
since 1993,

Stan Fossick, Jury Foreperson

Darlene Frey 4

SOLOMON HOLLEY?
COVENANT ARMED
SECURITY GUARD ~
WESTMINSTER CHAP-
EL SECURITY AT JULIA
GREEN PUBLIC
SCHOOL? - DAVIDSON
COUNTY SHERIFF’S
OFFICE EMPLOYEE?

Solomon Holle

a

Eloise Pillow

oy
anfSHaifér

m/z l/é'&qéu

Amanda Vaughn

Qmw}@ﬂmp

Qudly g&u el

Hnelle Garrett

WHO ARE THE
OTHER JURORS,
AND WHO ARE
THEIR FAMILY KIN
AND FRIENDS?

et O’Neal

mm

Ronnie Rutledge
Mn}@
Anita Smikes

=t

Stirlin) L) ﬂ
%\@ﬁm M Mé

Shanrekia Ward

IF SGT. SOLOMON HOLLEY IS THE SAME PERSON AS JUROR “SOLOMON HOLLEY,” SHOULD .
SGT. HOLLEY PARTICIPATE IN THE ARREST AND IN THE GRAND JURY INDICTMENT OF AUSTIN

DAVIS?

Fail of a

.TITHN

WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S GRAND JURY RIGGED?



JULIA GREEN PUBLIC SCHOOL — WESTMINSTER CHAPEL — STEPHENS VALLEY CHURCH IS
CLEARLY MARKED WITH AT LEAST ONE TRESPASS SIGN. ANYONE USING THE JULIA GREEN

PARK SHOULD BE AWARE THAT YOU CAN BE IMMEDIATELY ARRESTED INSIDE THE TRESPASS
SIGNS WITHOUT A WARNING.

”“IH]”“””” ||||

| | ||I
Wit ||M'|l|




DOES THE FBI SUPPORT THE BANNING OF 4 AMERICAN CITIZENS
FROM A PUBLIC SCHOOL PROPERTY?

21

SG'I;-SOLOMON HOLLEY? |l JESSE MAYO?

| WALT VALENTINE
NEW WESTMINSTER ELDER
N ~ RETIRED FB| AGENT

|

4

' GRAND JUROR
' SOLOMON HOLLEY?

The Council has called a corporation mecting
immediately fol lowmg today's congregational meeting for the purpose of electing
the following officers: John Avery, president; Dale Lewelling, vice-president; Ron
Kimery, secretary; and Terry Warren, treasurer.

STEPHENS VALLEY
CHURCH

Anlndependent Reformed Church

WHAT IS JIM BACHMANN HIDING

ECoreCivic

CCA rebrands a3 CoreClvlc|

= Tennessean.

A partnership with
CoreCivic gave a
prisoner a new life

PETER ROSENBERGER | THE TENNESSEAN




LEAGUE OF THE SOUTH

p——. [
e

[ o —— 1 =
| &

David O. Jones — Former
President of Mary Noel
Kershaw Foundation

DR. SHAWN JOSEPH

(S THE NEW DIRECTOR OF SCHOOLS:

DAVID O. JONES — FORMER
COVENANT PRESBYTERIAN

CHURCH MEMBER — CURRENT "~ y - N i
OR FORMER WESTMINSTER ¥ i ey A 1. ;

CHAPEL MEMBER LOCATED
AT JULIA GREEN PUBLIC 5 days ago

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL? il . )
WHAT IS JIM BACHMANN HIDING?

“1 think slavery was not as bad as what has
been taught,” Jones answered.




WHY DOES DR. SHAWN JOSEPH ALLOW THE JULIA GREEN
PUBLIC SCHOOL BAN TO CONTINUE INTO THE 3®° YEAR?

DOES DR. SHAWN JOSEPH
SUPPORT PASTOR J HAGER
AND FLATROCK COMMUNITY
AT WHITSITT ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL PLANTED BY WEST
END COMMUNITY CHURCH?

Nashville's Lawmakers Wonder
What's Going on at Metro
Schools

'We don’t need our school board drawing any
attention to themselves up here'
PITH IN THEWIND JAN. 10,2019

I previously forwarded you a letter dated January 30, 2017, providing notice to each of
you that you do not have the permission or the consent of Westminster Chapel to enter upon or
otherwise remain on the property located at 7000 Executive Center Drive, Suite 125, Brentwood,
Tennessee, 37027, where Westminster Chapel maintains its offices (“Office Property”), or the
property located at Julia Green School, 3500 Hobbs Road, Nashville, TN 37215, where
Westminster Chapel members meet for services, classes and/or meetings (“School Property™).

25 Q. I know Demetria Kalodimos asked your

1 husband to stop following her. Your husband told us
2 yesterday he was banned from Julia Green Elementary
3 School?




WHY DOES THE METRO SCHOOL BOARD ALLOW THE
JULIA GREEN PUBLIC SCHOOL BAN TO CONTINUE INTO
THE 3RP YEAR?

— Tennessean. Home News  Counties

MNPS board member wants
circus with Joseph protest |
Opinion

Opinion | 1 minute ago

e It lets people hide and intimidate others.

INTIMIDATION? IS GANNETT HELPING NASHVILLE POLICE COVER-UP THE

RCEIEH MURDER OF STEVE MCNAIR?
TiTaN




DO GOV BILL LEE AND EDUCATION CHIEF PENNY SCHWINN SUPPORT
THE JULIA GREEN PUBLIC SCHOOL BAN?

— Tennessean. Home News Counties

Penny Schwinn named as next
Tennessee education chief

Freedom From Religion Foundation
Objects to Worship Service as Part

of Governor-Elect Bill Lee’s Inauguration
January 17, 2019 Jason M. Reynolds

"The separation of church and state is never
intended to keep people of faith out of
government, but to keep government out of the

ChurCh ,“ Lee Said i What if church and state destroy individual

citizen liberty? What if government fails
the individual citizen?



IS A NATIONAL LAW FIRM INVOLVED IN A FEDERAL CRIME?

424 CHURCH STREET, SUITE 1401
W NASHVILLE, TN 37219-2392
DICKINSON RIGHTruLLC TELEPHONE: (615) 244-6538
FACSIMILE: (844) 670-6009
hitp:/fwww.dickinsonwrighl com

AUTUMN L. GENTRY

2nd TRESPASS LETTER - SENT BEFORE EASTER AGentry@dickinsonwright.com

(615) 620-1755

April 10, 2017 DON AND CHRIS DOZIER ARE FORMER
MEMBERS OF COVENANT PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH. DON AND CHRIS DOZIER ARE
VIA E-MAIL AND U.S. MAIL CHARTER MEMBERS OF WESTMINISTER

) ) CHAPEL CURRENTLY OCCUPPYING JULIA
Mr. and Mrs. Austin Davis

. GREEN PUBLIC SCHOOL WITH THE PROT-
Daisy and Dreyv BANNED ECTION OF JUDGE STEVE DOZIER, DA

19 Rec}bud Drive GLENN FUNK, AND THE NASH-
Nashville, TN 37215 VILLE POLICE.

valglennl8@aol.com

Re:  Prohibition from Westminster Chapel, Inc. Property
Dear Austin, Catherine, Daisy and Drew:

I previously forwarded you a letter dated January 30, 2017, providing notice to each of
you that you do not have the permission or the consent of Westminster Chapel to enter upon or
otherwise remain on the property located at 7000 Executive Center Drive, Suite 125, Brentwood,
Tennessee, 37027, where Westminster Chapel maintains its offices (“Office Property™), or the
property located at Julia Green School, 3500 Hobbs Road, Nashville, TN 37215, where
Westminster Chapel members meet for services, classes and/or meetings (“School Property”).

This prohibition remains in effect. However, this letter serves as notice to you that in
addition to being prohibited from entering upon or otherwise remaining on the School Property
on Sundays from 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. and Wednesdays from 6:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. (originally
6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.), you are prohibited from entering upon or otherwise remaining on
the School Property anytime Westminster Chapel services, classes and/or meetings are
being conducted on the School Property, including but not limited to, Thursday, April 13,
2017, and Friday, April 14, 2017, from 6:00-9:00pm. Whether you are permitted to enter upon
the School Property at times other than when Westminster Chapel is conducting services, classes
and/or meetings is within the discretion of Julia Green School and/or Metropolitan Nashville
Public Schools.

In addition, you are still prohibited from entering upon or otherwise remaining on the
Office Property at any time whatsoever, regardless of the day of the week or the time of day.
This prohibition is in effect 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

In the event that you ignore this letter, Westminster Chapel will immediately notify law
enforcement to remove you from the Office Property or School Property and arrest you for
criminal trespass and for any other violations of Tennessee law.

ARIZONA FLORIDA KENTUCKY MICHIGAN NEVADA
OoH10 TENNESSEE TEXAS TORONTO WASHINGTON DC



DOES NASHVILLE HAVE A “CULTURE OF PROTECTING?” WOULD THE “CULTURE”
PROTECT ANYONE INVOLVED IN THE MURDER OF STEVE MCNAIR, AND THE
POSSIBLE MURDER OF SAHEL KAZEMI?

£ ¥

MAYBE ROCKY KNOWS

A FEARLESS CHAMPION
ATTORNEY WHO WILL “ew
REPRESENT A WHISTLE- [l
BLOWER? s

BRENTWOOD ACADEMY ALLEGED RAPE CASE

“There is a culture of protecting, | would say, reputation... It took a year to find a lawyer who
could do this case. | wouldn’t say that’s community cover-up, but it borders on indifference.”
Bureon Ledbetter — Former Chic-fil-A General Counsel - WSMV TV - Aug 17, 2017




IS PASTOR JIM BACHMANN A VICTIM?

WHY HAS GANNETT PROTECTED
PASTOR JIM BACHMANN?

Sept 24, 2017
Did Attorney Larry Crain

establish a new legal
precedent in Tennessee
for First Amendment
“privacy” to the great
detriment of children ?

. Y ’ JULY 22, 2018 - 4:00 PM:
] L - COVENANT CONGREGATION

e ' ' " e MEETING TO VOTE AND HIIRE
ssea n L REV CHAD SCRUGGS TO PERM-

ANENTLY REPLACE FIRED PAST-

Supporters speak out for =

In submission to a permanent injunction

fi red N as h V i I I & pa Sto I obtained by Attorney Larry crain on sept

24, 2018, Austin Davis is prohibited from
sharing all information with the public.

Dozier Trial Transcript — Sept 11, 2017 — Austin Davis cross-examined Retired Federal Judge John Bryant

Q. I will ask you this: Are you aware of

any time where any pastors wore a bulletproof wvest in

i

the pulpit?

W

A. I have heard that occurred, but I

\‘4‘ cannot -- I had no personal knowledge of it.

.4
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ing on behind the scenes.” Tennessean —July 15, 2018

| CHURCH — NASHVILLE
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WILL FORMER COVENANT MEMBER PETER ROSENBERGER READ THE “AUSTIN DAVIS”
TRIAL TRANSCRIPTS AND THEN TELL THE TRUTH TO HIS WLAC RADIO AUDIENCE?

PETER

rosenberger

WORRICK ROBINSON ~ CASEY MORELAND,

JEFF

foxworthy
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DID THE NASHVILLE POLICE LIE AND DECEIVE 1000+ COVENANT CHURCH MEMBERS?

HAVE ANY OTHER GRANDMOTHERS BEEN SECRETLY BANNED FROM COVENANT
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH?

Do Covenant Members support the Steve McNair murder investitation?

NANCY FELMING -~ |
MOTHER-IN-LAW OF
AUSTIN DAVIS

1997 INAUGURATION PRIVATE DINNER:

“I love Covenant church. | think if these people there really new the stuff that had been going on without their knowledge and
consent it would horrify them and they would have rushed to work this out... There was nothing going on that truly couldn’t have
been worked out over a cup of coffee. It would be one thing if there was some type of moral or financial or doctrinal misconduct,
but there was none of that. This was just personalities... | would like for the truth to come out. Let people see what was really
going on behind the scenes.” WLAC Radio Personality Peter Rosenberger — The Tennesseean — July 15, 2018



WILL NEW COVENANT PASTOR CHAD SCRUGGS TELL THE
TRUTH? OR HAS HE SET A NEW “TRESPASS TRAP?”

DOES COVENANT
STILL HAVE SECURITY?

DALLAS, TX

“If you are here this morning with us and... and you wouldn’t say you’re a
Christian... you’re not a Christian.. you don’t belong to a church any where. We
want you to know we are so glad you are here. Our worship is for anyone. We...
We welcome everyone just as Jesus did to himself so we are so glad you are with
us this morning.” Covenant Pastor Chad Scruggs — Behind The Scenes — Jan 20,

2019



WILL 1000+ COVENANT MEMBERS CALL FOR THE “STEVE
MCNAIR” MURDER INVESTIGATION TO BE RE-OPENED?

Fall of a

TiTAN

Covenant Presbyterian Church — Nashville

SEPT 28, 2017 — EXCERPTS FROM JUDGE STEVE DOZIER HEARING

THE COURT: I'm just trying to make
things better. I'm trying to hear -- here, you want
to see whap I'm showing Mr. Bryant earlier, my notes
about sermon on peace making? You mentioned that
earlier about trying to get peace. But here is the
problem: FProm Covenant Presbyterian Church, you are
never, and you just going fo have to accept this,

THE WITNESS: Okay.



WILL COVENANT ELDERS AND DEACONS CALL FOR THE STEVE
MCNAIR MURDER INVESTIGATION TO BE RE-OPENED?

“HIS CONCERNS SEEM ENTIRELY UNRELATED TO MBA.”
MBA HEADMASTER BRAD GIOIA

Billy Barnes ~ Senior Assistant Pastor Davis Hunt

0

Robert Sawyer

Lee Parks Chris Mitlam

)

i)

“A good name in this town is
extremely important on every
level.” Jim Kay — Attorney For
DA Glenn Funk

Roderick Russ

Rob Alley*



A POLICE-COVENANT MARRIAGE ON RED BUD HILL.

IS THIS A PHOTO OF NASHVILLE POLICE ARRESTING
PROTESTORS NEAR THE ENTRANCE OF COVENANT LAST
SUMMER?

& CoreCivic

Ethics & Compliance

FALSE ARREST AT COVENANT FALSE ARREST AT HOME
NOV 15, 2015 18 DAYS IN JAIL OCT 20, 2017
- — : "’—

MAYBE CORE CIVIC PROTESTORS AND CORE CIVIC INMATES WILL CALL
FOR THE STEVE MCNAIR MURDER INVESTIGATION TO BE RE-OPENED?



20 CORE CIVIC PROTESTORS WERE ARRESTED NEAR COVENANT
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

ECoreCMc

CCA rebrands as CoreCivic

i 5 ol Y sl o
I 8 . .‘ ; _w_, ri.fl!‘
" 'l A (e | PRIVATE
- W e N\ . PROPERTY
-~ NO
e Rl TRESPASSING |

AUG 6, 2018 — CORE CIVIC HEADQUARTERS NEAR COVENANT PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH



THE OLD COVENANT TRESPASS SIGN WAS PUT OUT AFTER THE FALSE ARREST OF AUSTIN DAVIS, BUT AT LEAST ONE COULD SEE THE
“TEMPORARY” SIGN FROM THE ROAD. ) — -

PRESBYTERIAN

CHURCH
THE COVENANT SCHOOL




e - e S 0,

WHERE IS THE “NO
TRESPASS” SIGN?
HAS A “TRESPASS

COVENANT
PRESBYTERTAN
~ CHURCH

£ COVENANT SCHOOL




TRESPASS SHOULD BE CLEARLY MARKED ON THE PROPERTY BOUNDARY, AND NOT BE A
SNEAKY “TRESPASS TRAP.” BE CAREFUL. ONE DOESN'T WANT TO END UP MASHED IN THE |
GROUND FACE-DOWN ON A NON-PROFIT JOINT PROPERTY LIKE THE CORE CIVIC PROTESTOR. |
DID COVENANT PROPERTY OWNERS GIVE THEIR CONSENT FOR THE CORE CIVIC ARREST?

= , o
44 % WHERE IS THE “NO £
247
w5 TRESPASS” SIGN?
® HAS A “TRESPASS
*| TRAP” BEEN SET




AT LEAST ONE CORE CIVIC PROTESTER WAS HANDCUFFED FACE-DOWN ON
COVENANT PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH PROPERTY

JAIL - 15 DAYS

Ethics & Compliance

Are Covenant, Stephens Valley,
Gov-Elect Bill Lee, John Avery,
and Core Civic allied together
with Men of Valor?

Did Covenant trespass signs put up to ban the Davis family allow Nashville Police to arrest Core Civic Protestors
at will via the “trespass waiver” without obtaining the consent of 1000 Covenant property owners?




AUSTIN DAVIS WAS FALSELY ARRESTED FOR “TRESPASS” AT COVENANT PRESBYTERIAN
CHURCH. BELOW IS PAGE 1 OF 4 FROM A NEW TRIAL MOTION FILED ON OCT 27, 2017.
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THE FULL MOTION IS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC AND IS LOCATED IN THE CRIMINAL
COURTHOUSE - CASE # 2017 — A - 62.




Austin Davis submitted a New Trial / Mistrial Motion from jail on Oct 27, 2017. Judge Blackburn did not
recuse herself after inheriting the case from Judge Steve Dozier and reading the New Trial motion.
Below are some excerpts which cite concerns about the indictment process and former Judge Casey
Moreland-- now serving 44 months in jail. Ex-Judge Casey Moreland was also involved in another
criminal case: the 2009 murder of Steve McNair.

HANDWRITTEN AND In The Criminal Court For Davidson County Tennessee
At Nashville
FILED FROM JAIL WILL JUDGE BLACKBURN BE
State of Tennessee Assigning - Unknown - (Judge Seth ~ PREJUDICED AGAINST AUSTIN
(Norman DAVIS, OR WILL JUDGE BLACK-

BURN BE FAIR?
Vs.

Willie Austin Davis, Case # - 2017-A-62 EXCERPTS FROM A
Defendant RIGGED CASE INVOLVING
'MAJOR TOM DOZIER’S
Fall of a MOTION FOR MISTRIAL AND NEW TRIAL SON: JUDGE STEVE
T ITR N DOZIER

WAS STEVE MCNAIR'S

Comes the incarcerated pro se Defendant, at disadvantage without access to info or better
GRAND JURY RIGGED?

resources to write a motion, to request a mistrial based upon Article VI Section 11 of the Tennessee

Constitution, which guarantees a Defendant, that no Tennessee Judge will preside over any case if

there is a conflict of interest with individuals, or blood-kin, which is not disclosed to the Defendant,
1) Judge Steve Dozier’s Oct 23" recusal order acknowledges that Judge Dozier has “an
uncle,” and also possibly knows “dozens” of Covenant Presbyterian Church (CPC)
members and ex-members, which would include Covenant Member-Attorney and

Fraternal Order of Police General Counsel, Worrick Robinson,

4) After the Sept 28" sentencing hearing, the Defendant learned that Uncle Don Dozier, did DON DOZIER -
FORMER COVENANT
refer to Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., with the derogatory and racist phrase of “Marsin ~MEMBER — WESTMINSTER
CHAPEL CHARTER MEMBER
Lucifer,”
WILL AUSTIN DAVIS BE PROVIDED
AN ACCURATE “VOIR DIRE” TRAN-
SCRIPT? WILL JUDGE BLACKBURN
DECLARE A MISTRIAL ON FEB 22,

2019? Dozier granted a prosecutor motion banning the Defendant from speaking the name of

To further demonstrate a “Uncle Don” bias from the Court, Judge Steve

“Bull Connor” before the jury during the jury trial.
9) The Defendant informed Judge Steve Dozier on multiple occasions about his concerns

about the indictment process which included the presiding judge, Casey Moreland, long-

time friend of Covenant Member-Attorney Worrick Robinson, who is now arrested by the

FBI and indicted by a Federal Grand Jury himself, - CASEY MORELAND

9) Additionally, Judge Dozier nor DA Funk’s office were concerned about long-time friend
of the police and grand jury foreman, Stan Fossick, possibly presiding over the original
indictment, or the superseded indictment, even though Stan Fossick is a long-time family
friend of the Dozier’s and a political financial donor to both J udge Dozier’s and DA Funk’s

campaigns, and has served as grand jury foreman over 40+ times per The Tennessean.



IN THE CRIMINAL COURT FOR DAVIDSON COUNTY. TENNESSEE
DIVISION |

Pomr i s

WITAUG 15 PR 2

TATE OF TENNESSEE =
E CRIMINAL COURT CLER?MS

CASENO: 2017-A-62

VS.

WILLIE AUSTIN DAVIS

MOTION IN LIMINE 5

The Office of the District Attorney General, prosecuting on behal f of the State of
’ Judge Dozier

Tennessce. respectfully requests this Court to order the defendant from referencing counsel for

the State of Tennessee as anything other iss," or “General,” In previous court

dates on this matter, the defendant referred to counsel for the State several times as “Bull
Connor”™' The State submits such references are inappropriate, and would serve to distract the

jury from its role as the trier of fact in this matter.
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ST IDEr 10, 2U

- This was reportedly seen in
" ' Washington at the march for
| Martin Lucifer.The major
. news networks seem to have
| missed this from the anniver-
sary parade of the Martin
Luther King Jr. speech in

Washington.

Don Dozier
Former Covenant Membe



DOES JIM COOPER KNOW THAT MBA ALUMNUS FATHER, AUSTIN DAVIS, WAS
BANNED FROM CONTACTING HIM?

Does Jim Cooper stand firm
by the results of the Steve
McNair murder investigation
by Nashville Police?

& ¢tinn Aiga Al
honared tc be announced as an FOP endorsed
candidale for ha lJay Gih Davidson Counly eleclion

Camile Mondzhl Tom Cozier Karen Y
Johnson and 30 ath2rs fike (his

3 Virginia Elizabelh DivineyCroohs has the
besl for our city

3 Virginla Elizabeth Oyt rooks please
Re-lecl Judge S1z e Dlaziey

MCALLESTER
NORTON 1.

MLK Fellowship
Breakfast




DOES NEW COVENANT PASTOR CHAD SCRUGGS AND ALEX JUN SUPPORT
BULLYING, BANNING, AND THE DEROGATORY USE OF MARTIN “LUCIFER” KING?

KNOW KEN CHEESE- \ )
MAN IN FT. WORTH? A¥A PhOtos' o
vesterday at 4:30 PM -

DOES CHAD SCRUGGS o Covenant Presbyterian Church added 4 new

2104
BELMON T

CINEARERSTTTY

Thanks to all who came out last night for Alex Jun and his
talk, "Beyond a Place at the Table: Reframing a Sense of
Belonging for Christians of Color". Not only did Covenant
members attend but pastors and leaders from several local
churches. We look forward to continuing the conversations
started last night.

Fallofa |

= ITAN |

WAS STEVE MCNAIR'S |
GRAND JURY RIGGED? |

Ea Ay
NEW PASTOR CHAD SCRUGGS =
FROM PARK CITIES PRESBYTERIAN k X

CHURCH IN DALLAS -

[T —

17 Likes - 3 Comments

WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S GRAND JURY RIGGED?



" WILL COVENANT PASTOR CHAD SCRUGGS AND COVENANT LEADERSHIP ™
PROVIDE THE TWO-DAY TRIAL TRANSCRIPT TO COVENANT MEMBERS?

IN THE CRIMINAL COURT
For DAVIDSON county, TENNEssee DAY ONE
AT NASHVILLE |
200 PAGES |

STATE OF TENNESSEE,
Plaintiff,

vs. 2017-A-62

NEVERSFORGET
9/11

when freedom is cherished

Austin Davis was escorted into
Ground Zero at 2 am on Day 6.
The “trial” was 16 years later

on a sacred, patriotic anniversary

the fallen are remembered.

WILLIE AUSTIN DAVIS,
Defendant.

Nl N S Wl it

i ——— T ———— T ———— T —— ——— —— T ————— i —— -

Transcript of Trial, Volume I
Before the Honorable Steve Dozier
September 11, 2017

i ——— T —— — T S e o S S S =

ard Appearances:

For the State:

Chandler Harris

Jenny Charles

Assistant District Attorney Generals
Nashville, Tennessee

For the Defendant:
Willie Austin Davis

Pro Se
Nashville, Tennessee

——— i ———— i ———————— ———————————— ——— —— ——————— T ——————— -

Shana Crawford, CCR
Official Court Reporter
Division I
Nashville, Tennessee

(931) 494-1181 * (615) 862-4200 X 71581




— WILL COVENANT PASTOR CHAD SCRUGGS AND COVENANT LEADERSHIP™ ]
PROVIDE THE TWO-DAY TRIAL TRANSCRIPT TO COVENANT MEMBERS?

IN THE CRIMINAL COURT
FOR DAVIDSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE DAY TWO
AT NASHVILLE

144 PAGES

STATE OF TENNESSEE, )
Plaintiff, )
)

vs. ) 2017-A-62
)
WILLIE AUSTIN DAVIS, )
Defendant. )

o — i ——— T ——— ————— ———— T ———— -

The fight for “freedom” in
a Nashville courtroom
continues. But does
“freedom” really matter
any more?

Transcript of Trial, Volume IT
Before the Honorable Steve Dozier
September 12, 2017

T ———————— — — — —— T — ————— T —— A — — e —

Appearances:

For the State:

Chandler Harris

Jenny Charles

Assistant District Attorney Generals
Nashville, Tennessee

For the Defendant:
Willie Austin Davis

Pro Se
Nashville, Tennessee

P ——————————p P T L el e e

Shana Crawford, CCR
Official Court Reporter
Division I
Nashville, Tennessee

(931) 494-1191 * (615) 862-4200 X 71581




IS A COVENANT MEMBER FREE TO INVITE
A VISTOR TO CHURCH AS A GUEST WITHOUT
APPROVAL FROM THE RULING SESSION?

| Sl w0t (20
. 1F un L it

[ -‘ <
il

Sunday Worship

9:00 a.m. Classes for all ages
10:30 a.m. Worship Service

Order Of Worship

Date:
January 20, 2019

Sermon:
Behind the Scenes
Pastor Chad Scruggs

Scripture:
Acts 1:12-26

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Dozier Trial Transcript — Sept 11, 2017
Witness John Bryant

BY MR. DAVIS:

Q. Would a visitor be able to invite
somebody to the church?

A. Probébly so, sure ordinarily.

Q. Would they need to go up and have a
meeting with elders and get in there and say, hey,
I'm a visitor, I've been coming here. I don't belong
to you, but I saw six people over at the -- the other
day and they looked like they might need to go to
church to go somewhere, and I invited them and they
are coming, but I want to make sure that when they
come they don't run into Dweeboe and everybody out in
front, so I want to make sure before I invited them
that I cleared with you ruling eldexrs?

A, I'm sorry. I didn't understand that

guestion.

THE COURT: He's saying does a visitor
have to get the permission of the Session or elders
to invite another visitor?

THE WITNESS: No. A member or a
visitor could invite someone else to come to our

church.

BY MR. DAVIS:
Q. So when I was invited to a wedding in

July of 2012 right as you were becoming an elder --

GENERAL HARRIS: Your Honor, I'm going
to object to anything that the witness doesn't have
personal knowledge of.

THE COURT: Okay. You are putting
information in your question that's not testimony.

So what is your question?

BY MR. DAVIS:

Q. Okay. Did you oppose Rick Jox inviting
him to come to Covenant to his daughter's wedding in
July of 2012 when I came?

A. I was not aware that Rick Jox had
invited you. I mean, at the time that anybody
invited you, you should have known that you are not
permitted to go because you have already been
informed that by the letter from the Session. So the
fact that Mr. Jox may have invited you or anybody
else could have invited you, does not relieve you

from the obligation with the letter from the Session.



CAN A COVENANT MEMBER INVITE A “GUEST” TO CHURCH?

COVENANTE)

PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH




IS IT PERMISSIBLE FOR A MEMBER OR VISITOR TO INVITE A “GUEST” TO
CHURCH, OR DO YOU NEED PERMISSION FROM CHURCH LEADERS?

SUNDAY SERVICE? EASTER? CHRISTMAS? WEDDINGS?  FUNERALS?

17 BY MR. DAVIS:

18 Q. Okay. Did you oppose Rick Jox inviting
19 him to come to Covenant to his daughter's wedding in
20 July of 2012 when I came?

21 A, I was not aware that Rick Jox had

22 invited you. I mean, at the time that anybody

23 invited you, you should have known that you are not
24 permitted to go because you have already been

25 informed that by the letter from the Session.

9-2.  Ttis the duty of the deacons to minister ,,,  They shall have the
care of the property of the congregation, both real and personal, .and shall
keep in proper repair the church edifice and other buildings belonging to the
congregation. In matters of special importance affecting the property of the
church, they cannot take final action without the approval of the Session and
consent of the congregation.




IS CHIP CAMPBELL STILL A COVENANT MEMBER AND/OR BOARD
CHAIRMAN OF THE COVENANT SCHOOL?

Senate confirms Nashville attorney Chip Campbell as federal judge

for Middle Tennessee
JANUARY 9, 2018 BY MICHAEL COLLINS — TENNESSEAN

One judicial nominee from Tennessee has been confirmed, but three others are still waiting for
senators to act on their nomination.

The Senatevoted 97-0 on Tuesday to confirm Nashville attorney William “Chip” Campbell Jr. to
become a U.S. District Court judge for the state's Middle District, which includes Nashville and the
surrounding counties.

President Donald Trump nominated Campbell for the judicial post in July. Campbell will replace
Chief U.S. District Judge Kevin H. Sharp, who resigned last year to start and manage a Nashville
office of a national civil rights and employment law firm.



WILL SEN. BOB CORKER CALL FOR THE STEVE MCNAIR MURDER CASE
TO BE RE-OPENED?

«
NEW FEDERAL JUDGE : SEPT 6, 2017: SEN BOB CORKER I
CHIP CAMPBELL — INTRODUCTION OF CHIP CAMP-
COVENANT MEMBER -~ BELL TO THE SENATE JUDICIARY
MBA FATHER COMMITTEE: “I AM CONFIDENT
HE WILL FAITHFULLY UPHOLD
THE CONSTITUTION AND
IMPARTIALLY APPLY THE LAW.”

1P

Corker leaves legacy of
bipartisanship, Trump feud




SSION TO A PERM
ED-BY ATTORNEY
CRAIN ON SEPT 24, 2018 25 August 2018
P.O. Box 159153
Nashville, TN 37215

The Honorable Donald J. Trump
The President

The White i{ouse

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

In January, the U.S. Senate voted 97-0 to confirm Mr. William “Chip” Campbell as a
Federal Judge.

Prior to a lifetime appointment as 2 Federal Judge, Mr. Campbell utilized fraud

prote E E
REDACTED  Rev. Franklin Graham's REDACTED  >n the new Rev. Billy
Gra i hy published on May 1, 2018: .
REDACTED ks Gov. Mike Huckabee, Mr. oy Mo

Colson, .RichardL M rvin Olasky, and possibly Mr. Jay
organization.

The E A E N _ effort now has numerous connections to the
alleged rape invo.ving a 6t grade student at Brentwood Academy.
r for and other servants to decisively act upon the
n ed at: P
was taken “private

in compliance with Larry Crain’s

Thank you for your public service. ce with
permanent injunction.

Most Respectfully,
e
fmdshiloh@aol.com
A p stin Davis
cc: The Vieo-President fr h | of the
elected public servants but it was sent
The United States Attorney General to many. -

The United States Senate (Excluding Tennessee Senators) MBA “NO CONTACT” ban was active

U.S. House of Representatives Leadership
The U. S. Supreme Court
Appeal letter mailed prior to the

Supreme Court Confirmation hearings
for Justice Brett Kavanaugh



WAS THE “AUSTIN DAVIS” GRAND JURY RIGGED?

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

November 20, 2017

Thank you for contacting the White House. We are carefully reviewing your
message.

President Donald J. Trump believes the strength of our country lies in the spirit of
the American people and their willingness to stay informed and get involved.
President Trump appreciates you taking the time to reach out.

If you wish to receive regular email updates from the White House, please Click
Here. You may also wish to follow President Trump and the White House on
Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, and Youtube.

Sincerely,

The Office of Presidential Correspondence

‘White House Website | Privacy Policy | Contact the White House | Unsubscribe from White House Emails

WAS THE STEVE MCNAIR GRAND JURY RIGGED?



DOES PRESIDENT TRUMP REMEMBER STEVE
MCNAIR?

The Boston Globe SUBSCRIBE

Donald Trump was at the last
Patriots-Titans playoff game

/ELISE AMENDOLA/AP PHOTO

Tom Brady stops to talk with Donald Trump on the field
prior to the Patriots-Titans playoff game in Jan. 2004

WILL PRESIDENT TRUMP MAKE AMERICA
GREAT AGAIN FOR LUCILLE MCNAIR?



WILL PRESIDENT TRUMP ORDER FEDERAL AUTHORITIES TO RE-OPEN THE MURDER
INVESTIGATION OF STEVE MCNAIR?

WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S GRAND JURY RIGGED?




STEVE DESERVES SOME ANSWERS FROM NASHVILLE POLICE, AND
BETTER TREATMENT OF HIS MOTHER.

WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S
GRAND JURY RIGGED?




LUCILLE MCNAIR DESERVES SOME ANSWERS FROM
NASHVILLE POLICE, AND BETTER TREATMENT AS A MOTHER.

MAYBE COACH FISHER HAS A DIFFERENT MISSION
BEFORE HE RETURNS AS A NFL HEAD COACH?




Steve McNair is laid to rest in Prentiss, Mississippi. Austin Davis was born in
Natchez, Mississippi, but spent time as a boy with his father’s family in Prentiss,

Mississippi. In 2017, the population of Prentiss was 960. Prentiss is the county
seat for Jefferson Davis County.

WAS STEVE MCNAIR'S
GRAND JURY RIGGED?

PROVERBS 15:3




AUSTIN DAVIS WAS ACQUAINTED WITH STEVE MCNAIR THROUGH MUTUAL FRIENDS AND
WNSL YOUTH SPORTS. THE TWO MEN TALKED ABOUT KIDS, MISSISSIPPI, FOOTBALL, POLICE,
FLAT STANLEY, THE SUPER BOWL, AND GOD. PRIOR TO STEVE’S FINAL SEASON, AUSTIN
PROMISED STEVE HE WOULD PRAY FOR HIM. STEVE’S NAME WAS WRITTEN ON A SMALL PIECE
OF PAPER AND PLACED ON THE HOME REFRIGERATOR AS A DAILY REMINDER.




Steve McNair retired two months after
Cooper Manning was most gracious to
take Flat Stanley to back-to-back Super
Bowl wins. The Covenant Curse was
imposed two months later.




THE NASHVILLE DA’S OFFICE DOES NOT LIKE FACTS, TRUTH, GOD-TALK,
THE EXERCISE OF “FREE SPEECH,” AND THE “ARTS AND CRAFTS” EMAILS
SENT BY AUSTIN DAVIS. THE DA’S OFFICE TOLD A JURY IT’S “CREEPY.”

DID NASHVILLE POLICE WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S
MURDER STEVE MCNAIR? GRAND JURY RIGGED?

WHO IS CITIZEN 3? &

WHO IS GRAND JURY FOREPERSON : NASHVILLE DA GLENN FUNK .
RICHARD HILLENBRAND? ' MBA ALUMNUS FATHER

SEPT 28, 2017 — JUDGE STEVE DOZIER — COURT TRANSCRIPT — QUESTION BY ASST DA JENNY

—_— e
CHARLES TO CATHERINE DAVIS

21 Q. Ma'am, I have personally been the
recipient of the e-mails from your e-mail address and
many others have too. And one of the last e-mails I
looked through it and your husband's projects, ma'am,

you would agree that all of this scotch taping of

Jenny Charles
Asst. DA 1 people's heads and cutting out of pleadings from his
2 cases, this would take hours, correct? These kind of
3 arts and cratfts projects?
Jenny Charles
pazieriirial 24 Q Because it's creepy?
Transcript ) i

Sept 12, 2017



JIM KAY IS DA FUNK’S ATTORNEY AGAINST NEWS CHANNEL 5

-:. — &
4 -

JAMES KAY FILED A $200 MILLION
_: “DEFAMATION” LAWSUIT AGAINST
SCRIPPS MEDIA ON BEHALF OF DA

GLENN FUNK.

. _ STILL A COVENANT MEMBER?

HOW A DEAL WAS REACHED IN THE CITY'S MOST CONTROVERSIAL
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE CASE, AND THE PUBLIC NEVER KNEW.




DA FUNK HAS NOT RESPONDED TO THIS LETTER WRITTEN ON SEPT 27, 2018.

$2.1 Million Default Judgment

REDACTED IN SUBMISSION TO A PERMANENT ] Against Pro Se Austin Davis.

INJUNCTION IMPOSED ON SEPT 24, 2018 : Appeal Notice Filed. Wasa
crime committed in the
courtroom?

State of see

TWENTIETH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
404 METROPOLITAN COURTROUSE

THOMAS W. BROTHERS, NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37201
JUDGE (615) 862-5917
SIXTH CIRCUIT COURT
September 27 2018 Sept 27, 2017 — DA Funk’s Office filed
? charges against MNPD officer Andrew
Delke.
General Glenn Funk
Washington Square, Suite 500
222 2nd Avenue North
Nashville, Tennessee 37201-1649
Dear General Funk,
Please find enclosed DVDs of the trial testimony in the recent case of
versus Austin Davis, REDACTED
. During the trial the defendant made
NUMErous co es
these claims. de ce
in order that you may determine whether any further review or investigation is
required. REDACTED ‘ : ,
. I am advising both parties of my actions by
copies of this letter.
Thank you and please do not hesitate to let me know if I can provide any other
assistance.
s
Thomas W. Brothers
CC: Larry Crain, attorney for plaintiff
Austin Davis, defendant
Covenant Presbyterian Church

ALABAMA BASKETBALL COACH AVERY JOHNSON September 27, 2018 Q@

SPOKE AT COVENANT ON THE SAME DAY JUDGE Men's Breakfast

THOMAS BROTHERS WROTE THIS LETTER TO DA Tuesday, October 16, 6:30-7:30 a.m., Fellowship Hall

GLENN FUNK Speaker: Avery Johnson: University of Alabama Head Men's Basketball
Coach



WHY DID DA GLENN FUNK SILENCE THE DAVIS FAMILY?

Harris, Chandler (D.A.)
From: Funk, Gleno (DA
Sent: Fricday, February 09, 2012 A8 Al e
To: Marris, Chandler (LA cvmy Brod GO - No A;)L’)IDQY Offerec
Subject: P BASO - A Mother's Letter To MBA M EsGMBSEREEEE =T 7
l'o My Childien - NG =S

Attachments: MG 0658 MOV.ImoY . k - v JLL’

/ T y 7

fo JpR
From: Bradford Gioia [mailts _...q--,mnf:rybe:-ll.mlu]
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 4:23 AW
To: Funk, Glenn (D.A.) <G, ‘ o Cored To WY Children
Subject: Fwd: MBAS0 - A Mother's Letter vo MBA Headmastor Brad Giom - Ho Apalopy Offered td
Good morning, Glenn.
To stop information from reaching

Chris Sanders, Eddie George, and
Should we be worried about retribution? other Titans who played with Steve
McNair?

ages’

She sent this note twice this morning.

Should [ simply continue to ignore these mess

---------- Forwarded message ----==---
Irom: <jub REDACTED
Date: Fri. Feb 9, 2018 at 5:12 AM

rTo MBA Headmaster Brad Giola -

Subject: MBAS0 - A Mother's Lette

No Apology Offered To My Children

To: <jubi REDACTED
INFORMATION IS REDACTED IN
----- Original Message---- SUBMISSION TO THE SEPT 24, 2018,
From: jub: REDACTED 1= PERMANENT INJUNCTION.
To: brad.giola <bra .edu>
Sent: Fri, Feb 9, 2018 3:52 am F
leadmaster Brad Gioia - No Apology Offered To My Children

Subject: MBAT - A Molher's Letter To MBA
THREATENING EMAIL?

Why did you write a letter to the MBA community on October 20th saying ¥
parent? If you contacted the police, why is there no police report in the
former parent's concerns "seem entirely unrelated to MBA," when

Mr. Brad Gioia,
ou contacted the police on a former MBA

INPD records division? Why did you say the
uld be aware that at least two MBA facuity

members REDACTED
During the MBA spaghetti supper, four police officers ¢ est Austin to shut him up. Why did you ban
Austin from the MBA campus? You know Austin shoulc | f boys Austin has coached since the
ing is ridiculous. Everyone who K ne loves and cares about kids. Yet for simply
eb the night commissioner. No police

80s also know the bann _
writing an email, Austin was thrown in jail for 18 days without a

report. No hearing. 18 days in jail.

I am disappointed you did not apologize to my children
Judge Chery! Blackburn this morning.



Did Police / DA Funk know that Tim Rohan had been re-examining the murder of Steve McNair
for approximately 8 months when the Davis family was banned from “correspondence” with

the MBA Community?

Former Tulsa Police Chaplain Wade
Burleson first cited a connection to
the Steve McNair murder investigation
in the 4" paragraph of a “Battle of
W R :Vashvill.e”.blog article on May 12, 201.4.
n submission to a permanent injunction
imposed on Sept 24, 2018, all supporting

; .fﬁfrgs://mvw.keepandshare.
up-ms-rachael-denhollander-sgm?da=y
Police, DA, and other documents were

http://www.wadeburleson REDACTED removed from the story.
https://soundcloud.co REDACTED 2~hr—|‘aclio-discussiomon%ﬂiustiﬂ-‘—'laViS‘i“r\""”'lal
https.//www. REDACTED

Arrest Video Attached

Catherine Fleming Davis
Alumni Mother 2017

I, Catherine Fleming Davis, send this email under the protection of the First Amendment.
The 1% Amendment is not much
protection in Little Tehran.

Bradford Gioia, Headmaster
Montgomery Bell Academy

4001 Harding Road
Nashville, TN 37205

615-298-5514

www.montgomerybell.edu

Ti

-

Did Police Spokesperson Don Aaron shield Norris Tarkington from participating in the Sports

lllustrated interview with Tim Rohan? In submission to a permanent injunction imposed on
Sept 24, 2018-- approximately three weeks before the “Fall of a Titan” podcast was launched |
nationally-- the Austin Davis “keep and share” documents were taken private permanently |

and removed from public internet access. These Police and DA documents included Norris

Tarkington documents. Maybe Norris Tarkington will do another interview with Tim Rohan of

Sports llustrated without a 30-minute time limit imposed by Police Spokesperson Don Aaron? |

2 _"'._l".l, ;




WHY DID DA GLENN FUNK SILENCE THE DAVIS FAMILY?

MULTIPLE CASES COLLIDE'

Tim Rol:ér;

DA GLENN FUNK
MBA ALUMNUS FATHER Sports lilustrated

Sports lllustrated reporter Tim Rohan was re-examining the murder of Steve McNair for about 8 months
when the DA’s office obtained a “no correspondence” ban imposed against all 4 members of the Davis
family. A former Tulsa Police Chaplain referenced the Steve McNair and Vanderbilt Rape investigators
in a blog article posted on May 12, 2014. All supporting documents for the Oklahoma blog article are
now removed in submission to a permanent injunction imposed upon Austin Davis on Sept 24, 2018.
The permanent injunction was imposed about three weeks before Tim Rohan launched the first episode
of the Sports illustrated podcast on Oct 17, 2018.

Was a “no contact” ban imposed to stop Austin Davis from sending emails with information to MBA
faculty member and coach, Chris Sanders? Or to stop emails and information from reaching other
former teammates of Steve McNair like Eddie George, Mike Archie, Drew Bennett, and many others?

OHIO
SIATE

LINIVERSITY

% T OHIO
DI

MR. CHRIS SANDERS .
Athletic Department Liaison, Admissions, Counseling, Varsity Football, Varsity Track

The Ohio State University - B.A.
chris.sanders@montgomer ll.edu

ous Coadifions aad a dofs: a0 @Af;ﬁ’o*'w/ﬂ(léﬂ Facalty/5 /A F -
:;/5‘:’;’/‘0”"6&/ "{FA% 54‘:";’_? l' 017 ‘ﬂ‘e’-sqn fMAP{ Con 77"1-*

f r : /5
Judge's Signature Date of Entry of Judgment
"_#_..

Defendant/Defendant’s Counsel/Signature (optional)

o J-ﬁt;{'fé f/
-rz'-d&'dr' rﬁﬂfxl.’a' ,0
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w e - DID NASHVILLE POLICE

i o p; " MURDER STEVE MCNAIR?
§ AN i -
DR U I C UL UIIIIC.

.
P
il
J

B =2l T

/b
”THE POLICE PRESENCE WAS NOTABLE.” A MIBA PARENT OCT 20’ 201

THE FESTIVITIES SURROUNDING MBA’s 73RD
SPAGHETTI SUPPER TOOK PLACE ON THE HILL DUR-
ING THE LAST WEEK OF OCTOBER. THE WEEK OF
CELEBRATION INCLUDED THE BAKE SALE (INCLUD-
ING SHIPPING TO DESTINATIONS ACROSS THE COUN-
TRY); THE HOMECOMING PEP RALLY; THE T-SHIRT
SALE AND ONLINE STORE; AND THE DINNER FOR
SEVERAL THOUSAND FRIENDS OF THE MBA cOMMU-
NITY.

EVENT CHAIRS DAWN LOONEY AND CAROQLYN
THOMBS QUARTERBACKED A TEAM OF MORE THAN
£0 COMMITTEES AND HUNDREDS OF VOLUNTEERS
THAT WORKED FOR MONTHS TO PUT TOGETHER THE
SCHOOL’S LARGEST COMMUNITY EVENT.

2 MBA HAS MANY
|WONDERFUL FAMILES,

PROCEEDS FROM THE NEARLY 15,000 TICKETS
SOLD FOR THE SPAGHETTI SUPPER ARE DONATED
DIRECTLY BACK TO MBA THROUGH MOTHERS CLUB
ALLOCATIONS. THE MOTHERS CLUB AND FATHERS
CLUB ALLOCATIONS FOR THE FALL TOTALED MORE
THAN $107,000. THE FUNDS WILL BE USED FOR
PROJECTS THAT INCLUDE ONE-ACT PLAY COMPETI-
TIONS, MODEL UNITED NATIONS, MOCK TRIAL,
LONG MOUNTAIN, ATHLETICS, ADMISSIONS, SUM-~
| MER PROGRAMS, AND A LOLLYWAFFLE MAKER FOR

| ARRESTED BEFORE MBA SPAGHETT! SUPPER -
18 DAYS IN JAIL

SERVICE CLUB BAKE SALES. ¥



AUSTIN DAVIS WAS BANNED FROM THE MBA SPAGHETTI SUPPER

“HIS CONCERNS SEEM ENTIRELY UNRELATED TO MBA.”
MBA HEADMASTER BRAD GIOIA

From: MBA Office <mbaoffice@ B
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 2:51 PM
To: Faculty/Staff; Parents Class of 2018; Parents Class of 2019; Parents Class of 2023; Parents Class of 2020; Parents Class

of 2022; Parents Class of 2021
Subject: note from Brad Gioia

Dear MBA community:

This morning we received an email from a former parent. His concerns seem entirely unrelated to MBA, but he
has caused some worry and consternation in the community because he addressed the events of tonight's

game. | am sorry that our email list was inappropriately used.

| have contacted MBA security as well as Metro police. | have asked the police not to allow this parent on

campus. Again, | apologize for this problem and regret that we have become associated with these unfortunate
events. o
WHY IS THERE NO RECORD OF A REPORT MADE TO POLICE?

_Sincerely, Bradford Gioia, Headmaster

BANNED FROM MBA CAMPUS




| LAE, 74 %) £ VIBA HEADMASTER BRAD GIOIA PROVIDED DEFAMING SWORN TESTIMONY
T ™ 1Y AGAINST AUSTIN AND CATHERINE DAVIS BEFORE JUDGE CHERYL BLACKBURN.

WITNESSES

Case: {QO) ’; “"A' IOB\ Defendant; zU.LQﬁL?_, myﬂ.ﬁ&—é
Date: “' ' Charge: @j’aﬁd =y ‘“-/70{\—;-[)
J\/-{Q wmoou% /%02 pondiT

DEFENSE

AUSTIN DAVIS WAS BANNED FROM

THE MUS VS, MBA FOOTBALL GAME I
LAST FALL. AUSTIN DAVIS GRADUATED | “
FROM MUS IN 1973.

— APRIL 6, 2018 — MBA HEADMASTER BRAD GIOIA™
3. OBTAINED A MBA “NO CONTACT” BAN AGAINST
;”_ MBA ALUMNUS PARENT AUSTIN DAVIS. T

- AUSTIN DAVIS WAS
| BANNED FROM CON- |_
' J TACT WITH THE MBA
— COMMUNITY WHICH -~
FELT CATHERINE’S EMAIL '_ - — . ::SLLSYDES e
WAS “THREATENING?” -




HAS MIBA BOUGHT VINE STREET CHRISTIAN CHURCH,
OR A PORTION OF THE CHURCH PROPERTY?

IF SO, AUSTIN DAVIS IS NOW
BANNED FROM THE FORMER
VINE STREET CHRISTIAN CHURCH
PROPERTY, OR THE NEW MBA
CAMPUS PROPERTY.



WILL MBA BAN AUSTIN DAVIS FROM HIS CHILDHOOD HOME ON KIMPALONG
?

BEHIND MBA

i}




DID MBA PHILANTHROPIST FRANK BURKHOLDER, JR., KNOW MBA ALUMNUS
FATHER, AUSTIN DAVIS, WAS JAILED AND BANNED FROM THE MBA CAMPUS

PRIOR TO HIS PASSING ON DEC 13, 2017?

Montgomery Bell Academy Accepts a Reported $90 Million
Bequeath from Former Student and Philanthropist H. Frank

Burkholder, Jr. .
L — S ————

January 13, 2008 & Admin

Fall of

TlTﬂN

JAIL - 18 DAYS

Maybe someone from MBA WI||
provide the 2017 yearbook?

BANNED

MONTGOMERY BELL ACAD If./‘\'\ Y



ST. GEORGE'’S EPISCOPAL CHURCH -
AUSTIN DAVIS WAS BANNED FROM THE
RECENT FUNERAL FOR A MBA FATHER

4 BANNED FROM PUBLIC SUNDAY
CHURCH SERVICES AT COVENANT
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH — AUSTIN
DAVIS BANNED FROM COMMUN-
ICATING WITH ANY CURRENT OR

FORMER MEMBER OF COVENANT

AUSTIN DAVIS SECRETLY BANNED
FROM PUBLIC VANDERBILT RAPE
TRIALS — 7 POST-TRIAL HEARINGS

DID NASHVILLE POLICE MURDER
STEVE MCNAIR? WAS STEVE

MCNAIR’S GRAND JURY RIGGED?

BANNED — DEFAMED
IN NASHVILLE

4 BANNED FROM JULIA GREEN PUBLIC
SCHOOL AND PARK

APRIL 20, 2017: JUDGE STEVE DOZIER:
“THERE ARE NO SECRETS IN HERE.”

"

4 BANNED FROM 7000 EXECUTIVE CENTER
DR]VE, SUITE 125, BRENTWOOD, TN, 37027

G

STEPHENS
VALLEY 5

" Where friends meet and families gat};e“r‘.

-,

AUSTIN DAVIS IS NOW EFFECTIVELY BANNED FROM THE
$1 BILLION STEPHENS VALLEY PROJECT WITH MORE

BANNING AHEAD FOR THE DAVIS FAMILY. FUTURE
HOME TO WESTMINSTER CHAPEL CULT.

S T
2 BANNED FROM DAVIDSON COUNTY
PUBLIC COURTHOUSE ON FEB 10, 2017 -
THE BANNING TOOK PLACE ON THE SAME
DAY JOCQUES CLEMMONS WAS SHOT IN
THE BACK AND KILLED BY A POLICE OFFICER

_ g
MBA ALUMNI PARENT AUSTIN DAVIS WAS BANNED
ON OCT 20, 2017, FROM THE MBA CAMPUS. 4 DAVIS
FAMILY MEMBERS WERE BANNED FROM “COR-
RESPONDENCE” WITH THE MBA COMMUNITY FROM
FEB 9~APR 6. AUSTIN DAVIS WAS BANNED FROM
CONTACT WITH MBA IN ANOTHER JUDICIAL ORDER
IMPOSED ON APRIL 6. THE BAN EXPIRED ON NOV 5,
2018. BUT AUSTIN DAVIS BELIEVES THE TRESPASS IS



FEB 10, 2017 — AUSTIN DAVIS WAS BANNED FROM THE NASHVILLE
PUBLIC COURTHOUSE.

JOCQUES CLEMMONS WAS SHOT
AND KILLED BY A POLICE OFFICER
ON THE SAME DAY.

e

% - : . . ' " . " E
s ﬂ _,,..g"_ "ﬂ o ey # WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S
— - . . GRAND JURY RIGGED?
-‘1 d - . " r - e -y o

AUSTIN DAVIS WAS UNLAWFULLY BANNED
FROM FOUR VANDERBILT RAPE TRIALS. WERE Wil &

THE TELEV;SED TRIA'S GPEN OR CLOSED TO [ - : ' i T ITH N

: _ \ .~ Fall of

PUBLIC ATTENDANCE? DOES IT REALLY MATTER o
ANY MORE?




WILL OLE MISS GRAD, DA GLENN FUNK, BAN AUSTIN DAVIS FROM tioity
CONTACT WITH OLE MISS CLASSMATES AND FRIENDS? fony

WILL OLE MISS CALL FOR THE STEVE MCNAIR MURDER INVESTIGATION
TO BE RE-OPENED?



MBA ALUMNUS PARENT, AUSTIN DAVIS, IS BANNED FROM THE MBA L N
CAMPUS PER BRAD GIOIA’S INSTRUCTIONS TO NASHVILLE POLICE 3

MBA HEABMASTER\

BRAD GIOIA :
APRIL 6, 2018: BRAD GIOIA PROVIDED
FALSE “THREAT” INFORMATION TO
JUDGE CHERYL BLACKBURN TO OBTAIN A
A “NO CONTACT” BAN AGAINST AUSTIN ™5 =Se

DAVIS.

I,\u_,,uﬂ. ‘



DOES THE MBA BOARD KNOW ABOUT THE BIGGEST “HONOR”
FAILURE IN THE 151-YEAR HISTORY OF MBA?

GENTLEMAN SCHOLAR ATHLETE

WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S GRAND JURY RIGGED?

UNIVERSITY

MR. CHRIS SANDERS



DOES IT MATTER IF MBA HEADMASTER BRAD GIOIA TELLS LIES OR THE TRUTH?

-

DOES THE MBA “HONOR CODE” MATTER?




OCT 20, 2017 — UNLAWFUL RETALIATION ARREST BEFORE MBA SPAGHETTI SUPPER AND MBA

—————

VS. BRENTWOOD ACADEMY FOOTBALL GAME — JAILED FOR 18 DAYS.




m DOES MBA HEADMASTER BRAD GIOIA “RESPECT” WOMEN?

Brad Gioia’s opinion piece was published by the Gannett Corporation in The Tennessean six
days after DA Glenn Funk’s prosecution team obtained a MBA “no correspondence” ban
imposed upon all 4 members of the Davis Family. The MBA “no correspondence”ban included
a 2017 MBA graduating class member who was also a writer for MBA’s school newspaper:
The Bell Ringer. On April 6, 2017, Brad Gioia provided untrue sworn testimony before Judge
Cheryl Blackburn. Brad Gioia testified that Catherine Davis had sent him a “threatening”
email. Readers can judge if Brad Gioia is a “gentleman” who genuinely practices “respecting
women.”

How Montgomery Bell Academy is forming the gentlemen America needs -
BRADFORD GIOIA | OPINION | THE TENNESSEAN - Updated 12:03 p.m. CST Feb. 15, 2018

| enjoyed reading Peggy Noonan’s recent column in "The Wall Street Journal" entitled “America Needs
More Gentleman.”

The age of social media, political correctness, and many other events like the #MeToo movement have
all raised questions and concerns about this topic...

| have been at the center of a boys school for a quarter of a century... It is critical that we talk to them
about respect — in particular, respecting women — and envisioning a world in which there are more level
playing fields.

| have those hopes in serving as Headmaster of Montgomery Bell Academy, and I will work hard with our
faculty and staff to raise boys to be better men.

GENTLEMAN — SCHOLAR — ATHLETE — HONOR CODE?

\3
2

PEGGY NOONAN

“Dl”y Dl”y”

CATHERINE FLEMING DAVIS

“A good name in this town is ' .
extremely important on every MBA HEADMASTER BRAD GIOIA

level.” Jim Kay — Attorney For
DA Glenn Funk



m DID BRAD GIOIA TREAT A MBA MOTHER WITH RESPECT?

GENTLEMAN — SCHOLAR - ATHLETE

Brad Gioia's opinion piece was published by The Tennessean six days
after Catherine Davis contacted Brad Gioia. On April 6, 2018, Brad Gioia
seemed to take pride in his sworn testimony that he had not apologized

to anyone in the Davis Family. As a result of Brad Gioia’s testimony, Austin
Davis was banned from contacting anyone in the MBA Community,
including former Titan and MBA faculty member, Chris Sanders. The April
6th hearing was a few weeks before Tim Rohan’s 30 minute interview with
Nashville Police Detectives as Don Aaron watched the clock.

PERJURY? A MOTHER’S LETTER
PERCEIVED AS “THREATENING?”

--—-Qriginal Message-

From: jub/ ~ REDACTED

To: brad.gioia __ _ REDACTED Insubmissiontoa permanent injunction

Sent: Fri, Feb 9, 2018 3:52 am

Subject: MBA1 - A Mother's Letter To MBA Headmaster Brad Gioia - No Apology Offered To My Children

Mr. Brad Gioia,

Why did you write a letter to the MBA community on October 20th saying you contacted the police on a former MBA parent?
If you contacted the police, why is there no police report in the MNPD records division? Why did you say the former parent's
concerns "seem entirely unrejated to MBA," when you should be aware that at least two MBA faculty members are part of a

REDACTED campaign?

During the MBA spaghetti supper, four police officers came to our home to arrest Austin to shut him up. Why did you ban
Austin from the MBA campus? You know Austin shouldn't be banned. The army of boys Austin has coached since the 80s
also know the banning is ridiculous. Everyone who knows Austin knows he loves and cares about kids. Yet for simply writing
an email, Austin was thrown in jail for 18 days without an appearance before the night commissioner. No police report.

No hearing. 18 days in jail.

| am disappointed you did not apologize to my children yesterday as Austin requested. Instead, he is back in court before
Judge Cheryl Blackburn this morning.

hitps:/iwww.keepandshare.com/dt REDACTED
denhollander-sgm?da=y,

http://www.wadeburleson REDACTED

Already taken down
https://soundcloud.com/valglenn18/915201 5-2-hr-radio-discussion-on-austin-davis-jury-trial in compliance

with permanent
https://www.youtube.com REDACTED injunction order.

Arrest Video Attached

Catherine Fleming Davis
Alumni Mother 2017

I, Catherine Fleming Davis, send this email under the protection of the First Amendment.



DOES MBA ALUMNI FATHER, NEIL O'DONNELL, KNOW THAT MBA ALUMNUS
FATHER, AUSTIN DAVIS, WAS BANNED FROM CONTACTING HIM, OR HIS SON,
WHO PLAYED BALL FOR COACH AUSTIN DAVIS?

“HIS CONCERNS SEEM ENTIRELY UNRELATED TO MBA.”
MBA HEADMASTER BRAD GIOIA

Austin Davis will always be
grateful to Neil O’Donnelt
who stood by his family as
the bullying and slander
intensified.



DOES ESPN’S KIRK HERBSTREIT KNOW THAT MBA ALUMNUS FATHER,
AUSTIN DAVIS, WAS BANNED FROM CONTACTING HIM?

GOV-ELECT BILL LEE -
MEN OF VALOR -
BELMONT UNIVERSITY
BOARD.

OHIO
SIATE

EMINVERSTTY

Steve McNair Jr. said. "l wanted to see what the police were talking about and how he was
sitting. | want to see everything. | want to see all the details. | wish | could have been here to
see his body, but | couldn't. Just a lot of things | want answers to."




DOES EDDIE GEORGE KNOW THAT MBA ALUMNUS FATHER, AUSTIN DAVIS,
WAS BANNED FROM CONTACTING HIM?

. “HIS CONCERNS SEEM ENTIRELY UNRELATED TO MBA.”
" °-. MBAHEADMASTER BRAD GIOIA

OHIO
SIAITE

UNIVERSITY

Eddie George speaking at MBA Commencement 201/
Montgomery Bell Academy 244 views



WILL PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDATE AND OHIO STATE GRADUATE JOHN KASICH KEEP HIS PROMISE
TO HELP?

LINIVERSITY

FEB 27, 2016 - C-SPAN TOWN HALL



DOES MBA FATHER AND HARPETH HALL BOARD MEMBER, JON MEACHAM,
KNOW THAT MBA ALUMNUS FATHER, AUSTIN DAVIS, WAS BANNED FROM
ATTENDING THIS MBA EVENT AND FROM CONTACTING HIM, OR GOV BILL
HASLAM?

— Tennessean. nun

-
@

Gov. Haslam interviews
Pulitzer-winner Jon
Meacham for Salon®615

JON MEACHAM AT PRESIDENT
GEORGE H.W. BUSH’S FUNERAL

L .aq DOES JON MEACHAM SUPPORT
| THE RELENTLESS “BULLYING”
OF KIDS?

Isa~ %

T
-~

i iciisi
The SOUL of
AMERICA
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DOES MORGAN ENTREKIN KNOW THAT MBA ALUMNUS FATHER,
AUSTIN DAVIS, WAS BANNED FROM CONTACTING HIM?

“HIS CONCERNS SEEM ENTIRELY UNRELATED TO MBA.” 8
MBA HEADMASTER BRAD GIOIA

MORGAN
ENTREKIN

LASS OF ‘73

DOES MORGAN ENTREKIN SUPPORT THE BANNING OF “THE SILENT
BELL” VIA A PERMANENT INJUNCTION?



DO MBA ALUMNI AND BOARD MEMBERS WHO PLAYED FOOTBALL WITH AUSTIN DAVIS KNOW
THAT THEIR FORMER WOODMONT TEAMMATE WAS BANNED FROM CONTACT WITH THEM?

1966

WOODMONT GRAY-Y FOOTBALL TEAM 1
Ist row: ' '
Chris Clifton, Craig Donaubauer, Guy Marsh, Dan Ford, .'
David Ford, Al Marsh, Tim Isenhour; Mark Bigham, l
Don Currin : ‘ i
2nd row:
Coach-Richard Cooper, Scott Sherwood, John Eakin,
Paul McKelvey, Wesley Ragsey, David Jones, Bing Bavis

3rd row:
Jim Webb, Jim Rust, David Graves, Austin Davis,
Allyn Dgnaubauer, John McClellan, by Bright




DO MBA ALUMNI AND BOARD MEMBERS WHO PLAYED FOOTBALL WITH AUSTIN DAVIS
KNOW THAT THEIR FORMER WOODMONT TEAMMATE WAS BANNED FROM CONTACT WITH

THEM?

CLASS OF ‘73

CLASS OF ‘73

“HIS CONCERNS SEEM ENTIRELY UNRELATED TO MBA.”
MBA HEADMASTER BRAD GIOIA

&



WERE THE MBA BOYS INFORMED THAT MBA ALUMNUS
FATHER, AUSTIN DAVIS, WAS BANNED FROM CONTACT WITH

THEM?

John Ray Clemmons @ 2. /R emmons - Fel 2

Thank you @MontgomeryBell for the opportunity to address your young men,
encourage them to register to #vote & discuss importance of #voting . Thx also
to Grepjimcooper @DickersontorS20 for their jt efforts.

DOES MBA STILL BELIEVE
IN AHONOR CODE?

Will Mayoral Candidate
John Ray Clemmons re-
open the Steve McNair §
murder investigation if
elected?

FEB 9, 2018 — APRIL 6, 2018: BANNED FROM “CORRESPONDENCE” WITH MBA COMMUNITY




DOES TOM SCHULMAN KNOW THAT MBA ALUMNUS FATHER, AUSTIN
DAVIS, WAS BANNED FROM CONTACT WITH HIM?

-------
MY FATHER'S
! EYES

4-m.~-u

TOM SCHULMAN MORGAN ENTREKIN

3 DOES MBA TEACH BANNING?

>
>
; ;’f ,

ST,



DOES MAYOR BRILEY KNOW THAT AUSTIN DAVIS WAS BANNED FROM CONTACTING HIM?

RESOURCES 18us. Code § 241 - Conspliracy against rights |

Financial Snapshot H S
For the current fiscal year, Covenant is operating under | 4
an annual budget of $4.1 million. Approximately 59% IF“%
of members contribute to the general fund. Throughout -
our history, we have had a Session and Diaconate that

are strongly committed to sound financial principles. As

of March 31, 2017, Covenant showed approximately $38
million in fixed (non-cash) assets, approximately $2.2

million in cash assets, and bank debt of approximately

$5.1 million (which has subsequently been reduced to less
than $4.7 million).

BANNED FROM CONTACT
WITH MAYOR WHO
REPRESENTS 692,000
CITIZENS

| ’ :
FEDERAL CRIME SCENE

EY

CoreCivic

A DEMONSTRATION OCCURRED NEAR
COVENANT PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
20 ARRESTED




1962 - WERE PROTESTORS RIGHT IF GRAND JURIES ARE
RIGGED AND FIRST AMENDMENT RIGHTS ARE DESTROYED IN :
MODERN DAY NASHV"—LE? Mayor David Briley —

Mtayor Beverly Briley — Grandson of Mayor

S

1™ Mayor of Metro Beverly Briley 2018 -
Present

Nashville - 1963-1975

BANNED




DOES WILL ALEXANDER KNOW THAT MBA ALUMNUS FATHER, AUSTIN DAVIS,

WAS BANNED FROM CONTACTING HIM?

o

“HIS CONCERNS SEEM ENTIRELY UNRELATED TO MBA." 55
MBA HEADMASTER BRAD GIOIA y I

_t --—.._
SHVILLE .

g-' Sl I \VAS STEVE MCNAIR'S
-y & GRAND JURY RIGGED?

- g i g
}_-‘ RAGHYNLE v

MASHVILLI

MAYBE WILL'S FATHER SEN I.AMAR ALEXANDER,
WILL CALL FOR THE STEVE MCNAIR MURDER CASE
TO BE RE-OPENED?

ASHVILLE

T azorpita?®s qff prelious <oa
oC rﬁ”’/‘” Wd MIO‘W er

hery! 1) '“: purn s e b
Judge's Signature

i: ‘ ' e '—"“-L--A :
Counsel for Stafe/Sknature (optional) Defendant/Defendant’s Counsel/Signature (optiona!}

ifioas anast 70 Contac 1] MPA Facal
o/r 5 Forae ./,, c Py pPersen T lirs Lon
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HE WILL NOT 562K & ..m;
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DOES JOHN INGRAM KNOW THAT MBA ALUMNUS FATHER, AUSTIN DAVIS,
WAS BANNED FROM CONTACTING HIM?

RPPSPWII IS A CONCEALED SCANDAL BENEATH
THE MAYOR BARRY RESIGNATION? JULCLINES

SHYILL

NO MBA HONOR CODE ANY MORE?

“To Commissioner Garber and Major League Soccer... | promise you there will not be a day when you ever regret naming Nashville as a
Major League Soccer city. 1 promise you.” Gov Bill Haslam - Dec. 20, 2017 - 44 days after Austin Davis was released from 18 days in jail.

IF ONE GRAND JURY HAS BEEN RIGGED, HOW MANY OTHER GRAND JURIES AND REGULAR JURIES
HAVE BEEN RIGGED?




DO R. A. DICKEY AND FORMER DIGBY VOLS PLAYERS KNOW THAT MBA ALUMNUS
FATHER, AUSTIN DAVIS, WAS BANNED FROM CONTACT WITH THEM?

“HIS CONCERNS SEEM ENTIRELY UNRELATED TO MBA.”
MBA HEADMASTER BRAD GIOIA




DO SOME OF THESE MBA ALUMNI KNOW THAT COACH AUSTIN DAVIS WAS BANNED

FROM CONTACT WITH THEM?

Fred Digby -

George Digby’s Uncle
New Orleans Sports
Writer & Editor From
1912 - 1947 — Father
of the Sugar Bowl —
Long-time friend of
Banner Sportswriter
Fred Russell

GEORGE DIGBY -
BOSTON RED SOX
HALL OF FAME -
TEAM OWNER OF
DIGBY VOLS

Fred Russell -
Nashville Banner
Sports Writer, Editor
& Vice-President.)
Long-time friend of
Fred Digby.

Fre_ti Grantland
Russell Rice




INTERVIEW COMPLETED FOR THE “SCOUTING FOR DIGBY” MOVIE

WILL BASEBALL FANS EVER SEE THESE INTERVIEWS?

HALL OF FAME

2010 WNBL ulfeﬁf VOLS

20IC (af Risden I U Teu sz Pl aten:

BOSTON RED SOX BOSTON RED SOX HALL
HALL OF FAME SCOUT OF FAME PLAYER
GEORGE DIGBY TED WILLIAMS

THE GEORGE DIGBY DOCUMENTARY FILM WAS A CASUALTY OF THE COLLISION OF TWO

NASHVILLE CASES.




__”WILL GEORGE BE THE FIRST “HALL OF FAME” SCOUT IN COOPERSTOWN’

iiiiﬁﬂ“ } kT

&/ BANNED

. A--|-. -
I’— y
L

Georée supported Major I.eague
Baseball coming to Nashville.

George Digby and Steve McNair
both threw out “first pitches” for
WNSL Opening Day Ceremonies. |
McNair was drafted by the Seattle|
Mariners in the 35" round of the |
1991 MLB draft. -
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DO NASHVILLE PREDATOR OWNERS KNOW ABOUT THE MBA “NO CONTACT”

BAN?

Nashville
Predators Staff
Listing

Gnash in the new pro-transit referendum ad
paid for by the Nashville for Transit Coalition.

Austin Davis was banned from contact with MBA
Grad De Thompson. Austin Davis coached De in
the 80’s. Catherine Davis used to babysit for the
Thompson family when De was growing up.

Austin Davis was banned from contact with MBA

Father David Freeman. David’s son played base-
ball on the Digby Vols.

A

Herbert Frlich _

DeWitt Thomosen
Scott Jacobs }

owner

Austin Davis was banned from contact with the
Dobberpuhl family {Brentwood Academy Family).
Does the Dobberpuhi family still belong to
Covenant Presbyterian Church?




WILL DAVID FREEMAN AND THE NASHVILLE PREDATORS
CALL FOR THE STEVE MCNAIR MURDER INVESTIGATION
TO BE RE-OPENED?

= Tennessean. un

Predators owner sues
team, chairman for
$250M

David Freeman was the key leader
who saved the Predators from
leaving Nashville in 2007. David’s
son played baseball for the Digby
Vols in 2007. David’s son also
played for the Digby Vols in 2008
during the same summer the Nash-
ville Police intimidated and silenced
the Davis Family at their private
family home after a baseball practice.




DOES BRANDT SNEDEKER KNOW THAT MBA ALUMNUS FATHER, AUSTIN DAVIS, WAS
BANNED FROM CONTACTING HIM?




DOES RIVERS RUTHERFORD KNOW THAT MBA ALUMNUS FATHER,
AUSTIN DAVIS, WAS BANNED FROM CONTACTING HIM?

DID POLICE LIE TO
COVENANT MEMBER
RIVERS RUTHERFORD?

“His concerns seem entirely unrelated to MBA.”
MBA Headmaster Brad Gioia — Oct 20, 2017



WILL SENATOR MARSHA BLACKBURN CALL FOR THE STEVE
MCNAIR MURDER INVESTIGATION TO BE RE-OPENED?

gt : .
BL}.IJ? N L | . CHRIST
RINGER i - RESBYTERIAN

' MBA HEADMASTER WRITER — TOM SCHULMAN MARSHA BLACKBURN

BRAD GIOIA

DO TENNESSEE GRAND JURIES HAVE A PROBLEM?



IF THE “AUSTIN DAVIS” GRAND JURY WAS RIGGED, WAS
THE “STEVE MCNAIR” GRAND JURY RIGGED?

RULE 6: THE GRAND JURY.

{(a) Formation of the Grand Jury.

(1) Formation at a Regular Term. On the first day of each term of court at which a grand jury is required to be
impaneled, the judge of the court authorized by law to charge the grand jury and to receive its report shall direct the
names of all the qualified jurors in attendance for the criminal courts of the county to be written on separate slips of
paper and placed in a box or other suitable receptacle and drawn out by the judge in open court. The foreperson and
the twelve qualified jurors whose names are first drawn constitute the grand jury for the term and shall attend the
court until dismissed by the judge or until the next term.

The following oath shall be administered to all members of the grand jury, including the foreperson:
You as members of the grand jury do solemnly swear (or affirm) that you will diligently inquire, and true
presentment make, of all offenses given you in charge, or otherwise brought to your knowledge, committed or
triable within this county; that you will keep secret the state's counsel, the other jurors' and your own, that you
will present no person from hatred, malice, or ill will, nor leave any unpresented through fear, favor, or
affection, or for any reward, or the promise or hope thereof, but that you will present the truth, the whole truth,
and nothing but the truth, according to the best of your skill and understanding. So heip you God.

FOOTBALL HAS RULES. DO COURTS HAVE RULES?




ARE ALL THE NASHVILLE GRAND JURIES RIGGED?

Nashville DA says grand jury

Fall of a

foreman was felon y “TITAN

WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S

By Pioneer Press | news@pioneerpress.com GRAND JURY RIGGED?

PUBLISHED: January 31, 2013 at 9:57 am | UPDATED: November 6, 2015 at 12:48 pm

NASHVILLE, Tenn.—Nashville’s top prosecutor said Thursday he is expecting a flood of appeals of
criminal cases after it was discovered that a grand jury foreman was a felon and ineligible for jury
service under state law.

The Tennessee grand jury led by Eugene Grayer returned 919 indictments during its three-month term
between July and September of 2011.

About 800 of those cases had been resolved, mostly with guilty pleas, Davidson County District
Attorney General Torry Johnson said at a news conference Thursday. About 90 cases still are pending.

Since the discovery two weeks ago of Grayer’s 35-year-old conviction arising from a theft scheme,
prosecutors have been working to repair the pending cases—either by getting new indictments from
the current grand jury or issuing a criminal information, which bypasses the grand jury process but
requires the consent of the defendant.

Of the 800-or-so other cases, Johnson said, “The worst-case scenario would be that all the cases and
defendants are sent back to court and their cases are redone. ...In the best-case scenario, that would
only happen in cases where the defendant could show he was somehow prejudiced by the fact that
Mr. Grayer was on the grand jury, something | think would be exceedingly difficult.”

Johnson said ultimately state appeals courts will have to decide whether the indictments are valid
because of Grayer’s conviction.

A call to the phone number listed on Grayer’s handgun carry permit application rang unanswered, as
did a call to a number listed for him in a phone directory.

Criminal defense attorney David Raybin said he has several clients who were indicted by the grand
jury on which Grayer served, but he does not expect to appeal any of those cases.

That’s because those clients pleaded guilty, waiving their rights to challenge any defects in the grand
jury when they pleaded.

“However, those cases where there was a jury trial will probably have to be retried,” the attorney said.

Raybin said his reading of the case law is that having a felonon a grand jury, particularly as the
foreman, makes the indictments questionable in cases where the defendant pleaded not guilty.



' WHO WAS THE FOREPERSON OF THE “STEVE MCNAIR” GRAND JURY?

HAS RICHARD HILLENBRAND SERVED ON A GRAND
JURY SINCE THE STEVE MCNAIR CASE WAS DENIED
8 YEARS AGO?

IS THIS A PHOTOGRAPH OF THE
“STEVE MCNAIR” GRAND JURY
FOREPERSON, RICHARD HILLEN-
BRAND?

WHO IS CITIZEN 3?

WAS A “STINGRAY” BURIED IN THE GRAND JURY SAND?

Fall of a

.'T_ITH_N

If there is no question about what happened, and the evidence clearly points to
a murder-suicide, and it was impossible to “stage” a crime scene, and
inexperienced homicide critics have misrepresented the facts, why don’t
Nashville Police simply release all the crime scene photographs, all surrounding
videotapes of the units at Cardwell Place, and any evidence McNair family
members or their representatives would like to review? Why so much secrecy?



McNair case won't be reopened

Jun 18, 2010

Elizabeth MerrillESPN Senior Writer

A former Nashville police officer's request to have the Steve McNair case reopened has
been denied.

Vincent Hill told ESPN.com on Thursday night that he received word from a three-member
Davidson County grand jury panel that there was insufficient proof to move forward and
present his 32-page complaint to a full grand jury.

Hill, who spent 4% years on the Nashville force and resigned in 2006, has disputed the
police's ruling that McNair, the former Tennessee Titans quarterback was murdered by
Sahel Kazemi, who then turned the gun on herself. Hill self-published a book called
"Playbook to a Murder" and has spent the past 11 months conducting interviews and trying
to debunk police findings that Kazemi murdered McNair in a downtown Nashville condo in
the early morning hours of July 4, 2009.

On June 11, the panel heard a 30-minute presentation from Hill on what he described as
"multiple errors" in the police investigation. The former Metro Nashville traffic police
officer says he was informed of the grand jury's decision Thursday in a letter from foreman
Richard Hillenbrand.

Reached Thursday night, Hillenbrand said he couldn’t comment on any decisions
because the report is sealed.

"Win, lose or draw, it's historic to just get it at that stage," Hill said. "Obviously, they
thought there was something worth hearing just to even listen to the case.

"I would say that it's not over at this point.”

Davidson County District Attorney Torry Johnson said in a news release that theories
relating to the McNair investigation are not backed up by facts.

Elizabeth Merrill writes for ESPN.com. The Associated Press contributed to this report.

WHO IS TOM DOZIER?



IF IT REALLY WAS AN “OPEN AND SHUT” MURDER-
SUICIDE CASE, WOULD YOU NEED A RIGGED GRAND
JURY?

CASE CLOSED IN 100 HOURS?



JOHN J. HOOKER MADE REPEATED UNSUCESSFUL APPEALS TO THE DAVIDSON
COUNTY GRAND JURY. CRITICS CALLED JOHN J. HOOKER A “GADFLY.”

1
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JOHN J. HOOKER, JR., AND STEVE MCNAIR COLLIDED WITH THE SAME GRAND
JURY.



™ THE STEVE MCNAIR GRAND JURY REPORT

GRAND JURY FINAL REPORT
APRIL-JUNE TERM 2010
Fall of oy (2] & |
TiTAN WAS SE A.IR’S
DID NASHVILLE POLICE GRAND JURY RIGGED?
MURDER STEVE MCNAIR?
e~ Submitted to

Honorable Judge Mark Fishburn
Criminal Court Division VI

JOHN J HOOKER

]

Davidson County, Tennessee

MUHAMMAD ALI
John Jay Hooker Jr

REPORT OF THE GRAND JURY
APRIL 2010 TERM

(™ THEORETICAL QUESTION: WOULD A RIGGED GRAND JURY BE
"~ NECESSARY IF POLICE EVIDENCE WAS “ROCK-SOLID” WITH “NOTHING
TO HIDE?”




JOHN JAY HOOKER, JR. WAS DENIED
BY SEVERAL GRAND JURY PANELS BUT
HE KEPT MAKING APPEALS UNTIL HE

GRAND JURY FINAL REPORT PASSED AWAY.

WE, the Davidson County Grand Jurors for the April 2010 term, submit the
following report in a summary of the last three months we have served. It has
been an honor to serve under the auspices of the Honorable Mark Fishburn. We,
as a Grand Jury, believe that through the process, we have gained insight into
the structure of our judicial system, and have gained an increased respect for all
those who work hard to make it flow smoothly.

In accordance with Tennessee Rules of Criminal Procedure, the Grand Jury
deliberated upon 978 cases over the past three months. We presented the court
with 885 True Bills, 3 No True Bills, 90 Sealed True Bills, and 0 Sealed No True
Bills. We also had the opportunity to create panels that heard two closed cases
JOHN JAY HOOKER, JR. concering John J. Hooker and Steve McNair.

WAS DENIED MULTIPLE

1imes over muttiee John J. Hooker: Mr. John J. Hooker requested an opportunity to present his
YEARS BY THE PANEL. ©@8€ concerning his belief in the criminal intent of the state Supreme Court

MR. HOOKER was A judges. The committee discussed the issues raised and did not find enough
SPECIAL ASSISTANT To €vidence of criminal activity to present the case to the entire Grand Jury. The
ATTORNEY GENERAL  Panel appreciated Mr. Hooker’'s concerns about the impact of actions on the
ROBERTF. KENNEDY. Tennessee Constitution, but decided that that was not a matter for the Grand

HIS FATHER, JOHN JAY Jury to consider.

HOOKER, SR, PUT JIMMY
HorFaINJAILOVER  Steve McNair: The Grand Jury was asked to hear information to reopen the

JURY TAMPERING. Steve McNair case. Mr. Hill wanted to present this information, though he
declined to ask for an indictment. He shared with the committee his views of the
case but lacked evidence to support his views. Questions raised by Mr. Hill were
cleared by evidence gathered by the Metro Police Department. The panel felt
that this was a case that should not be heard by the other members of the Grand

Jury.

WHO Is RICHARD  Serving under the esteemed leadership of Grand Jury Foreman Mr. Richard WHO IS
HILLENBRAND? A Hillenbrand was a wonderful opportunity for us all. His detailed understanding of TOM DOZIER?
VAST KNOWLEDGE the law and the way he communicated or explained cases to the rest of the Jury

OF LAW ENFORCE-  was very helpful. We feel that his vast knowledge of the law and of law

MENT? enforcement was very useful to us all. He did an excellent job of keeping us on

task while still giving us ample time for questions and comments.

We, the Grand Jury, would like to thank the following individuals for taking the
time out of their busy schedules to provide us with information that helped us
better perform our judicial duties:

Metro Police Department Liaison Gene Donegan: Gene was wonderful at
presenting cases to the Jury because he was clear and concise. The way he

WHAT WILL BE STEVE
MCNAIR’S FULL LEGACY?



r\ FIELD TRIPS

We, as a Grand Jury, felt that having the chance to participate in ride alongs and
WHO IS take field trips was very beneficial. They allowed us to gain a better
Tom DOzZIER? understanding of the law enforcement field. At the training academy, we were

impressed with the simulations, training, and equipment available to the trainees.

nasHviLLE poLice  We did, however, feel as though our time at the Police Academy was too limited.

TRAINING AcaDEmY We would have liked to have had additional time to learn more specifics about
how our city officers are trained. The field trip to the jail was enlightening. Not
only were we able to tour the facilities, we were shown the procedures used in
booking, feeding, and housing the inmates. We were disappointed that the
aftermath of the flood eliminated our field trips to the juvenile justice facility and
drug court. At COMPSTAT we heard updates about the activities that had been
going on across our city since the Nashville Flood of 2010. We also leamed that
the city is considering adding extra precincts. Many of us on the Grand Jury
thought that was an excellent method of keeping the police more involved in the
communities they serve.

SUGGESTIONS FOR GRAND JURY

p 1.

There are many terms used in the legal system that the public is not
aware of. We feel as though it would be helpful to future Grand Juries if
they were supplied with a list of terms and definitions of the “legal lingo*
used when cases were presented.

Allowing the Grand Jury to sit in on a quick case, such as a Jail Docket,
would be helpful with understanding the legal process.

A Monday, Tuesday, Thursday schedule would perhaps allow for better
and more convenient attendance, especially in the summer months.

LEGAL SUGGESTIONS

1.

o & w N

We felt as though in some cases, the punishment did not always fit the
crime. This was a concept that bothered most of us sitting on Grand Jury.
Stiffer punishments should be handed out for second and third offenders.
Higher DUI penalties should be imposed, especially for vehicular homicide
where the defendant is traveling at excessive rates of speed.

Drug offenses when a child is present, whether being in a car or home,
should carry stiffer penalties.

DUI offenders, anything more than a second offense, should be treated as
“Habitual Offenders” and should receive harsher penalties.

Children should be better protected. We are concerned for children who
are retumned to or left in situations in which they or others have been
harmed.



Respectfully submitted,

WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S GRAND JURY
RIGGED?

WHO IS RICHARD HILLENBRAND?

NO SIGNATURES?

.« Fall of a

TiTaN

Richard Hillenbrand, Grand Jury Foreman

Cynthia Barnes

Sherry Donaghey

Bonnie Moore

Lauren Roberts

Jean Whitaker

Greg Allison

r\

RICHARD HILLENBRAND
WAS A MEMBER OF THE
3-PERSON GRAND JURY
PANEL WHO SENT THE
DENIAL LETTER TO VIN-
CENT HILL PER ESPN.

Beverly Curfman

Donna Grimm

Terri Rawls

Adam Seay

Judith McClung

Katie Warlick

WHO ELSE SERVED ON THE 3-PERSON “STEVE MCNAIR” GRAND JURY PANEL
THAT DENIED A REQUEST TO RE-OPEN THE “STEVE MCNAIR” MURDER

INVESTIGATION?



DID THIS “RICHARD HILLENBRAND” SERVE AS THE STEVE MCNAIR
GRAND JURY FOREMAN? |

e B3 htps.//vovifacebook.comiricha:d hillenbeand

I3 Richard Hillenbeand | Faceb... X |

facebook I S

Richard Hillenbrand ls on Facebook. ‘ —
To connect with Richard, skyn up for Facebook today. . -

“The evidence clearly points to a
murder-suicide. We follow the
evidence, that’s it. If the evidence
pointed to a double homicide we
would have been all over it. There
are some that argue it’s a double
homicide, but other than specu-
lation and guess work they have
nothing to support their theory.
Just because they continue to
repeat it, doesn’t make it so. The
investigators who were involved
in this are highly experienced in
homicide investigation. Those on L About Richard Hillenbrand Photos
the outside making these claims
have absolutely no experience in
investigation, let alone homicide
investigation. As in all homicide o S
investigations, there will be un-

answered questions that have
absolutely nothing to do with
what actually occurred.”
Detective Pat Postiglione — Metro Nashville Police Dept
Ledger — Oct 26, 2018 : v

Friends Photos Videos

Vincent Hill - Inexperienced Investigator?

WORK

Office of the District Attomey General

IF SO, WAS THE STEVE MCNAIR GRAND JURY RIGGED TO BLOCK A
REOPENING OF THE CASE?



WHO IS RICHARD HILLENBRAND?

WHO IS TOM DOZIER?

Maj or Tom DOZ IER Sr. Tom Dozler - Father of Judge Steve Dozier

IF IT IS THE SAME “RICHARD HILLENBRAND,” |~
SHOULD A POLCE OFFICER AFFILIATED WITH

THE NASHVILLE POLICE TRAINING ACADEMY

BE LEADING THE STEVE MCNAIR GRAND JURY

AS FORPERSON?

DOZIER. SR., Major Tom Age 81, died August 2.2011. Survived by wile. Puulincz' duughtc.r. Jan
(Dr. Randy) Ray, Tallahassee. FL: sons. Tom (Rita) Dozier. Jr. and Judge Steve (lflsa) DQZIer:
grandchildren.... brother, Don (Chris) Dozier.... After serving in the Army. Major Do'/.‘ler started
his career with the Metropolitan Police Department in 1953, and retired January 1. 2004 after 50
years of service... Serving as Pallbearers will be his team at the Training Academy: Bob Allen,
Ken Barnes, Randy Brock, Tim Durham, Mickey Garner,{ﬁichard Hillenbrand,)l(!hn ‘
Hoffman, Mike Lee, Reed Majors, John Manning, Ken Pence, David Ruelf an l’lulli'p Sutton.
Honorary Pallbearers: Nashville Chiefs of Police, Joe Casey, Bob Kirchner, Emmett Turner,
Steve Anderson and members of the Metropolitan Police Department.

JUDGE DOZIER DID NOT DISCLOSE THAT HiS
EATHER WAS A POLICE OFFICER FOR 50 YEARS

i

B ¢ bt
s1evy

w

Don Dozier

CASEY MORELAND



WHO IS TOM DOZIER?

50 Year Metro Nashville Police veteran passes away www.privateofficer.com

NASHVILLE, Tenn.Aug 7 2011 - A retired Metro police officer passed away this week. Major Tom Dozier held the
record for longevity at the Metro Police Department.

The 81-year-old spent 50 years on the force. Most people at the department said the chances that someone will
ever break that record are slim.

Metropolitan Nashville Police Department 2012 Annual Report

Firearms Training Complex Named in Honor of Late Major Tom Dozier

On Tuesday, June 19", The Metro Couneil honored the late Major Tom Dozier by officially naming the police department’s firearms
complex on the grounds of the Training Academy in his honor. Major Dozier, a former Director of Training, Academy Instruelor and SWAT
(ommander, served our city for 50 years. He was appointed a patrolman for the Nashville Police Department on November 16, 1953. He retired
on January 1, 2004. Major Dozier died on August 2, 2011, at the age of 81.

Pictured above, in 2003, Major Tom Dozier received
congratulations and best wishes at his relirement
celebration from Mayor Bill Purcell. Pictured (l-r) are
Assistant Chief Joseph Bishop, Former Chief Joe (asey,
Major Dozier, Mayor Purcel and Chief Steve Anderson.



DID RICHARD HILLENBRAND WORK WITH TOM DOZIER AT THE METRO
POLICE TRAINING ACADEMY?

Ma] or Tom DOZIER Sr. IFIT IS THE SAME “RICHARD HILLENBRAND,”

SHOULD A POLICE OFFICER AFFILIATED WITH

THE NASHVILLE POLICE TRAINING ACADEMY

BE LEADING THE STEVE MCNAIR GRAND JURY
AS FOREPERSON?

DOZIER, SR., Major Tom Age 81, died August 2, 2011. Survived by wife, Pauline; daughter, Jan (Dr.
Randy) Ray, Tallahassee, FL; sons, Tom (Rita) Dozier, Jr. and Judge Steve (Lisa) Dozier;
grandchildren, Nathan (Caroline) Ray, Maithew (Carly) Ray and Paul (Lindsey) Ray, Anna Lea
(Wes Cothran) Dozier, Catherine Dozier, Olivia, Madeline and Phoebe Dozier; great grandson,
Bradford Ray; brother, Don (Chris) Dozier and sister, Margaret D Beazley. After serving in

the Army, Major Dozier started his career with the Metropolitan Police Department in 1953, and
retired January 1, 2004 affer 50 years of service. Duties on the police department included:
Patrol, Motorcycle, Three wheel motorcycle, Police baseball coach, boxing team coach, Boys
Camp, Bomb Squad, $.W.A.T., Fleet Management and Criminal Investigation. Most of his law
enforcement career was spent at the Training Academy, where he served as Director for more
than 10 years. Serving as Pallbearers will be his team at the Training Academy: Bob Allen, Ken
Barnes, Randy Brock, Tim Durham, Mickey Gorner.ohn Hoffman, Mike Lee,
Reed Maijors, John Manning, Ken Pence, David Rueff and Phillio SUTfon. Honorary Palloearers:
Nashville Chiefs of Police, Joe Casey, Bob Kirchner, Emmett Turner, Steve Anderson and
members of the Metropolitan Police Department. Visitation will be held at Brentwood Baptist
Church on 7777 Concord Road on Thursday, August 4th from 3:30 - 7 p.m., and Friday, August
5th from 1 - 2 p.m., with the service at 2 p.m. Burial service will be held at Woodiawn Memorial
Park on Thompson Lane, Nashville, TN. In lieu of flowers, the family suggests donations fo the
Williamson County Literacy Council, 129 West Fowlkes Street, Suite 143, Franklin, TN 37064; or the
Fraternal Order of Police Youth Camp, 440 Welshwood Drive, Nashville, TN 37211.

954 F.2d 725

Lisa Marie STOJANOWSKI, Plaintiff-Appellant.

V.
The METROPOLITAN GOVERNMENT OF NASHVILLE AND DAVIDSON
COUNTY, Defendant-Appellee.

Robert Kirchner; Norman Robinson; Richard Briggance; - Fall of a
- Emmett Turner; Phillip Sutton; Richard .
h KIN? Hillenbrand, Defendants. TI TH N
WORRICk ROBINSON No. 91-5138.
FRATERNAL ORDER OF

POLICE GENERALCOUNSEL  pjted States Court of Appeals, Sixth Circuit.

Feb. 6, 1992.

“On June 11, the panel heard a 30-minute presentation from Hill on what he described as “multiple errors” in
the police investigation. The former Metro Nashville traffic police officer says he was informed of the grand
jury’s decision Thursday in a letter from foreman Richard Hillenbrand. Reached Thursday night, Hilienbrand
said he couldn’t comment on any decisions because the report is sealed.... Davidson County District Attorney
Torry Johnson said in a news release that theories relating to the McNair investigation are not backed up by

facts.” Elizabeth Merrill - ESPN Senior Writer — June 19, 2010
MULTIPLE ERRORS OR A CALCULATED COVER-UP?



JUDGE STEVE DOZIER DID NOT RECUSE UNTIL AFTER AUSTIN
DAVIS WAS LOCKED AWAY IN JAIL.

I '
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% KICK OFF TO RE-ELECT JUDGE STEVE DOZIER

You arve invited to Jorn the
FRIENDS OF STEVE DOZIER
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Swggested Contribution: $250

Checks may be mailed toThe Committer to Re-Lleat judpe Steve Dozier
POy, Box 1WE S Nashyille, TN 37219
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DOES GRAND JURY FOREPERSON RICHARD HILLENBRAND KNOW
JUDGE STEVE DOZIER, OR GRAND JUROR SCOTTIE COOMBS, OR
GRAND JUROR SOLOMON HOLLEY?

Iludge Steve Dozier’s good friend,
Stan Fossick, has been appointed as
Grand Jury Foreperson on 40% of the
grand juries since 1993. Stan Fossick
was foreperson of both indictments

of Austin Davis in a rigged indictment

process.

Judge Steve Dozier

t' :
Stan Fossick and Richard Hillenbrand k
served on at least one grand jury together.| | {

= S

Judge Steve Dozier dismlssed repeated concerns about ex-Judge Casey Moreland and
obtaining a “fair trial.”

JUDGE DOZIER DID NOT DISCLOSE THAT HIS
FATHER WAS A POLICE OFFICER FOR 50 YEARS
Al =

OCT 23, 2017 - JUDGE
DOZIER RECUSED 3 _
DAYS AFTER AUSTIN Judge Steve Dozier Don Dozier
DAVIS WAS ARRESTED

ON OCT 20, 2017 AND

UNLAWFULLY JAILED

FOR 18 DAYS.




STAN FOSSICK HAS BEEN APPO NTED GRAND JURY FOREPERSON FOR
40% OF THE GRA D JURIES SINCE 1993.

' i jury ,afr of

Bouchey, The Tennesseant « * 5 -0 s

DOES “RULE 6” PRESCRIBE OR PROHIBIT THE REPEATED DRAWING
OF THE GRAND URY FOREPERSON FROM QUARTER TO QUARTER?

» There's a familiar face in the room when Nashvillians gather in secret to decide whether a

; person should face criminal charges: an 81 -year-old wire company exec.... He's Stan F k,
a Nashville businessman with ties to the city's police force and a history of donating to d
attorney candidates and a judge ... Fossick is an executive with Mid-South Wire in

DO ALL GRAND JURIES
ACROSS THE STATE OF
TENNESSEE HAVE QUASI- |
PERMANENT GRAND JURY
FOREPERSONS, OR IS IT |
BY RANDOM SELECTION? of anyone named in the 92 quarterly reporis since 1893; according to a Tennessean
analysis. Some reports are not publicly available. Those numbers show that in the [ast
decade, he served as foreman a majority of the time... When Dozier ran for re-election in
2014, campaign records show, Fossick donated $500. Dozier has appointed Fossick
spending about 20 years as a specialist helpihg crime victims, according to a Vandarbili
University report. The report stales Etherington, a nurse, established the Victim
Intervention Program, one of the first police-based crisis counseling initiatives in the
country...Funk, whose office plays a key role in cases that go before the grand jury, tells each
panel its role is to serve as a check on his own authority... Funk said in an inte ay
he had no concerns about Fossick...But reports when Faossick is the foreman '
and the courts...“There are angels who walk among us: They wear uniforms, sit behind
desks, walk the streels, drive fast cars, carry guns and rescue children and wounded
people every day. They work undercover, behind the scenes and look into the darkest
carner of life, and aren’t thankec encugh,"” reads a report from the fourth quarter aof
ARE ALL CITIZENS IN THE 2003. Earlier this year, Fossick was the foreman when grand jurors raised coricerns that
GRAND JURY POOL, ORIS police presentations were leading to bias in deliberations. And in early 2018, under the
THE GRAND JURY POOL supervision of a different foreman, jurors suggested they should not meet Inside tha
SCREENED AND RIGGED? district attbmey‘s office.

WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S GRAND JURY RIGGED?

D A GLENN FUNK



SOME TENNESSEE COURTS DON’T LIKE DEFENDANTS RECORDING
THEIR OWN CRIMINAL HEARING.

il

IN THE CRIMINAL COURT FOR DAVIDSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE

R

DIVISION ] -
\ 1 —
\ ‘_’_-,. ;
\ Z %
STATE OF TENNESSEE ) \ w2,
) )
) C =
VS, ) CASENO: 2017-A-62 “ e
; (RN e
. %
WILLIE AUSTIN DAVIS WHY SO MUCH SECRECY? %

STATE’S REQUEST FOR COURT TO RULE ON DEFENDANT’S USE OF PERSONAL
RECORDING DEVICE DURING COURT

Comes now, the Office of the District Attorney General, to respectfully ask this court to
determine whether the defendant is entitled to personally record court proceedings outside the
official court record. The State became aware that during the defendant’s most recent hearing in
court, the defendant recorded court proceedings and possibly other proceedings on a personal
recording device, and subsequently uploaded those proceedings to the internet via
Soundcloud.com' The State is not aware of any Rule 30 request made to the Court by the
defendant prior to his hearing on March 10, 2017 that would allow such behavior to occur. As
such, the State moves this Honorable Court to rule whether the defendant is allowed to continue

this practice.?

'NO RECORDING WAS ALLOWED. |~ =




WAS THE INDICTMENT PROCESS OF AUSTIN DAVIS RIGGED AND CORRUPT?

— Ten nessean. Home News Counties

WHO IS STAN

WHO 1S WORRICK
FOSSICK?

ROBINSON?

WHO IS SOLOMON
HOLLEY?

WHO IS SCOTTIE
COMBS?

Ex-judge Casey Moreland
sentenced to 44 months in
prison on corruption charges

WAS THE STEVE MCNAIR GRAND JURY RIGGED?

Fall of a

"TiTaN




SUICIDE?

ANOTHER
CASE CLOSED
BY POLICE?

-And that's was g ) . Ao o N\ Y WORRICK ROBINSON |

what kept her out SRS PETER STRIANSE‘ // , g e .

of jail. And she said B {COREY BATEY’S
I feel nasty.” SRS VANDERBILT RAPE

DID POLICE AND/OR CASEY MORELAND COVER-UP STEVE
MCNAIR’S MURDER?

Fall of a

HARPETH HALL
ALUMNAE PARENT —
PAC MAN JONES’ ATTORNEY? !
8l FRATERNAL ORDER OF POI.ICE z
GENERAL COUNSEL?

" JOBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE -
CONSPIRACY TO RETALIATE
AGAINST A WITNESS —

DESTROYING RECORDS —

f APPELLATE ATTORNEY)

| Oct 20. 2009 - Nashville Police
Released New Information As CBS
- News Questioned Steve McNair Death
| 8] D : Investigation: “Neeley said Gaddy
NewsChannel 5 e Y b e : exclaimed, ‘Oh my God, it's Steve!’
INVESTIGATES : Vi 2T AT : ] 1_ ' Neeley said they went back outside

AN A . R # and that Gaddy called 911. Neeley
said he then left the scene and
telephoned General Sessions

PER CBS NEWS, WAYNE NEELEY ROBERT GADDY AND ”CITIZEN 3” ENTERED THE CONDO BEFORE POLICE 3 h ﬂ. * Judge Casey Moreland.”

ARRIVED. WHO WAS “CITIZEN 3?”

HAVE ANY LOCAL REPORTERS AND RADIO CALL-IN SPORTS SHOW HOSTS AIDED A POSSIBLE
COVER-UP OF THE STEVE MCNAIR MURDER INVESTIGATION?
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Judgment in a Criminal Case

AO 245B (Rev. 02/18)
) Sheet 1

ARE NASHVILLE GRAND JURIES RIGGED?

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

Middle District of Tennessee

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V.

Cason Eugene Moreland

THE DEFENDANT:

il pleaded guilty to count(s) Counts 2,4,6,8&9

JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE

Case Number: 3:17CR00066-001
USM Number: 25212-075

Peter J. Strianse

Defendant’s Attorney

WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S
GRAND JURY RIGGED?

! pleaded nolo contendere to count(s)

which was accepted by the court.

] was found guilty on count(s)

« Fall of a

after a plea of not guilty.
The defendant is adjudicated guilty of these offenses:

Title & Section Nature of Offense
18 U.S.C. § 1512(c)(2)
18 U.S.C. § 1513(¢e)

and 18 U.S.C. § 1513(f)

Informant

The defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through

the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984.

O The defendant has been found not guilty on count(s)

Obstruction of an Official Proceeding

"TiTAN

Conspiracy to Retaliate Against a Witness, Victim, or

Offense Ended Count
3/16/2017 2
3/15/2017 ‘4
8 of this judgment. The sentence is imposed pursuant to

M Count(s)  1,3,5,7 and 10 O is

] are dismissed on the motion of the United States.

It is ordered that the defendant must notify the United States attorney for this district within 30 days of any change of name, residence,

or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs, and special assessments imposed by this judgment are fully paid. If ordered to pay restitution,
the defendant must notify the court and United States attorney of material changes in economic circumstances.

CASE # 2017 —A— 62

Will Judge Cheryl Blackburn support
Casey Moreland, Worrick Robinson,
Judge Steve Dozier, DA Glenn Funk
and Nashville Police, or will Judge
Blackburn declare a mistrial on Jan 4,
2019?

Case 3:17-cr-00066 Document 84

11/30/2018

Signature of Judg

Date OIWVH of Judgment
®l ﬁsﬁ éég r%

Waverly D. Crenshaw, Jr., Cheif U.S. District Judge

Name and Title of Judge

12/3/2018

Date

Filed 12/03/18 Page 1 of 8 PagelD #: 515



_8 (Rev. 02/18)  Judgment in a Criminal Case
Sheet 1A

DEFENDANT: Cason Eugene Moreland

Judgment—Page 2 of
CASE NUMBER: 3:17CR00066-001

ADDITIONAL COUNTS OF CONVICTION
Title & Section

Nature of Offense Offense Ended Count
18 U.S.C. § 371 Conspiracy to Commit Theft from a Federal Program 1/28/2017 6
18 U.S.C. § 1519 Destroying, Altering, and Falsifying Records 2/28/2017 8
18 U.S.C. § 1512(b)(1) Tampering With a Witness by Corrupt Persuasion 2/13/2018 9

Sept 24, 2018 - 3 weeks before the Fall Of A Titan podcast began, Attorney Larry Crain
" obtained a permanent injunction prohibiting Austin Davis from freely sharing information
about another case involving Worrick Robinson, Casey. Moreland, Franklin Graham and Rev.

Billy Graham. Attorney Larry Crain has also filed a $1.5 million defamation lawsuit against
g the mother of the 6" grade alleged gang rape victim at Brentwood Academy.
MY FATHER'S
EYES
L=
GRAHAM

i dhrpes desfpa

Case 3:17-cr-00066 Document 84 Filed 12/03/18 Page 2 of 8 PagelD #: 516



CASEY MORELAND WAS A TRUSTED SEC OFFICIAL AND NASHVILLE JUDGE. DO
YOU TRUST THE STATEMENTS CASEY MORELAND MADE TO NASHVILLE POLICE

ABOUT WAYNE NEELY AND A BULLET CASING?

WHO IS GRAND JURY FOREPERSON
RICHARD HILLENBRAND?

HAVE YOU LISTENED TO FALL OF A TITAN:
https://www.si.com/nfl/2018/steve-mcnair-fall-of-a-titargrpodcast

EPISODE 6

Fall of 0

WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S
GRAND JURY RIGGED?

IS CASEY MORELAND “HAUNTED” BY THE STEVE MCNAIR MURDER CASE?



DID CASEY MORELAND AND WAYNE NEELEY TELL POLICE THE TRUTH?

Te r vy 7 ’ e -
IREAKING N & BREAKIN : ¢ BREAKING NEW SR AKING NEW

V%

JUDGE WAVERLY CRENSHAW |

July 4, 2009 — Steve McNair’s roommate,
Wayne Neeley, had two phone calls with
Judge Casey Moreland after leaving the

scene of a murder without calling police

| or 911. The phone calls were reportedly
about Wayne Neeley touching a bullet casing.

o S5 "
WORRICK ROBINSON
STILL FRATERNAL ORDER OF
" POLICE GENERAL COUNSEL?
® FORMER COVENANT MEMBER?
’ BRENTWOOD ACADEMY GRADUATE

CASEY MORELAND
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE
RETALIATION AGAINST A WITNESS
B DESTRUCTION OF RECORDS

' WITNESS TAMPERING

HARPETH HALL ALUMNAE | PARENT “1 ':
14

) s ‘,,_‘ 0 {,. ; : ':,";3 : - 7 « Fall of o

TiTAN

HAVE YOU LISTENED TO EPISODE
_ 6 OF TIM ROHAN’S INVESTIGATIVE
\ - " \ ‘_\x "- - ~ : ) -, - ' e .IREPORT ON THE MURDER OF

' ~ ‘ ' | STEVEMCNAIR?

DO POLICE LEADERS TELL THE PUBLIC THE TRUTH?



CASEY MORELAND

“It kinda makes you wonder that even Moreland had something to do with this. Because you could
start thinking bigger picture like who could tell the Nashville Police to do a cover-up... so we really
don’t know how that conversation with Neeley and Judge Moreland even went. He could have told
him, well, we need to get someone down there to fix the crime scene... right.” Vincent Hill — Tim
Rohan’s Sports Illlustrated Podcast — Episode 6

F

LERTR
1341t

ARE POLICE UNDER POLITICAL PRESSURE?

0X
/NEWS [4ININTW FORMER NASHVILLE POLICE OFFICER

» - =
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Should Judge Casey Moreland Have Recused From A Case Involving His Long-

Time Friend, Worrick Robinson?

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

Case No.

17-3054

« Fall of a
TiTAN

WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S
GRAND JURY RIGGED?

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE OF CO-COUNSEL

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, §
Plaintiffs §
§
v. §
§
CASON MORELAND §
Defendant. §
§
§
§
To:  The Clerk of Court and all parties of record

I, Worrick G. Robinson, IV, am admitted to practice in this court, and I appear in this

case as co-counsel for Cason Moreland.

Dated: March 31, 2017

WORRICK ROBINSON

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Worrick G. Roginson, IV

Worrick G. Robinson, IV, TN Bar No. #015009
Robinson, Reagan & Young, PLLC

446 James Robertson Parkway, Suite 200
Nashville, Tennessee 37219

Email: wrobinson@rrylaw.com
Telephone: (615)726-0900
Facsimile:  (615)256-3634

Did Judge Casey Moreland “obstruct justice” by
binding Austin Davis over for a malicious retaliation

indictment?

Case 3:17-cr-00066 Document 10 Filed 03/31/17 Page 1 of 2 PagelD #: 44



US ATTORNEY JACK SMITH ON
EX-JUDGE CASEY MORELAND:
“Such an abuse of power undermines
the credibility of and destroys the
public’s trust in the court system and
strikes at the very essence of our judicial
branch of government.” MAR 28, 2017

ATTOR- NENS

DISTRICT OF rrN

DO RIGGED GRAND JURIES
DESTROY PUBLIC TRUST?

DO POLICE LIES DESTROY
PUBLIC TRUST? !

DID NASHVILLE POLICE A WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S
MURDER STEVE MCNAIR? . GRAND JURY RIGGED?




DID POLICE AND / OR CASEY MORELAND COVER-UP STEVE
MCNAIR’S MURDER?

D=

CASEY MORELAND INDICTMENT

» Tampering With A
Hgess L WHY DO POLICE TRUST CASEY

= Obstruction Of Official : 3
Proceeding g N[OREI.AND AND WAYNE NEELEY:

* Obstruction By Bribery

i BREAKING NEWS |

FORMER JUDGE FACES 5 COUNTS OF
| OBSTRUCTING FEEDERAL INVESTIGATION

Complete Police Report on Steve McNair's Death
By JJ Duncan on October 20, 2009 - Excerpts

Interview of Carless Wayne Neeley

Neeley said approximately 15 minutes later, Gaddy arrived and they both then entered the condo.
Neeley said Gaddy exclaimed, “Oh my God, it's Steve!” Neeley said they went back outside and
that Gaddy called 911. Neeley said he then left the scene and telephoned General Sessions Judge

Casey Moreland.

Robert Gaddy

Gaddy said Neeley told him that he found someone shot inside the condo, but that he didn’t recognize
the person... Gaddy stated that he and Neeley both entered the condo and he recognized the male
as McNair. Gaddy said he then went outside and called 911 (at 1:35 p.m.).

Judge Casey Moreland

General Sessions Judge Casey Moreland stated that has been friends with Wayne Neeley for
approximately 15 years. Moreland said Neeley telephoned him at 1:47 p.m. on July 4, sounded
shaken, and said that he had just found someone shot in the condo. Neeley told Moreland that he
was not sure who had been shot, but that it was a man and a woman. Neeley told Moreland that

he had picked up a shell casing and then put it back down.

Comment: Wayne Neeley and Casey Moreland’s statements do not add up. Did Police just accept Casey
Moreland’s statement that Wayne Neeley did not know the identity of Steve McNair approximately 12

minutes after Robert Gaddy exclaimed: “Oh my God, it’s Steve.” Why would Wayne Neeley conceal *
Steve McNair’s victim identity from Casey Moreland? Tax-paying citizens are expected to believe that

Wayne Neeley called Judge Moreland a few minutes later and did not tell SEC Football Referee Casey
Moreland that former Tennessee Titan Quarterback Steve McNair was shot dead by four bullets in

Metro Trustee Charlie Cardwell’s rented condo? Is this story really believable?



A CRIME SCENE CONTAMINATED

JULY 4, 2009: Steve McNair’'s roommate, Wayne Neeley, had two phone calls
with Judge Casey Moreland after leaving a murder scene without calling police
or 911. The phone calls were allegedly about Wayne Neeley touching a bullet
casing.

 Metro Trustee Charlie Cardwell

with a photo of his police
officer father
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Steve McNair’s Ladlord

In 2009, after discovering the bodies of Sahel Kazemi and Steve McNair, Wayne Neeley spoke with Metro Trustee
Charlie Cardwell and Metro Judge Casey Moreland. In 2018, Tim Rohan interviewed Charlie Cardwell for the
“Fall of a Titan” podcast. Charlie Cardwell apparently provided second hand information obtained from Wayne
Neeley about discovering the murder scene when Wayne Neeley entered the apartment. It is reported that
Wayne Neeley has never been interviewed by anyone since the initial police investigation. If this is true, why
has Wayne Neeley remained silent for almost a decade?

WHO IS CITIZEN 3?



DID POLICE AND / OR CASEY MORELAND COVER-UP STEVE MCNAIR’S MURDER?

mv—
about the incident have lingered

A FEW QUESTIONS?

1.

10.

11.

12.

Wayne Neeley was allegedly first to arrive at the murder scene at approximately 12:40 pm, and
police arrived at the murder scene at 1:39 pm. If the timeline is accurate, 59 minutes passed without
Wayne Neeley calling police or 911. Is it really believable that Wayne Neeley did not recognize
Steve McNair as a murder victim during a possible 59 minutes in, and around, the apartment?

Did Wayne Neeley really call murder victim Steve McNair first after discovering the deceased bodies
which included Steve McNair?

How come Robert Gaddy could so easily identify Steve McNair within seconds of entering the
apartment, but Wayne Neeley-- Steve McNair's roommate-- could not identify a famous NFL
quarterback during a possible 59 minutes?

Why did Wayne Neeley leave the murder scene before police arrived without personally ever
calling police or 911?

Why did Wayne Neeley call Judge Casey Moreland about touching a “bullet casing” after Wayne
Neeley left the scene of Steve McNair’s murder? Did Wayne Neely disturb anything else in the crime
scene?

Has Casey Moreland ever obstructed justice, tampered with a witness, destroyed or altered
evidence, conspired to retaliate against a witness, or participated in any criminal “conspiracy” or
“public corruption” prior to his recent FBI arrest, conviction and sentencing?

Is Casey Moreland a credible and trustworthy police witness in the Steve McNair murder case?

Is Casey Moreland telling the truth when he told police that Wayne Neeley did not identify Steve
McNair as a murder victim, but only identified a man and woman as deceased.

Did Wayne Neeley conceal the identity of Steve McNair as a murder victim during two phone calls
with Judge Casey Moreland?

When did Wayne Neeley speak to Metro Trustee Charlie Cardwell? Did Charlie Cardwell hear any
gun shots since he was living in one of the four units at Cardwell Place and was Steve McNair’s
landlord?

Why did Charlie Cardwell appear on the FOAT podcast to speak with reporter Tim Rohan about
Wayne Neeley’s discovery of the murder scene, but Wayne Neely did not appear on the podcast
to speak for himself?

Has Wayne Neeley ever given a public interview since the police interviewed him about the
murder of Steve McNair? If not, why is he so silent?



EVER HEARD OF PAUL WALWYN?

-. PAUL WALWYN REPRESENTED “AMANDA” KAZEMI
WHO DESIRED FOR HER SISTER’S NAME TO BE
DEFENDED AGAINST ACCUSATIONS OF BEING A
“MENTALLY UNSTABLE” JILTED LOVER WHO
MURDERED STEVE MCNAIR.

ll,Jl)(ilf

~VOTE~
MAY 6

www.PaulWalwynforJudgerco

]

Nov 28, 2018 - "Amanda" Kazemi's former Attorney, Paul

Walwyn, appeared on the Tim Rohan-Sports lllustrated
podcast.




WHY WOULD PAUL WALWYN BE A SENTENCING WIiTNESS FOR CASEY MORELAND? ,

': ;-:_:_- PR i "‘31. i
TSR UNITED gmm

DiD ANY LOCAL REPORTERS i e fl
KNGW THIS INFORMATION--

AND CONCE AL IT'-’ MIDDLE D IS'I‘]{]IC‘”II‘ O'F

v
CASON MORELAND

,WE@MME PLAINTIFF’S x'r'mm\m
‘ Waverly Crenshaw Cecil V andeve.nuder L auren Bel.l

ATE (S) COURT REPORTER
;S@m&:@nc,lng 11/30/18 Lise Matthews

- _ O?Fg!;m MARKED | ADMITTED

| 113018 WIT: Jackie Marie Moreland

5 11/30/18 WIT: Paul Julis Walwyn

Per Tim Rohan's podcast:

Paul Walwyn strongly advised "Amanda
Kazemi not to pursue a lawsuit because
of the involvement and influence cf the
Nashville Police Department. {Per the
Tennessean, Paul Walwyn had been
disciplined for the 6th time for mis-
conduct).

MS. SAHEL KAZEMI WAS DECEASED IN A ROOM WITH A BULLET CASING

' TOUCHED BY WAYNE NEELY BEFORE HE MADE TWO PHONE CALLS TO

:' JUDGE CASEY MORELAND. DOES “AMAMDA” KAZEMi KNOW THAT PAUL
WALWYN WAS A SENTENCING WITNESS FOR CASEY MORELAND"’

e LT N sl = e S L




Does Soheyla Kazemi know that Paul Walwyn was a sentencing
witness for Casey Moreland?

“1 was trying to connect the dots.
But when you don’t know these
people how do you connect them.”
“Amanda” Kazemi to Tim Rohan of
Sports lllustrated — Fall of A Titan
Podcast

"“Judging by everything, | suppose it was our destiny to get screwed by everyone
involed: the police force, the judge, lawyers, media, etc... SMH." "Amanda"
Kazemi to Tim Rohan of Sports lllustrated — Fall of A Titan Podcast



) WAS THE 1°7 INDICTMENT OF AUSTIN DAVIS RIGGED?

JUDGE STEVE DOZIER SELECTED THE GRAND JURY FOREPERSON
AND THE GRAND JURORS FOR THE 15" INDICTMENT OF AUSTIN
DAVIS IN A RIGGED INDICTMENT PROCESS.

Grand Jury Final Report
July Term 2016

WORRICK ROBINSON - Steve R. Dozier, Judge TRIAL JUDGE FOR
LONG-TIME FRIEND AUSTIN DAVIS —
FOR . . i deyele OCT 23, 2017 - JUDGE
CASEY MORELAND - Criminal Court Division |  sgamzw
SoRepiSAveatan : OAVIS WAS ARRESTED
suproRTEr Davidson County, TN N ocr 20, 201740

UNLAWFULLY JAILED -
FOR 18 DAYS.

CONNECTED TO ROBINSON :

FAMILY FUNERAL BUSINESS? JUDGE STEVE DOZIER
BRENTWOOD ACADEMY
ALUMNI PARENT

“A good name in this town is
extremely important on every
level.” Jim Kay — Attorney For
DA Glenn Funk

WHO IS SCOTTIE COOMBS?
IS HER FAMILY ALSO CONNECTED
TO A FAMILY FUNERAL BUSINESS?

September 23, 2016

SEPT 28, 2017 - Judge Steve Dozier: “You went through the grand jury,
the Casey Moreland thing, it’s history. It has nothing to do with the grand
jury that looked at your charge and decided to indict you. So all of that is
history. It doesn’t have a thing to do with Casey Moreland.”




SHOULD HARPETH HALL ALUMNAE RELATIONS DIRECTOR, SCOTTIE
COOMBS, SERVE ON A GRAND JURY TO INDICT FORMER HARPETH
HALL PARENT, AUSTIN DAVIS?

Grand Jury Members

st . - -
July - Sepiember Session 205 1% Retaliation Indictment

(Mf\ﬂ (lon %4%'— 22—

Crystal Allen Malthew Martin

i Wﬁoﬁ
Jenniter Allen net Partee

e WL@

Julie Bandy Sandra Phillips

Sandra Carney Carol nneé-o \ M
pecca - Casery, T T ool

Rebecca Carey ita Woodcock

gl! :w I'CO«(M-O/?"— Harpeth Hall Director ,8'
of Alumnae Relations? W 7[/
Scottie Coombs . Donald Wunder W

e Hitosht Yamaguchi
: Grand Jury Foreperson
Qﬂr’g ’K-un'f) for 40% of grand juries
Paity Keémp Stan Fossick, Foreplerson gince 1993

Grand Jury Foreperson
on both retaliation indict-
ments of Austin Davis

SCOTTIE COOMBS WAS
SENT EMAILS BEGINNING
IN 2014—TWO YEARS
BEFORE THE INDICTMENT.



WAS SCOTTIE COOMBS A GRAND JUROR WHO INDICTED FORMER
HARPETH HALL PARENT AUSTIN DAVIS?

From: "Harpeth Hall" <alumnaeoffice@harpethhall.org>

Date: September 10, 2016 at 6:08:42 PM COT

To:
Subject: An Important Message from Harpeth Hall
Reply-To: coombs@harpethhall.org 4 Grand Juror

Scottie Coombs?

MS. Leigh Terry
157 LETTER TO HARPETH HALL ALUMNAE L

September 10, 2016

SUICIDE?

HARPETH HALL DIRECTOR
Dear Harpeth Hall Alumnae, OF ALUMNAE RELATIONS

Many of you recently received an unauthorized email from a former Harpeth Hall student.
email is an improper use of Harpeth Hall contact information and a clear violation of our
Privacy Policy as stated on the alumnae portal of our website which states:

"The information in the Alumnae Directory may NOT be reproduced in any form or used fo
commercial, nonprofit, or political solicitation purposes or mass communication not previot
approved by the Alumnae Office. Itis NOT to be copied or provided to anyone outside the
Harpeth Hall community. Individuals violating the Privacy Policy will be removed from the
directory and wiil not be permitted to have any future access to the directory."

Please know that the former student's email was in no way an approved communication b

Harpeth Hall. No one at the school had any prior knowledge of the sender's intended

unauthorized use of such information and would not have approved it had such request be

made. Harpeth Hall takes every precaution to protect your contact information and strives
_ communicate with you in an appropriate and professional manner.

Further, we wish to reassure you that the allegations in the former student's emait are
unsubstantiated. We anticipate sending you a more detailed report on the current state of
matter in the near future; however, we wanted to send this more immediate response to
reassure you that the former student’s email was both improper and sent without Harpeth
Hall’s knowledge or consent.



We are most grateful for your loyalty to Harpeth Hall and regret any concern this
email may have caused you.

Warm regards,
c’«ilﬁ‘&ﬁamw (b

Stephanie Balmer
Head of School

( e
""‘E'Ezﬁit'h‘a'-’ («M*’“ Grand Juror In 1% Retaliation
Indictment Of Former Harpeth RIGGED JURY?
Scottie Fillebrown Coombs '78 Hall-MBA Parent Austin Davis?

Director of Alumnae Relations

WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S GRAND JURY RIGGED?

=+ Fall of @

MURDER-SUICIDE?

WILL REESE AND FRIENDS CALL FOR
THE STEVE MCNAIR MURDER INVEST-
IGATION TO BE RE-OPENED?

Vince
Vaughn

 Reese
Witherspoon

L =
‘_




DO REESE WITHERSPOON AND AMY GRANT SUPPORT JUDGE STEVE DOZIER,
SCOTTIE COOMBS, WORRICK ROBINSON, CASEY MORELAND, AND THE
NASHVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT?

From: alumnaeolffice @ harpethhall.org

To. *‘.*.ﬁ*...“"......“"".il-“*

Sent: 2/10/2017 6:19:51 P.M. Central Standard Time
Subj: An Important Message from Harpeth Hall

Grand Juror
Scottie Coombs?

2ND LETTER TO HARPETH HALL ALUMNAE

February 10, 2017
Dear Harpeth Hall Alumnae,

We are aware that large groups ot alumnae continue to receive unsolicited emails from the

valglenn 18 @aol email address belonging to Austin Davis. We deeply regret this repeated intrusion
into your privacy. As background, alumnae contact information was acquired from the Harpetn Hall
online alumnae directory through 1979 alumna Catherine Fleming Davis's account. Her access to our
website and our online directory was terminated on September 9, 2016, as soon as we became
aware of the Davis family’s first mass email to our alumnae community and their violation of our
privacy policy which is clearly stated on the alumnae portal of our website.

“The information in the Alumnae Directory may NOT be reproduced in any form or used for any
commercial, nonprofit, or political solicitation purposes or mass communication not previously
approved by the Alumnae Office. It is NOT to be copied or provided to anyone outside the
Harpeth Hall community. Individuals violating the Privacy Policy will be removed from the
directory and will not be permitted to have any future access to the directory.”

As we communicated to you in September, the Davis family brought a suit against Harpeth Hall that
was dismissed. The court's decision is final and unappealable. CASES WON BY FRAUD

CAN BE REVIVED
Unfortunately, you may receive more unwanted emails from Austin Davis as he is still in possession
of the alumnae email addresses acquired in September. He continues to violate our privacy policy
with each mass email to our community. If you wish to block emails from the valglenn18@aol email
address, you can mark the emails as spam or filter the emails so that they will not appear in your

inbox.

Relow are links to popular email providers with instructions on how to filter unwanted emails:



e Gmail - httgs:!!suggon.google.comfmaannswerfBS?Q?hi:en

e Comcast- https:;‘fcustomer.xfinitv.com/help-and-suppominternetfgpam-filters-g_nd—email-
blocking-new-experience?view=app

o Hotmail - https:ﬁwww.iifewire.com!set-up~incominu-mail-ﬁ[ter-hotmail-1 174276

+ iCloud - https://support.apple.com/kb/ph2650?locale=en US

Yahoo - httgs:f!helg.yahoo.comfkbfsLN15994.htm|

Thank you for your support of and loyalty to Harpeth Hall. It remains our goal to protect our student
and alumnae community. We work every day to uphold the highest standards of educational
excellence and hear your frustration with this challenging situation.

Warm wishes,
(AT IV 1D (}-WW

Stephanie Balmer
Head of School

| _ Grand Juror In 1% Retaliation
=£m CﬂxM/LO/Lr Indictment Of Former Harpeth
Hall-MBA Parent Austin Davis?

Scottie Fillebrown Coombs '78
Director of Alumnae Relations

HH / MBA
Collaboration

“The Harpeth Hall
School/Montgomery Bell
Academy Collaborative Program
allows each school to enhance

and broaden current curricular 3
and co-curricular offerings while MBA HEADMASTER
maintaining the benefits and BRAD GIOIA

strong Lraditions of our single
gender communities. - Mission
Statement

April 6, 2018: MBA Headmaster Brad Gioia provided untrue sworn testimony in court against Austin
and Catherine Davis. Brad Gioia obtained a “no contact” ban against Austin Davis which included the
MBA / Harpeth Hall collaborative community. Brad Gioia and the Nashville Police Department made it
perfectly clear that Austin Davis was not welcome and was banned from the MBA campus, along with
other properties all across Nashville, including Titan and Predator games.



WAS THE FIRST “AUSTIN DAVIS” GRAND JURY RIGGED? ===

@/9‘ TERM, 20 /4 , CRIMINAL COURT

STATE OF TEN NE&E

No. FYeL-/2%0

VS.
WILLIE AUSTIN DAVIS

PROSECUTOR: John Daugherty CHARGE: Agg. Crim. Tresp. {5t Retaliation Indictment

ﬂ ilﬁfq(cs) I’thﬁc (Jr‘nczlii ury:

FH | S |
[ A "
The above witness(es) appeared; was/were duly sworn by

fi , and testimony be the Grand
;ne : otr;:ep ers;:v:n ﬁ’,advecause this /& day of AUG 05 2016
@A@_. 20/ .
E]/ A T %BILL L] ANOTRUE Birr
iq:j- STAN FOSSICK i

Forepérson ““‘3&
Davi _jyn County Grand Jury

D.C.

Grand Jury Foreperson
for 40% of grand juries
since 1993.

SUBPOENA THE FOLLOWING WITNESSES FOR THE STATE OF TENNESSEE:
COMPLAINT No(s): 2015-1050692

John Daugherty, MPD #173952
Herbert Kneeland, c/o Covenant Presbyterian Church, 33 Burton Hills Blvd., Nashville, TN 37215

WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S
GRAND JURY RIGGED?

Grand Juror |
Scottie Coombs?

1is proc



Ll

is proc

‘_
|

INDICTMENT

State of Tennessee, Davidson County

15t Retaliation Indictment

THE GRAND JURORS of Davidson County, Tennessee, duly impaneled and sworn, upon

their oath, present that:

WILLIE AUSTIN DAVIS FALSE CHARGES

on the 15th day of November, 2015, in Davidson County, Tennessee and before the finding of

this indictment, did intentionally, knowingly, or recklessly enter or remain on the property of

Covenant Presbyterian Church knowing that Willie Austin Davis did not have the effective

consent of Covenant Presbyterian Church to do so, and Willie Austin Davis did intend, know

or was reckless about whether his presence would cause fear for the safety of another, in violation

of Tennessee Code Annotated § 39-14-406, and against the peace and dignity of the State of

Tennessee.
WAS STEVE MCNAIR’S GRAND JURY RIGGED?
 Grand Juror | ‘GLENK R, FUNK
DISTRICT ATTORNEY GENERAL

~ Scottie Coombs? : : o
_ : TWENTIETH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
_I




GOV-ELECT BILL LEE CAMPAIGNED AS A “COUNTRY BOY” POLITICAL
OUTSIDER WHO BREEDS CATTLE LIKE STEVE MCNAIR DID IN
MISSISSIPPI. WILL GOV-ELECT BILL LEE RE-OPEN A “THOROUGH AND
TRUSTWORTHY” INVESTIGATION OF THE MURDER OF STEVE MCNAIR?

THIS ROAR
'M ON /™

The Power of Hope - i
in the Face of Adversity, . - s

”"; i'\.i ‘L" .
_ .-’. ;- " I_. \\ 1‘.‘.“
e g ';,._'&«‘ -;‘;-_‘-% w3 A L;\;.\‘ Aty h
: If‘”.i_."'. - o‘. e - g ¥ »i.i ;-"{t‘.
X ‘:‘].i-.t ;.‘L '\‘—1‘; ‘i-b‘ tii.xl;’\‘\ ;;\1"
. e R 1‘. E " - E-
' §oad :
B EE ELEERLER
' et E e t 1
CHRIST - | a it |
RESBYTERIA &AL 4 : |
ACADEMY This

STEVE MCNAIR IN MISSISSIPP| WITH HIS CATTLE.



DOES GOV. BILL LEE SUPPORT “MEN OF
VALOR” FORMER BOARD CHAIR JOHN

AVERY?

MEN OF VALOR

RECONCILING MEN TO GOD, THEIR FAMILIES. AND SOCIETY
A MINISTRY OF HOPE

MEN OF VALOR ADVISORY
BOARD

EX-COVENANT ELDER -
WESTMINSTER CHAPEL
Men of Valor mentor John Avery CHARTER MEMBER —
JrDavis 1728 views STEPHENS VALLEY CHURCH
CORPORATION PRESIDENT?

|

Men of Valor is also supported by an Advisory
Board, made up of successful community
leaders who give generously of their time and
talents.

They are:
Rudy Kalis strengthens his

* * own faith through prayers
- with prisoners

E B 8

&

M \iEN OF VALOR

B =2

2

Rudy Kalis visits with an inmate at the Riverbend
Maximum Security Institution on Jan. 8 in Nashville
Kalis is a volunteer the the Men of Valor program that
holds bible study groups at the state prison

GEORGE WALKER IV / THE TENNESSEAN

=



WILL JAMES A. WEBB il AND “MEN OF VALOR”
MAKE A PUBLIC CALL FOR THE STEVE MCNAIR
MURDER INVESTIGATION TO BE RE-OPENED?

DOES JAMES A. WEBB 11l OWN THE NASHVILLE SCENE
WITH FORMER MAYORAL CANDIDATE BILL FREEMAN?

Jack Wallace Brad Gioia

Mr. Wallace has been an insurance broker with
Willis Group for over 25 years. Raised in
Nashville, Tennessee and a graduate of the
University of Alabama in 1981, he serves as an
Elder of Covenant Presbyterian Church, Board
Member of Centerstone Mental Health Centers,
Board Member for the Boys and Girls Club of
Middle Tennessee and Trustee for Harpeth Hall
School. Mr. Wallace married Elizabeth in 1984,
and they have four children.

Former MBA Board Chairman?

MEN oF VALOR

HECONCILING MEN TO GOD, THEIR FAMILIES, AND SOCIETY
A MINISTRY OF HOPE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Men of Valor is supported by a Board of
Directors, made up of successful community
leaders who give generously of their time and
talents.

They are:

K K
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AFTER THROWING OUT THE “FIRST PITCH” AT WNSL BASEBALL IN APRIL 2009, DAN
MILLER PROMISED TO HELP THE DAVIS FAMILY WHEN HE RETURNED FROM AUGUSTA.

ept 30, 1941 - April 8, 2009

|

3

b L
DAN’S FINAL STORY .‘ S *

M

- Ii
T A
HAS DEMETRIA KALODIMOS

READ THE TRIAL TRANSCRIPT |
FOR CASE # 2017-A-62? )

HD
WSMVAVZNASHVILLE

WILL FORMER SPORTS REPORTER RUDY KALIS MAKE A PUBLIC CALL FOR THE “STEVE
MCNAIR” MURDER INVESTIGATION TO BE RE-OPENED?



WHAT WOULD REV. BILLY GRAHAM DO?

MY FATHER’S
EYES

N

FRANKLIN

"GRAHAM

with Donna Lee Toney

‘ | After Attorney Larry Crain was granted a permanent injunction and a $2.1 million
J judgment against Austin Davis, Judge Thomas Brothers made an unexpected post-
damages decision following sworn testimony from several witnesses. In sub-
mission to the permanent injunction, Austin Davis will not provide any “protected”
W information from the case to the public. Austin Davis has filed a “notice of appeal”
| ¢} with the Middle Tennessee Appellate Court.




WILL FRANKLIN GRAHAM MAKE A PUBLIC CALL FOR THE STEVE
MCNAIR MURDER INVESTIGATION TO BE RE-OPENED?

t;'

[ S—

va-

»

Belmont University —

Dean of the College o
Liberal Arts and Social
Sciences ~ Professor of
Psychology - Covenant
Ruling Elder - stif

Abusing And Gaslighting

A Banned Female Belmont
Student With Imp unit

TWO CASES COLLIDE

orrick Robinson — Belmont
Law Professor Still A
Covenant Member?

DO FRANKLIN GRAHAM, GOV-ELECT AND
MRS. BILL LEE, MICHAEL W. SMITH, AND
AMY GRANT SUPPORT THE RELENTLESS

“BULLYING” OF KIDS?



v :
WOULD BILLY GRAHAM SUPPORT BANNING THE MOTHER-IN-

LAW OF AUSTIN DAVIS FROM PUBLIC SUNDAY CHURCH

SERVICES?

['ve written about my
father’s journey and what
['ve learned through his eyes.

Theoun ah

MY FATHER®S

ThroughMyFatherskEyesBook.com




WILL THE NASHVILLE METRO COUNCIL RE-OPEN THE STEVE MCNAIR
MURDER INVESTIGATION?

9 Months After Megan Barry Resignation, Nashville Leaders Still Struggle To Rebuild Public Trust -
Nate Rau and Joey Garrison, Nashville Tennessean - Published 11:45 a.m. CT Dec. 28, 2018




NANCY FLEMING IS STILL BANNED AND DEFAMED AS TWO SPORTS ILLUSTRATED
STORIES COLLIDE: “A TEAM THAT IS BLESSED” AND “FALL OF A TITAN.”

. Fall of o

TiTAN

A Team That Was Blessed FRANK DEFORD — SPORTS ILLUSTRATED

That's what Wilt Chamberlain calls the unbeaten '56-57 North Carolina Tar Heels, who upset his Kansas Jayhawks in triple

overtime in the most exciting NCAA final ever

Dr. Lineberger and Dr. Lotz were dental partners for many years.
Mrs. Betty Lineberger was Nancy Fleming’s cousin.

DR. AND MRS. DAN LOTZ (ANNE
GRAHAM LOTZ IS THE DAUGHTER
OF BILLY GRAHAM, AND THE SISTER
OF FRANKLIN GRAHAM).

DR. HENRY LINEBERGER, JR.
{HUSBAND OF NANCY’S COUSIN BETTY)

DAN LOTZ

A .
NANCY FLEMING'
Betty Lineberger : o Nancy Fleming

amen dico vobis ¥
1 qguaecumqgue AN

r % ?9 alligaveritis super
. |terram erunt ligata
_etin caeloet

quaecumque

solveritis super
terram erunt solute
etincaelo




DO AL GORE AND FRANKLIN GRAHAM SUPPORT THE BANNING OF NANCY
FLEMING?

- Fallof o ¢ S
TITAN

wy ¥
S B

WILL AL GORE MAKE A CALL FOR THE STEVE MCNAIR MURDER
INVESTIGATION TO BE RE-OPENED?




IS THERE A “CULTURE OF PROTECTING” IN NASHVILLE?

SEPT 24, 2018 — About 3 weeks before the “Fall of A Titan” podcast began,
Attorney Larry Crain obtained a permanent injunction to silence Austin Davis
from freely sharing information about another case involving Worrick Robinson,
Casey Moreland, Franklin Graham, and Rev. Billy Graham. Attorney Larry Crain
has also filed a $1.5 million lawsuit against the mother of the 6'" grade alleged
gang rape victim at Brentwood Academy.

ATTORNEY LARRY CRAIN

WHY DID ST. PAUL HEADMASTER KEN CHEESEMAN LEAVE MID-SCHOOL YEAR IN
2016 TO RELOCATE TO FT. WORTH CHRISTIAN SCHOOL? A

B

Bs HAVE YOU READ PARAGRAPH 152  SEEE

“hiyistid
Chiistinn S [ol

BRENTWOOD ACADEMY ALLEGED RAPE LAWSUIT . TITR

@ Subsequent to Plaintiff Jane Doe’s discovery of the incidents averred wnd

referenced herein, the REDACTED who is . REDACTED . at a private

school in Green Hifls and another employee who is REDACTED REDACTED who was

employed at the same school located in Green Hills and a feeder school o Defendant BA, have



WHY DID COVENANT DEACON KEN CHEESEMAN LEAVE ST. PAUL
CHRISTIAN ACADEMY ABOUT 8 MONTHS BEFORE THE BRENTWOOD
ACADEMY ALLEGED RAPE LAWSUIT WAS FILED?

m Subsequent to Plaintiff Jane Doe’s discovery of the incidents averred and
——

referenced herein, the REDACTED who is REDACTED . at a private
school in Green Hills and another employee who is REDACTED REDACTED who was

employed at the same school located in Green Hills and a feeder school to Defendant BA, have

DO YOU KNOW NAME OF THE GREEN HILLS FEEDER SCHOOL? HAVE YOU
READ ALL OF PARAGRAPH 15?

e - o e ——— A g e 4
2 . p
waat 2 o
I THE TRINTILY [ORUNM ._.,'i
| i

St. Paul  Fall of u

Puesent Shrise il TiTAN
ST. PAUL DAD
“HIS CONCERNS SEEM ENTIRELY UNRELATED TO MBA.”
MBA HEADMASTER BRAD GIOIA COVENANT DEACON

ARRESTED - QCT 20, 2017

ARRESTED AFTER PROVIDING NEW =
INFO TO BRENTWOOD ACADEMY -
MBA FAMILIES

=

18 DAYS IN JAIL

KEN CHEESEMAN



AUSTIN DAVIS WAS BANNED FROM
CONTACT WITH THE NOWELL FAMILY.

ATTORNEY LARRY CRAIN LAWSUITS FOR “DEFAMATION:”

1. AUSTIN DAVIS
2. 6" GRADE BRENTWOOD ACADEMY

ALLEGED RAPE VICTIM’S MOTHER
3. WILL AND MICHELLE NOWELL




A CULTURE OF PROTECTING?

“There is a culture of protecting, | would say, reputation...
It took a year to find a lawyer who could do this case. |
e AN, -— wouldn’t say that’s community cover-up, but it borders on
i, fi"’ff ",N ol indifference.” Bureon Ledbetter — Former Chic-fil-A General
oy : Counsel - WSMV TV - Aug 17, 2017

}()]r‘. R ‘-'l BRENTWOOD ACADEMY LAWSUIT TOSSED |
e e

COVENA N TRY

RAISING BOYS AND GIRLS

Saturday, January 12, 2019, 2-5 p.m.

Covenant Presbyterian Church | 33 Burton Hills Blvd. Nashville, TN 37215

Join us for an afternoon of advice and encouragement
with Daystar Counseling Ministries, David Thomas and
Sissy Goff.

Raising Boys and Girls helps adults understand the differences in girts and

Ex St. Paul Headmaster

2016

St. Paul
Christian
ACADEMY

2017

| -y l ' Y1
___ ' )
Why did Covenant Deacon Da S ta r 'I ]
Ken Cheeseman depart St. N 1 g O O (7 ll

Paul mid-school year for
Ft. Worth Christian School?




SEPT 24, 2018: A “PERMANENT INJUCTION” PROHIBITS AUSTIN DAVIS FROM FULLY AND
FREELY SPEAKING ABOUT BULLYING ISSUES, FORMER ST. PAUL HEADMASTER KEN
CHEESEMAN, AND THE ALLEGED GANG RAPE OF A 6™ GRADE BRENTWOOD ACADEMY
STUDENT. BRENTWOOD POLICE CLOSED THE ALLEGED RAPE CASE IN DECEMBER 2017.

PAGE 5 FROM THE BRENTWOOD ACADEMY ALLGED RAPE LAWSUIT

“Agnus Dei, qui tolis peccata mundi miserere nobis.” \

REDACTED ReDACTED  REDACTED 'REDACTED
basketball team that he * that boy -and Gatorade bottle 2

g Oneofthe REDACTED identified herein would say aloud Plaintiff John Doe’s
name in the locker room in a drawn out tone and tenor searching for him and alerting the sixth
through eighth grade students what was to occur.

wragraph 15.@ Subsequent to Plaintiff Jane Doe’s discovery of the incidents averred and
referenced herein, the REDACTED who is - REDACTED _ . ataprivate

school in Green Hills and another employee who is REDACTED REDACTED who was

employed at the same school located in Green Hills and a feeder schoo! to Defendant BA, have

St. Paul
REDACTED - P e i : Christian

-/\CADEMY

16.  During the course of the 2014-2015 academic year and prior to these incidents

. 2 REDACTED
Austin Davis was referenced herein, the same w o  .,andlor ., conspired and perpetrated
banned from contact
with the Nowell family numerous acts of i..imidation, harassment, assault, and/or bullying upon other students.
{MBA). Austin Davis
coached Michelle Defendant BA was on actual and/or constructive notice of these acts and through deliberate

Nowell’s son before
he played for
Brentwood Academy. particular minor child communicated the harassment to the administration. The board of trustees

indifference failed to redress the same with remedial action. The mother and/or father of one

was on actual notice of this harassment. Such acts included, but not limited to, verbally and

physically assaulting the student with elbows in the hallway upon passing by, sitting in the lunch

room, at after-football-game parties, and/or placing him into a trash can. These incident occurred
REDACTED

numerous times. .. urinated on student's shoe and defecated in another student’s shoe.

Defendant BA was on actual notice of a student being duct tape to a pole on the property.

17.  In April 2015, Plaintiff Jane Doe, was notified by the mother of another sixth-grade

male student about the sexual assault referenced herein. The student reported the incidents to his

“There is a culture of protecting, | would say, reputation... It took a year to find a lawyer who could
do this case. | wouldn’t say that’s community cover-up, but it borders on indifference.” Bureon
Ledbetter — Former Chic-fil-A General Counsel - WSMV TV — Aug 17, 2017




OTHER CASES COLLIDE
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\ Fall of a
} TiTaN 8

Bl SUICIDE-MURDER?

ANOTHER SUICIDE [
CASE CLOSED BY
POLICE?

] y 5, 2016 — Harpeth Hall graduate Leigh Terry disappeared from public sight and her
remains were discovered in the Stahlman building three weeks later on May 25, 2016.
HARPETH HALL GRADUATE - POTENTIAL WHISTLEBLOWER

eigh Marschalk Terry




CASEY MORELAND IS CONNECTED TO TWO SUSPICIOUS “SUICIDE” CASES IN NASHVILLE? HAVE
YOU LISTENED TO EPISODE 6 OF “FALL OF A TITAN?”

‘

- Fall of o

TitaN

"And that's was
what kept her out

of jail. And she said |
‘| feel nasty.””

| BREAKING NEWS |
k FBI INVESTIGATES JUDGE'S RELATIONSHIPS ‘

JU BRU3-16 1 G200



OTHER CASES COLLIDE

KINNARD, CLAYTON & BEVERIDGE

ATTORPMEYS

ERIN ANDREWS “PEEPHOLE” CASE
March 23. 2016
Mz . Austin Davis

5211 Park Avenue
Washville, Tennessee 37208

Re: REDACTED
Dear Mr. Davis:
vou SO or calling our coffice about the tant
le tter you consider taking. We are very ho that
Vel d think
As we told vyou on the , unfortunately, we are not in a
position to undertake repr n in this matter.
S
h
T

T
m
D

ossible claim.

the essence.

Thank you again for calling us. If we can be of any help to you in
the future about any other matter, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Best of luck to you and yours in the future.

Very sincerely yours,
Vietnameese Cross of Gallantry -
Purple Heart -
Bronze Star For Valor -
Air Medal — Two Tours in Vietnam

L -
- Iy ST .= Al
b > N I - Eaa v P

Randall L. Kinnard
Is Randy Kinnard afraid to be in a courtroom with Austin

Davis? Cannon Kinnard played on the Ensworth basketball OUTSTANDING GROUP OF YOUNG MEN

Coach Austin Davis
team with Ben Raybin.

BEN RAYBIN

War Hero

Erin Andrews Attorney Randy Kinnard



OTHER CASES COLLIDE

Don Acree was shot and killed by
Nashville Police in his home

Baylor Football
|

Did they break Don
'mentally in jail for
almost a year?

Police Spokesperson Don Aaron said Don Acree
pointed a gun at police. Did Don Acree point his
gun at police officers before six shots killed Don
Acree? Were 20 shots fired into the Acree home
while Bill was in the house with his twin brother?

e e

Bill Acree (Dn Acree’s twin brother).



1972-1973: DON AND BILL ACREE’S SISTER, CINDY, WAS A MUS CHEERLEADER.

| 1 J
BAYLOR GRADUATE DON
ACREE~

Loeb, Stuart Collier, Charles Ivins, Price Morrison.

(back) Jim Varner, Tommy Peters, Bobby
liford, Lee Marshall, Austin Davis, Keith Bar-

(front) John Dillon, Tom Preston, Beasley We
ton,

Cindy Janie
Acree Adams

Russell
Price

Linda : _"_. .

Williford

Gay Y limpsie
Seay

' ' scottie _ Dot Mcollie  11emison .

M— =
Herron M Dunavant |




DO YOU KNOW EVERYTHING ABOUT THE ARREST AND RESIGNATION OF MAYOR MEGAN BARRY?
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DID MAYOR MEGAN BARRY UNWITTINGLY MAKE A MISTAKE WHEN
SHE DIRECTED POLICE SGT. ROB FORREST TO REVIEW A “CORRUPTION”
COMPLAINT?

JUIDGE |

AT r l'




JUDGE STEVE DOZIER’S WARRANT LED TO THE ARREST AND RESIGNATION OF
MAYOR MEGAN BARRY?

Bl investivqgtg@; During Megan Barry
i"'l"g-ﬂi . B L .- d{f‘lf,' ‘s l S o |
CUIHL I investigation, DA Funk
rossible criminal conduct

upon Nashville DA's told David Briley to be
reguest prepa red

HAVE YOU READ THE 300+ TRIAL TRANSCRIPT OF THE STATE OF TENNESSEE VS. WILLIE
DAVIS (AUSTIN)?



SHELBY FOOTE ENCOURAGED AUSTIN DAVIS TO STUDY DOSTOYEVSKY.
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O6t+20 - Novh 2017 ,‘I
RELEAGED &Y Jo gt cuill |

DOSTOYEVSKY PREPARED AUSTIN DAVIS FOR 18 DAYS IN JAIL.



SHELBY PASSED BEFORE LEARNING THE “REST OF THE STORY.”

Fall of a
j TiTAN

SJ’H.‘”{U Foate. Portrail hy Baxler Kinowlton

| harteenth
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SHELBY FOOTE IS STILL AGAINST BANNING.

When a judge , o
stopped the pres% by

on Alice Randall S/
first.novel,. ¥ -
helby Foote:
came to her aid




WILL KEN BURNS CALL FOR THE STEVE MCNAIR
MURDER INVESTIGATION TO BE RE-OPENED?




WILL NFL PLAYERS UNITE TO CALL FOR THE STEVE MCNAIR
MURDER INVESTIGATION TO BE RE-OPENED?

N\ “ONE)YARDISHORT”
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WILL STEVE MCNAIR’S FINAL MESSAGE EVER BE DELIVERED TO THE YOUNG?

- \ $ - B )
o Tennessee suicides on the rise among adults
, and youth, local and state méental health experts
weigh in - BRANDON PAYKAMIAN = JAN
19, 2019 AT 5:31 PM - Johnson City Press

: ' ' e l" -
5 | : !u -

s i)
po

The Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities shelved the announcement after
McNair's July 4 death and it never aired."Each year, too many young people are taking their own lives. So if
you're feeling really down and have even thought about suicide, call 1-800-273-TALK and live to see better
days." The Star — Oct 3, 2009




WILL TITAN FANS “SHINE” FOR STEVE IN HIS WORST
MOMENT?

NEWS SCORES WATCH SITVE

MMQB

Fall of a Titan: The Steve
McNair Story

An exclusive narrative podcast series re-examining
the murder of Steve McNair

FALL OF A TITAN, OR RISE OF A TITAN?
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